ONE HUNDRED NINTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 4, 2005 ADJOURNED DECEMBER 22, 2005

SECOND SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 31, 2006 ADJOURNED DECEMBER 8, 2006

JOURNAL

AND

HISTORY OF LEGISLATION

United States House of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON RULES

DAVID DREIER, Chairman



FINAL EDITION — January 26, 2007

SECOND SESSION

COMMITTEE ON RULES

DAVID DREIER, California, Chairman

LINCOLN DIAZ-BALART, Florida
DOC HASTINGS, Washington
PETE SESSIONS, Texas
ADAM H. PUTNAM, Florida
SHELLY MOORE CAPITO, West Virginia
TOM COLE, Oklahoma
ROB BISHOP, Utah
PHIL GINGREY, Georgia

Louise McIntosh Slaughter, New York James P. McGovern, Massachusetts Alcee L. Hastings, Florida Doris O. Matsui, California †

Hugh Nathanial Halpern, Staff Director John A. Daniel, Minority Staff Director Donald C. Sisson, Legislative Clerk

> H-312 Capitol Washington, D.C. 20515 202-225-9191 http://www.rules.house.gov

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	ii
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP	
Committee on Rules	
Subcommittee on Legislative and Budget Process	
Subcommittee on Rules and Organization of the House	
Membership Note	2
HISTORY OF REPORTED LEGISLATION	🤅
Rules Requested	6
Rules Requested Conference Reports	
Rules Granted	48
Original Jurisdiction Measures Reported	12
MEASURES REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES	123
House Resolutions	123
House Bills	132
House Joint Resolutions	146
House Concurrent Resolutions	14
MEMORIALS, PETITIONS, AND EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS	149
INDEX OF LEGISLATION ADDITIONALLY REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES	15
Committee on Agriculture	15
Committee on Appropriations	15
Committee on Armed Services	15
Committee on the Budget	
Committee on Education and the Workforce	156
Committee on Energy and Commerce	
Committee on Financial Services	
Committee on Government Reform	157
Committee on Homeland Security	
Committee on House Administration	
Committee on International Relations	
Committee on the Judiciary	163
Committee on Resources	
Committee on Science	
Committee on Small Business	
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct	
Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure	
Committee on Veterans' Affairs	168
Committee on Ways and Means	
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence	
RECORD VOTES	
Full Committee	
PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS	
Printed Publications	
Electronic Publications	310

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

COMMITTEE ON RULES (Ratio: 9-4)

DAVID DREIER, California, Chairman

LINCOLN DIAZ-BALART, Florida
DOC HASTINGS, Washington
PETE SESSIONS, Texas
ADAM H. PUTNAM, Florida
SHELLY MOORE CAPITO, West Virginia
TOM COLE, Oklahoma
ROB BISHOP, Utah
PHIL GINGREY, Georgia

LOUISE MCINTOSH SLAUGHTER, New York JAMES P. MCGOVERN, Massachusetts ALCEE L. HASTINGS, Florida

DORIS O. MATSUI, California

Hugh Nathanial Halpern, Staff Director John A. Daniel, Minority Staff Director Donald C. Sisson, Legislative Clerk

SUBCOMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE AND BUDGET PROCESS (Ratio: 5-2)

LINCOLN DIAZ-BALART, Florida, Chairman

PETE SESSIONS, Texas ROB BISHOP, Utah PHIL GINGREY, Georgia DAVID DREIER, California ALCEE L. HASTINGS, Florida

LOUISE McIntosh Slaughter, New York

C. Towner French, Staff Director Fred L. Turner, Minority Staff Director

SUBCOMMITTEE ON RULES AND ORGANIZATION OF THE HOUSE (Ratio: 5-2)

DOC HASTINGS, Washington, Chairman

ADAM H. PUTNAM, Florida SHELLY MOORE CAPITO, West Virginia TOM COLE, Oklahoma DAVID DREIER, California JAMES P. McGOVERN, Massachusetts

Doris O. Matsui, California †

Ed Cassidy, Staff Director Keith L. Stern, Minority Staff Director

MEMBERSHIP NOTE

 $^{^{\}dagger}$ Mrs. Matsui was elected to the Committee on Rules March 16, 2005, filling a vacancy that existed at the beginning of the 109^{th} Congress. On March 16, 2005, Mrs. Matsui was also appointed to the Subcommittee on Rules and Organization of the House replacing Mrs. Slaughter.

HISTORY OF REPORTED LEGISLATION

RULES REQUESTED

Asterisks (**) denotes measures not reported by a legislative committee

H. Res. 22

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that American small businesses are entitled to a Small Business Bill of Rights.

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Keller of Florida

April 21, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Small Business, H.Rept. 109-52.

April 25, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Small Business.

April 26, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 235.

**H. Res. 571

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that the deployment of United States forces in Iraq be terminated immediately.

Date Introduced:

November 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hunter of California

November 18, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 572.

**H. Res. 612

Expressing the commitment of the House of Representatives to achieving victory in Iraq.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

December 15, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on International Relations.

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 619.

**H. Res. 861

Declaring that the United States will prevail in the Global War on Terror, the struggle to protect freedom from the terrorist adversary.

Date Introduced:

June 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

June 12, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on International Relations.

June 13, 2006:

Hearing held

June 14, 2006:

Rule Granted. See H. Res. 868.

**H. Res. 895

Supporting intelligence and law enforcement programs to track terrorists and terrorist finances conducted consistent with Federal law and with appropriate Congressional consultation and specifically condemning the disclosure and publication of classified information that impairs the international fight against terrorism and needlessly exposes Americans to the threat of further terror attacks by revealing a crucial method by which terrorists are traced through their finances.

Date Introduced:

June 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Oxley of Ohio

June 28, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

June 28, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 896

**H. Res. 994

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives on the fifth anniversary of the terrorist attacks launched against the United States on September 11, 2001.

Date Introduced:

September 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. King of New York

September 12, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 996.

H. Res. 1000

Providing for earmarking reform in the House of Representatives.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

September 13, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Rules, H.Rept. 109-655.

September 13, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1003.

H.R. 3

To authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes.

SAFETEA-LU

Date Introduced:

February 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Alaska

March 7, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, H.Rept. 109-12, Part I.

March 7, 2005:

Hearing Requested by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure.

March 8, 2005:

Supplemental report filed by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, H.Rept. 109-12. Part II.

March 8, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 140.

March 9, 2005:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 144.

July 28, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-203. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

**H.R. 4

To provide economic security for all Americans, and for other purposes.

Pension Protection Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Boehner of Ohio

July 28, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

July 28, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

July 28, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 966.

**H.R. 5

To improve patient access to health care services and provide improved medical care by reducing the excessive burden the liability system places on the health care delivery system.

Help Efficient, Accessible, Low-cost, Timely Healthcare (HEALTH) Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

July 21, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

July 25, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

July 26, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 385.

**H.R. 6

To ensure jobs for our future with secure, affordable, and reliable energy.

Energy Policy Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barton of Texas

April 14, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

April 18, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

April 19, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res.

July 27, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-190. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

**H.R. 8

To make the repeal of the estate tax permanent.

Death Tax Repeal Permanency Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hulshof of Missouri

April 11, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

April 12, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 202.

H.R. 9

To amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

Fannie Lou Hamer, Rosa Parks, and Coretta Scott King Voting Rights Act Reauthorization and Amendments Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

May 2, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

May 22, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-478.

June 19, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

June 20, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 878.

July 12, 2006:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 910.

H.R. 22

To reform the postal laws of the United States.

Postal Accountability and Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. McHugh of New York

April 28, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Government Reform, H.Rept. 109-66, Part I.

July 22, 2005

Hearing requested by the Committee on Government Reform.

July 25, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 380.

H.R. 27

To enhance the workforce investment system of the Nation by strengthening one-stop career centers, providing for more effective governance arrangements, promoting access to a more comprehensive array of employment, training, and related services, establishing a targeted approach to serving youth, and improving performance accountability, and for other purposes.

Job Training Improvement Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. McKeon of California

February 25, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-9.

February 28, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

March 1, 2005:

Supplemental report filed by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-9, Part II.

March 1, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 126.

**H.R. 54

To amend title 31, United States Code, to provide reasonable standards for congressional gold medals, and for other purposes.

Congressional Gold Medal Enhancement Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Castle of Delaware

January 24, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

January 25, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 42.

H.R. 250

To establish an interagency committee to coordinate Federal manufacturing research and development efforts in manufacturing, strengthen existing programs to assist manufacturing innovation and education, and expand outreach programs for small and medium-sized manufacturers, and for other purposes.

Manufacturing Technology Competitiveness Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Ehlers of Michigan

May 23, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Science, H.Rept. 109-92.

September 2, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Science.

September 6, 2005:

Hearing held.

September 20, 2005:

Rule Granted. See H. Res. 451.

H.R. 310

To increase the penalties for violations by television and radio broadcasters of the prohibitions against transmission of obscene, indecent, and profane material, and for other purposes.

Broadcast Decency Enforcement Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Upton of Michigan

February 14, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H.Rept. 109-5.

February 14, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

February 15, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 95.

H.R. 366

To amend the Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Technical Education Act of 1998 to strengthen and improve programs under that Act.

 $egin{aligned} Vocational\ and\ Technical\ Education\ for\ the\ Future\ Act \end{aligned}$

Date Introduced:

January 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Castle of Delaware

March 17, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-25.

May 2, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

May 3, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 254.

**H.R. 418

To establish and rapidly implement regulations for State driver's license and identification document security standards, to prevent terrorists from abusing the asylum laws of the United States, to unify terrorism-related grounds for inadmissibility and removal, and to ensure expeditious construction of the San Diego border fence.

REAL ID Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

February 8, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

February 8, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 71.

February 9, 2005:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 75.

H.R. 420

To amend Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure to improve attorney accountability, and for other purposes.

Lawsuit Abuse Reduction Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Smith of Texas

June 14, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-123.

October 21, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

October 25, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 508.

H.R. 503

To amend the Horse Protection Act to prohibit the shipping, transporting, moving, delivering, receiving, possessing, purchasing, selling, or donation of horses and other equines to be slaughtered for human consumption, and for other purposes.

Horse Slaughter Prohibition bill

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sweeney of New York

August 21, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Agriculture.

September 6, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Agriculture, H.Rept. 109-617.

September 6, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 981.

H.R. 513

To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to clarify when organizations described in section 527 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 must register as political committees, and for other purposes.

527 Reform Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 2, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

July 22, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on House Administration, H.Rept. 109-181, Part I.

September 22, 2006:

Supplemental report filed by the Committee on House Administration. H.Rept. 109-181 Part II.

April 3, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on House Administration.

April 4, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 755.

H.R. 525

To amend title I of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to improve access and choice for entrepreneurs with small businesses with respect to medical care for their employees.

Small Business Health Fairness Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Johnson of Texas

April 13, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-41.

July 22, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

July 25, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 379.

H.R. 554

To prevent legislative and regulatory functions from being usurped by civil liability actions brought or continued against food manufacturers, marketers, distributors, advertisers, sellers, and trade associations for claims of injury relating to a person's weight gain, obesity, or any health condition associated with weight gain or obesity.

Personal Responsibility in Food Consumption Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Keller of Florida

June 14, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-130.

October 14, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

October 17, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 494.

H.R. 609

To amend and extend the Higher Education Act of 1965.

College Access and Opportunity Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 8, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Boehner of Ohio

September 22, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-231.

March 27, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

March 28, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 741.

March 29, 2006:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 742.

H.R. 739

To amend the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 to provide for adjudicative flexibility with regard to the filing of a notice of contest by an employer following the issuance of a citation or proposed assessment of a penalty by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration, to provide for greater efficiency at the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission, to provide for judicial deference to conclusions of law determined by the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission with respect to an order issued by the Commission, and to provide for the award of attorneys' fees and costs to small employers when such employers prevail in litigation prompted by the issuance of a citation by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration.

Occupational Safety and Health Small Business Day in Court Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Norwood of Georgia

April 18, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-46.

July 8, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

July 11, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 351.

H.R. 740

To amend the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 to provide for greater efficiency at the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission.

Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission Efficiency Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Norwood of Georgia

April 18, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-47.

July 8, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

July 11, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 351.

H.R. 741

To amend the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 to provide for judicial deference to conclusions of law determined by the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission with respect to an order issued by the Commission.

Occupational Safety and Health Independent Review of OSHA Citations Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Norwood of Georgia

April 21, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-50.

July 8, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

July 11, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 351.

H.R. 742

To amend the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 to provide for the award of attorneys' fees and costs to small employers when such employers prevail in litigation prompted by the issuance of a citation by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration.

Occupational Safety and Health Small Employer Access to Justice Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Norwood of Georgia

April 27, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Work Force, H.Rept. 109-61, Part I.

May 20, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-61, Part II.

July 8, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

July 11, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 351.

H.R. 748

To amend title 18, United States Code, to prevent the transportation of minors in circumvention of certain laws relating to abortion, and for other purposes.

Child Interstate Abortion Notification Act

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Ms. Ros-Lehtinen of Florida

April 21, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-51, Part I.

April 25, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

April 26, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 236.

May 5, 2005:

Supplemental report filed by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-51, Part II.

H.R. 841

To require States to hold special elections to fill vacancies in the House of Representatives not later than 49 days after the vacancy is announced by the Speaker of the House of Representatives in extraordinary circumstances.

Continuity in Representation Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

February 24, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on House Administration, H.Rept. 109-8, Part I.

February 28, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on House Administration.

March 1, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 125.

H.R. 889

To authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard for fiscal year 2006, to make technical corrections to various laws administered by the Coast Guard, and for other purposes.

Coast Guard and Maritime Transportation Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Alaska

July 28, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, H.Rept. 109-204, Part I.

September 13, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure.

September 14, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 440.

H.R. 1065

To establish the United States Boxing Commission to protect the general welfare of boxers and to ensure fairness in the sport of professional boxing.

United States Boxing Commission Act

Date Introduced:

March 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Stearns of Florida

July 28, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H.Rept. 109-209, Part I.

July 28, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-209, Part II.

November 10, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

November 15, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 553.

H.R. 1185

To reform the Federal deposit insurance system, and for other purposes.

Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

April 29, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H.Rept. 109-67.

May 2, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

May 3, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 255

H.R. 1268

An act making Emergency Supplemental Appropriations for Defense, the Global War on Terror, and Tsunami Relief, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2005, and for other purposes.

Emergency Supplemental Appropriations Act for Defense, the Global War on Terror, and Tsunami Relief, 2005

Date Introduced:

March 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

March 11, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-16.

March 11, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

March 14, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 151.

May 3, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-72. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 1279

To amend title 18, United States Code, to reduce violent gang crime and protect law-abiding citizens and communities from violent criminals, and for other purposes.

Gang Deterrence and Community Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

March 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Forbes of Virginia

May 5, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-74.

May 9, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

May 10, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 268.

**H.R. 1334

To amend title 28, United States Code, to provide for the removal to Federal court of certain State court cases involving the rights of incapacitated persons, and for other purposes.

Protection of Incapacitated Persons Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

March 16, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

March 16, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 162.

H.R. 1461

To reform the regulation of certain housingrelated Government-sponsored enterprises, and for other purposes.

Federal Housing Finance Reform Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 5, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Baker of Louisiana

July 14, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H.Rept. 109-171, Part I.

October 20, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

October 25, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 509.

H.R. 1544

To provide faster and smarter funding for first responders, and for other purposes.

Faster and Smarter Funding for First Responders Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 12, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cox of California

April 28, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Homeland Security, H.Rept. 109-65.

May 9, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Homeland Security.

May 10, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See. H. Res. 269.

H.R. 1751

To amend title 18, United States Code, to protect judges, prosecutors, witnesses, victims, and their family members, and for other purposes.

Secure Access to Justice and Court Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 21, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gohmert of Texas

November 7, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-271.

November 7, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

November 8, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 540.

H.R. 1815

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2006 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year.

National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2006

Date Introduced:

April 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hunter of California

May 20, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Armed Services, H.Rept. 109-89.

May 23, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Armed Services.

May 24, 2005, (Legislative Day), May 25, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 293.

H.R. 1817

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2006 for the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes.

Department of Homeland Security Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2006

Date Introduced:

April 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cox of California

May 3, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Homeland Security, H.Rept. 109-71, Part I.

May 13, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H.Rept. 109-71 Part II.

May 13, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-71, Part III.

May 16, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Homeland Security.

May 17, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 283.

H.R. 1956

To regulate certain State taxation of interstate commerce; and for other purposes.

Business Activity Tax Simplification Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

April 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Goodlatte of Virginia

July 17, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-575.

July 19, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

July 24, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 939.

H.R. 2123

To reauthorize the Head Start Act to improve the school readiness of disadvantaged children, and for other purposes.

School Readiness Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 5, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Castle of Delaware

June 16, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-136.

September 19, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

September 20, 2005:

Hearing held.

September 21, 2005:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 455.

H.R. 2360

Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

May 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Kentucky

May 13, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-79.

May 13, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 16, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 278.

September 29, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-241. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 2361

Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

May 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Taylor of North Carolina

May 13, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-80.

May 13, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 16, 2005:

Hearing held.

May 18, 2005:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 287.

July 26, 2005:

Conference Report Filed, H.Rept. 109-188. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

**H.R. 2389

To amend title 28, United States Code, with respect to the jurisdiction of Federal courts over certain cases and controversies involving the Pledge of Allegiance.

Pledge Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Akin of Missouri

July 18, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 920.

H.R. 2419

Making appropriations for energy and water development for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Energy and Water Development Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hobson of Ohio

May 18, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-86.

May 20, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 23, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 291.

November 7, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-275. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 2475

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2006 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.

Intelligence Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2006

Date Introduced:

May 19, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoekstra of Michigan

June 2, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Intelligence, H.Rept. 109-101.

June 6, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Intelligence.

June 7, 2005:

Hearing held.

June 20, 2005:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 331.

H.R. 2528

An Act making appropriations for Military Construction and Veterans Affairs, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Military Quality of Life and Veterans Affairs Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

May 23, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Walsh of New York

May 23, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-95.

May 23, 2005:

Rule requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 25, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 298.

November 18, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-305. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 2601

To authorize appropriations for the Department of State for fiscal years 2006 and 2007, and for other purposes.

Foreign Relations Authorization Act, Fiscal Years 2006 and 2007

Date Introduced:

May 24, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Smith of New Jersey

July 13, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on International Relations, H.Rept. 109-168.

July 18, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on International Relations.

July 18, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 365.

H.R. 2679

To amend the Revised Statutes of the United States to prevent the use of the legal system in a manner that extorts money from State and local governments, and the Federal Government, and inhibits such governments' constitutional actions under the first, tenth, and fourteenth amendments.

Public Expression of Religion Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hostettler of Indiana

September 14, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-657.

September 25, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1038.

H.R. 2744

Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bonilla of Texas

June 3, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-102.

June 3, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 7, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 303

October 26, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-255. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 2745

To reform the United Nations, and for other purposes.

Henry J. Hyde United Nations Reform Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 7, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

June 10, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on International Relations, H.Rept. 109-120.

June 10, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on International Relations.

June 14, 2005:

Hearing held.

June 15, 2005:

Rule Granted. See H. Res. 319.

H.R. 2829

To reauthorize the Office of National Drug Control Policy Act.

Office of National Drug Control Policy Reauthorization Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Souder of Indiana

November 18, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Government Reform, H.Rept. 109-315, Part I.

March 3, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H.Rept. 109-315, Part II.

March 3, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-315, Part III.

March 7, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Government Reform.

March 8, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 713.

H.R. 2830

To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to reform the pension funding rules, and for other purposes.

Pension Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Boehner of Ohio

September 22, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Education and the Workforce, H.Rept. 109-232, Part I.

December 6, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Ways and Means, H.Rept. 109-232, Part II.

December 14, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and the Workforce.

December 14, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

December 14, 2005:

Hearing held and rule Granted. See H. Res. 602.

H.R. 2862

An Act making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and related agencies, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Science, State, Justice, Commerce, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Wolf of Virginia

June 9, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 10, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-118.

June 13, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 314.

November 7, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-272. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 2863

Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Department of Defense Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Florida

June 9, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 10, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-119.

June 13, 2005:

Hearing held.

June 14, 2005:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 315.

December 18, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-359. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 2864

To provide for the conservation and development of water and related resources, to authorize the Secretary of the Army to construct various projects for improvements to rivers and harbors of the United States, and for other purposes.

Water Resources Development Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Alaska

June 24, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, H.Rept. 109-154.

June 27, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure.

June 29, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 346.

H.R. 2965

To amend title 18, United States Code, to require Federal Prison Industries to compete for its contracts minimizing its unfair competition with private sector firms and their non-inmate workers and empowering Federal agencies to get the best value for taxpayers' dollars, to provide a five-year period during which Federal Prison Industries adjusts to obtaining inmate work opportunities through other than its mandatory source status, to enhance inmate access to remedial and vocational opportunities and other rehabilitative opportunities to better prepare inmates for a successful return to society, to authorize alternative inmate work opportunities in support of non-profit

organizations and other public service programs, and for other purposes.

Federal Prison Industries Competition in Contracting Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoekstra of Michigan

July 21, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-591.

September 12, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

September 12, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 997.

H.R. 2985

Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

June 20, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-139.

June 20, 2005:

Rule requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 21, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 334.

June 26, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-189. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 2990

To improve ratings quality by fostering competition, transparency, and accountability in the credit rating agency industry.

Credit Rating Agency Duopoly Relief Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Fitzpatrick of Pennsylvania

July 6, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

July 7, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H.Rept. 109-546.

July 10, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 906.

H.R. 3010

Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Regula of Ohio

June 20, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 21, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-143.

June 22, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 337.

November 16, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-300. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

December 13, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-344. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 3045

To implement the Dominican Republic-Central America-United States Free Trade Agreement.

Dominican Republic-Central America-United States Free Trade Agreement Implementation Act

Date Introduced:

June 23, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. DeLay of Texas

July 25, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Ways and Mean, H.Rept. 109-182.

July 26, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

July 26, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 386.

H.R. 3057

Making appropriations for export financing, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Foreign Operations, Export Financing, and Related Programs Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 24, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Kolbe of Arizona

June 24, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-152.

June 24, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 27, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 341.

November 2, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-265. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 3058

Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, Treasury, and Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, District of Columbia, and independent agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Transportation, Treasury, Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, the District of Columbia, and Independent Agencies Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 24, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Knollenberg of Michigan

June 24, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-153.

June 24, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 27, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 342.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-307. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 3070

To reauthorize the human space flight, aeronautics, and science programs of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, and for other purposes.

National Aeronautics and Space Administration Authorization Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Calvert of California

July 18, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Science, H.Rept. 109-173.

July 18, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Science.

July 19, 2005:

Hearing held.

July 20, 2005:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 370.

H.R. 3132

To make improvements to the national sex offender registration program, and for other purposes.

Children's Safety Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 30, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

September 9, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-218 Part I.

September 12, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

September 13, 2005:

Supplemental report filed by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-218, Part II.

September 13, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 436.

H.R. 3199

To extend and modify authorities needed to combat terrorism, and for other purposes.

USA PATRIOT Improvement and Reauthorization Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

July 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

July 14, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

July 18, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-174, Part I.

July 18, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Intelligence, H.Rept. 109-174, Part II.

July 20, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 369.

December 8, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-333. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

**H.R. 3283

To enhance resources to enforce United States trade rights.

United States Trade Rights Enforcement Act

Date Introduced:

July 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. English of Pennsylvania

July 26, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

July 26, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 387

H.R. 3402

To authorize appropriations for the Department of Justice for fiscal years 2006 through 2009, and for other purposes.

Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

July 22, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

September 22, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-233.

September 23, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

September 27, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 462.

**H.R. 3514

To provide an extension of administrative expenses for highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund pending enactment of a law reauthorizing the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century.

Surface Transportation Extension Act of 2005, Part VI

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Alaska

July 28, 2005 (Legislative Day), July 29, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 401.

H.R. 3824

To amend and reauthorize the Endangered Species Act of 1973 to provide greater results conserving and recovering listed species, and for other purposes.

Threatened and Endangered Species Recovery Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

September 19, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Pombo of California

September 23, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Resources.

September 27, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Resources, H.Rept. 109-237.

September 28, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 470.

H.R. 3893

To expedite the construction of new refining capacity in the United States, to provide reliable and affordable energy for the American people, and for other purposes.

Gasoline for America's Security Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

September 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barton of Texas

October 5, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

October 6, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H.Rept. 109-244 Part I.

October 6, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 481.

H.R. 4128

To protect private property rights.

Private Property Rights Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

October 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

October 31, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-262.

November 1, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

November 2, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 527.

November 3, 2005:

Supplemental report filed by the Committee on the Judiciary (supplement), H.Rept. 109-262, Part II.

H.R. 4157

To promote a better health information system.

Health Information Technology Promotion Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

October 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Johnson of Connecticut

July 25, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

July 26, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H.Rept. 109-601, Part I.

July 26, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Ways and Means, H.Rept. 109-601, Part II.

July 26, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

July 26, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 952

H.R. 4167

To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to provide for uniform food safety warning notification requirements, and for other purposes.

National Uniformity for Food Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

October 27, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Michigan

February 28, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H.Rept. 109-379.

February 28, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

March 1, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 702.

March 7, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 710.

H.R. 4200

To improve the ability of the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to promptly implement recovery treatments in response to catastrophic events affecting Federal lands under their jurisdiction, including the removal of dead and damaged trees and the implementation of reforestation treatments, to support the recovery of non-Federal lands damaged by catastrophic events, to revitalize Forest Service experimental forests, and for other purposes.

Forest Emergency Recovery and Research Act

Date Introduced:

November 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Walden of Oregon

May 4, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Resources, H.Rept. 109-451, Part I.

May 11, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Resources.

May 16, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 816

H.R. 4241

To provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 201(a) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006.

Deficit Reduction Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

November 7, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Nussle of Iowa

November 7, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Budget, H.Rept. 109-276.

November 8, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Budget.

November 9, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 542.

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 560.

H.R. 4297

To provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 201(b) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006.

Tax Relief Extension Reconciliation Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

November 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Thomas of California

November 17, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Ways and Means, H.Rept. 109-304.

November 17, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

December 7, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 588.

May 9, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-455. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 4340

To implement the United States-Bahrain Free Trade Agreement.

United States-Bahrain Free Trade Agreement Implementation Act

Date Introduced:

November 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Blunt of Missouri

December 6, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Ways and Means, H.Rept. 109-318.

December 6, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

December 6, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 583.

H.R. 4411

To prevent the use of certain payment instruments, credit cards, and fund transfers for unlawful Internet gambling, and for other purposes.

Internet Gambling Prohibition and Enforcement Act

Date Introduced:

November 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Leach of Iowa

April 6, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H.Rept. 109-412, Part I.

May 26, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-412, Part II.

July 6, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

July 10, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 907.

H.R. 4437

To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to strengthen enforcement of the immigration laws, to enhance border security, and for other purposes.

Border Protection, Antiterrorism, and Illegal Immigration Control Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

December 6, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

December 9, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

December 12, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Homeland Security.

December 13, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-345, Part I.

December 14, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 15, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 610.

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 621.

H.R. 4761

To provide for exploration, development, and production activities for mineral resources on the outer Continental Shelf, and for other purposes.

Deep Ocean Energy Resources Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Jindal of Louisiana

June 26, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Resources, H.Rept. 109-531.

June 27, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Resources

June 28, 2006:

Hearing held.

June 28, 2006 (Legislative Day), June 29, 2006 (Calendar Day):

Rule granted. See H. Res. 897.

H.R. 4772

To simplify and expedite access to the Federal courts for injured parties whose rights and privileges under the United States Constitution have been deprived by final actions of Federal agencies or other government officials or entities acting under color of State law, and for other purposes.

Private Property Rights Implementation Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Chabot of Ohio

September 14, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-658.

September 27, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

September 27, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1047.

September 28, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1054.

**H.R. 4830

To amend chapter 27 of title 18, United States Code, to prohibit the unauthorized construction, financing, or reckless permitting (on one's land) the construction or use of a tunnel or subterranean passageway between the United States and another country.

Border Tunnel Prevention Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

September 20, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

September 20, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1018.

H.R. 4844

To amend the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to require each individual who desires to vote in an election for Federal office to provide the appropriate election official with a government-issued photo identification, and for other purposes.

Federal Election Integrity Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 2, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

September 18, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on House Administration.

September 19, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on House Administration, H.Rept 109-666.

September 19, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1015.

H.R. 4890

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority.

Legislative Line Item Veto Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin

June 16, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Budget, H.Rept. 109-505, Part I.

June 19, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Rules, H.Rept. 109-505, Part II.

June 20, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Budget.

June 21, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 886.

H.R. 4939

Making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Emergency Supplemental Appropriations Act for Defense, the Global War on Terror, and Hurricane Recovery, 2006

Date Introduced:

March 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

March 13, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-388.

March 13, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

March 14, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 725.

June 8, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-494. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 4954

To improve maritime and cargo security through enhanced layered defenses, and for other purposes.

SAFE Port Act

Date Introduced:

March 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lungren of California

April 28, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Homeland Security, H.Rept. 109-447, Part I.

May 1, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Homeland Security.

May 2, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 789

H.R. 4973

To restore the financial solvency of the national flood insurance program, and for other purposes.

Flood Insurance Reform and Modernization Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Baker of Louisiana

April 6, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H.Rept. 109-410.

June 22, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

June 26, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 891.

H.R. 4975

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

April 25, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-439, Part I.

April 25, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on House Administration, H.Rept. 109-439, Part II.

April 25, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Rules, H.Rept. 109-439, Part III.

April 25, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Government Reform, H.Rept. 109-439, Part IV.

April 26, 2006 (Legislative Day), April 27, 2006 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 783.

H.R. 5020

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2007 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.

Intelligence Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2007

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoekstra of Michigan

April 6, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Intelligence, H.Rept. 109-411.

April 24, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Intelligence.

April 25, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 774.

H.R. 5122

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2007 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.

National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2007

Date Introduced:

April 6, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hunter of California

May 5, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Armed Services, H.Rept. 109-452.

May 8, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Armed Services.

May 9, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 806.

May 10, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 811.

September 29, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-702. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 5252

To promote the deployment of broadband networks and services.

Communications Opportunity, Promotion, and Enhancement Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

May 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Barton of Texas

May 17, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H.Rept. 109-470, Part I.

June 5, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

June 6, 2006:

Supplemental report filed by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H.Rept. 109-470, Part II, which provides a CBO cost estimate.

June 7, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 850.

**H.R. 5254

To set schedules for the consideration of permits for refineries.

Refinery Permit Process Schedule Act

Date Introduced:

May 2, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bass of New Hampshire

May 18, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

May 25, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 842.

H.R. 5384

Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bonilla of Texas

May 12, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-463.

May 15, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 16, 2006:

Supplemental report filed by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-463, Part II.

March 16, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 830.

H.R. 5385

Making appropriations for the military quality of life functions of the Department of Defense, military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Military Construction, Military Quality of Life and Veterans Affairs Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

May 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Walsh of New York

May 15, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-464.

May 15, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 16, 2006:

Supplemental Report filed by the Committee on Appropriations, replacing the comparisons with Budget Resolution Sections of H.Rept. 109-464, Part II.

May 17, 2006:

Hearing held

May 18, 2006:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 821.

H.R. 5386

Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

May 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Taylor of North Carolina

May 15, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-465.

May 15, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

March 17, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 818.

H.R. 5427

Making appropriations for energy and water development for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Energy and Water Development Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

May 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hobson of Ohio

May 19, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-474.

May 19, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 22, 2006:

Hearing held.

May 23, 2006:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 832.

H.R. 5429

To direct the Secretary of the Interior to establish and implement a competitive oil and gas leasing program that will result in an environmentally sound program for the exploration, development, and production of the oil and gas resources of the Coastal Plain of Alaska, and for other purposes.

American-Made Energy and Good Jobs Act

Date Introduced:

June 5, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Pombo of California

May 23, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Resources.

May 24, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 835.

H.R. 5441

Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act. 2007

Date Introduced:

May 22, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Kentucky

May 22, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-476.

May 22, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 24, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 836

September 28, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-699. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 5521

Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

June 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

June 1, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-485.

June 5, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 6, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 849.

H.R. 5522

Making appropriations for foreign operations, export financing, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Foreign Operations, Export Financing, and Related Programs Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

June 5, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Kolbe of Arizona

June 5, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-486.

June 5, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 7, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 851

H.R. 5631

Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Department of Defense Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Florida

June 16, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-504.

June 16, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 19, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 877.

September 25, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-676. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

**H.R. 5638

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to increase the unified credit against the estate tax to an exclusion equivalent of \$5,000,000 and to repeal the sunset provision for the estate and generation-skipping taxes, and for other purposes.

Permanent Estate Tax Relief Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Thomas of California

June 21, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 885.

H.R. 5672

Making appropriations for Science, the Departments of State, Justice, and Commerce, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Science, State, Justice, Commerce, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

June 22, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Wolf of Virginia

June 22, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-520.

June 23, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 26, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 890.

H.R. 5576

Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, Treasury, and Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, District of Columbia, and independent agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Transportation, Treasury, Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, the District of Columbia, and Independent Agencies Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

June 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Knollenberg of Michigan

June 9, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Appropriations, H.Rept. 109-495.

June 9, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 13, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 865.

H.R. 5682

To exempt from certain requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 a proposed nuclear agreement for cooperation with India.

Henry J. Hyde United States and India Nuclear Cooperation Promotion Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

July 21, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on International Relations, H.Rept. 109-590, Part I.

July 24, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on International Relations.

July 25, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 947.

December 7, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-721. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

H.R. 5684

To implement the United States-Oman Free Trade Agreement.

United States-Oman Free Trade Agreement Implementation Act

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Boehner of Ohio

July 17, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Ways and Means, H.Rept. 109-574.

July 18, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

July 19, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 925.

H.R. 5825

To update the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978.

Electronic Surveillance Modernization Act

Date Introduced:

July 18, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Wilson of New Mexico

September 25, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on Intelligence, H.Rept. 109-680, Part I.

September 25, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-680, Part II.

September 28, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Intelligence.

September 28, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1052.

**H.R. 5970

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to increase the unified credit against the estate tax to an exclusion equivalent of \$5,000,000, to repeal the sunset provision for the estate and generation-skipping taxes, and to extend expiring provisions, and for other purposes

Estate Tax and Extension of Tax Relief Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Thomas of California

July 28, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

July 28, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 966.

**H.R. 6061

To establish operational control over the international land and maritime borders of the United States.

Secure Fence Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. King of New York

September 13, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Homeland Security.

September 13, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1002.

**H.R. 6094

To restore the Secretary of Homeland Security's authority to detain dangerous aliens, to ensure the removal of deportable criminal aliens, and combat alien gang crime.

Community Protection Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

September 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

September 20, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

September 20, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1018.

**H.R. 6095

To affirm the inherent authority of State and local law enforcement to assist in the enforcement of immigration laws, to provide for effective prosecution of alien smugglers, and to reform immigration litigation procedures.

Immigration Law Enforcement Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

September 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

September 20, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

September 20, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1018.

**H.R. 6111

An act to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend expiring provisions, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Tauscher of California

December 7, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1099.

**H.R. 6166

To amend title 10, United States Code, to authorize trial by military commission for violations of the law of war, and for other purposes.

Military Commissions Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

September 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hunter of California

September 26, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Armed Services.

September 26, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1042.

**H.R. 6346

To extend certain trade preference programs, to authorize the extension of nondiscriminatory treatment (normal trade relations treatment) to the products of Vietnam, to modify temporarily certain rates of duty and make other technical amendments to the trade laws, and for other purposes.

Miscellaneous Trade and Technical Corrections Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

December 5, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Thomas of California

December 5, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

December 5, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1092.

**H.R. 6406

To modify temporarily certain rates of duty and make other technical amendments to the trade laws, to extend certain trade preference programs, and for other purposes.

Andean Trade Preferences Extension Act

Date Introduced:

December 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Thomas of California

December 7, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

December 7, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1100.

H.J. Res. 10

Proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the United States authorizing the Congress to prohibit the physical desecration of the flag of the United States.

Date Introduced:

January 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cunningham of California

June 14, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-131.

June 17, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

June 20, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 330.

H.J. Res. 27

Withdrawing the approval of the United States from the Agreement establishing the World Trade Organization.

Date Introduced:

March 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sanders of Vermont

May 26, 2005:

Reported adversely by the Committee on Ways and Means, H.Rept. 109-100.

June 6, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

June 7, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 304.

**H. J. Res. 68

Making continuing appropriations for the fiscal year 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

September 27, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

September 28, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 469.

**H. J. Res. 72

Making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 558.

**H. J. Res. 88

Proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the United States relating to marriage.

Marriage Protection Amendment

Date Introduced:

June 6, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Musgrave of Colorado

July 17, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 918.

**H. J. Res. 102

Making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

December 8, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1105.

**H. Con. Res. 36

Expressing the continued support of Congress for equal access of military recruiters to institutions of higher education.

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Alabama

February 1, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Armed Services.

February 1, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 59.

H. Con. Res. 95

Establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2006, revising appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal year 2005, and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2007 through 2010.

Date Introduced:

March 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Nussle of Iowa

March 11, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Budget, H.Rept. 109-17.

March 14, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Budget.

March 15, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 154

April 28, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-62. See Rules Requested Conference Reports.

**H. Con. Res. 308

Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a technical correction in the enrollment of H.R. 3058.

Date Introduced:

November 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

November 18, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 572.

H. Con. Res. 376

Establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2007 and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2008 through 2011.

Date Introduced:

March 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Nussle of Iowa

March 31, 2006:

Reported by the Committee on the Budget, H.Rept. 109-402.

April 3, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Budget.

April 4, 2006:

Hearing held.

April 5, 2006:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 766.

May 17, 2006:

Rule granted. See H. Res. 817.

**S. 5

A bill to amend the procedures that apply to consideration of interstate class actions to assure fairer outcomes for class members and defendants, and for other purposes.

Class Action Fairness Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Grassley of Iowa

February 15, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

February 15, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 96.

S. 256

A bill to amend title 11 of the United States Code, and for other purposes.

Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Grassley of Iowa

April 8, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on the Judiciary, H.Rept. 109-31, Part I.

April 12, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

April 13, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 211.

**S. 397

A bill to prohibit civil liability actions from being brought or continued against manufacturers, distributors, dealers, or importers of firearms or ammunition for damages, injunctive or other relief resulting from the misuse of their products by others.

Protection of Lawful Commerce in Arms Act

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Craig of Idaho

October 14, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

October 17, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 493.

**S. 403

A bill to amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit taking minors across State lines in circumvention of laws requiring the involvement of parents in abortion decisions.

Child Interstate Abortion Notification Act

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Ensign of Nevada

September 22, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

September 25, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1039.

**S. 686

A bill to provide for the relief of the parents of Theresa Marie Schiavo.

Date Introduced:

March 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Frist of Tennessee

March 20, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

March 20, 2005:

Hearing held.

March 20, 2005 (Legislative Day), March 21, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Rule Granted. See H. Res. 182.

**S. 2754

A bill to derive human pluripotent stem cell lines using techniques that do not knowingly harm embryos.

Alternative Pluripotent Stem Cell Therapies Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

May 5, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Santorum of Pennsylvania

July 18, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 924.

**S. 3930

A bill to authorize trial by military commission for violations of the law of war, and for other purposes.

Military Commissions Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

September 22, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. McConnell of Kentucky

September 26, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Armed Services.

September 28, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1054.

HISTORY OF LEGISLATION — RULES REQUESTED					

H.R. 3

To authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes.

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users

Date Introduced:

February 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Alaska

July 27, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure.

July 28, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-203.

July 28, 2005 (Legislative Day), July 29, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 399.

H.R. 6

To ensure jobs for our future with secure, affordable, and reliable energy.

Energy Policy Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barton of Texas

July 26, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

July 27, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-190.

July 27, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 394.

H.R. 1268

An act making Emergency Supplemental Appropriations for Defense, the Global War on Terror, and Tsunami Relief, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2005, and for other purposes.

Emergency Supplemental Appropriations Act for Defense, the Global War on Terror, and Tsunami Relief, 2005

Date Introduced:

March 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

May 3, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-72.

May 4, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 4, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 258.

H.R. 2360

Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

May 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Kentucky

September 29, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-241.

September 29, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

September 29, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 474.

H.R. 2361

Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

May 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Taylor of North Carolina

July 26, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-188.

July 27, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 27, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 392.

H.R. 2419

Making appropriations for energy and water development for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Energy and Water Development Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hobson of Ohio

November 7, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-275.

November 7, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

November 8, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 539.

H.R. 2528

An Act making appropriations for Military Construction and Veterans Affairs, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Military Quality of Life and Veterans Affairs Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

May 23, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Walsh of New York

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-305.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 564.

H.R. 2744

Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 3, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bonilla of Texas

October 26, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-255.

October 27, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

October 27, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 520.

H.R. 2862

Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and related agencies, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Science, State, Justice, Commerce, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Wolf of Virginia

November 7, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-272.

November 7, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

November 8, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 538.

H.R. 2863

Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Department of Defense Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Florida

December 18, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-359.

December 18, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 19, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 639.

H.R. 2985

Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

July 26, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-189.

July 27, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 27, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 396.

H.R. 3010

Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Regula of Ohio

November 16, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-300.

November 16, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 559.

November 17, 2005:

Conference Report, H.Rept. 109-300, not agreed to by record vote of 209-224.

December 13, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-337.

December 13, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

December 13, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 596.

H.R. 3057

Making appropriations for export financing, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Foreign Operations, Export Financing, and Related Programs Appropriations Act, 2006

Date Introduced:

June 24, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Kolbe of Arizona

November 2, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-265.

November 2, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

November 3, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 532.

H.R. 3058

Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, Treasury, and Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, District of Columbia, and independent agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Transportation, Treasury, Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, the District of Columbia, and Independent

Date Introduced:

June 24, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Knollenberg of Michigan

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-307.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 565.

November 18, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

H.R. 3199

To extend and modify authorities needed to combat terrorism, and for other purposes.

USA PATRIOT Improvement and Reauthorization Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

July 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sensenbrenner of Wisconsin

December 8, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-333.

December 12, 2005:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

December 13, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 595.

H.R. 4297

To provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 201(b) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006.

Tax Increase Prevention and Reconciliation Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

November 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Thomas of California

May 9, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-455.

May 9, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Ways and Means.

May 9, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 805.

H.R. 4939

Making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Emergency Supplemental Appropriations Act for Defense, the Global War on Terror, and Hurricane Recovery, 2006

Date Introduced:

March 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

June 8, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-494.

June 8, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 9. 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 857.

H.R. 5122

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2007 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.

Homeland Defense Technology Transfer Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

April 6, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hunter of California

September 29, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-702.

September 29, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1062.

H.R. 5441

Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

May 22, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Kentucky

September 28, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-699.

September 28, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

September 28, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1054.

H.R. 5631

Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Department of Defense Appropriations Act, 2007

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Florida

September 25, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-676.

September 25, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

September 25, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1037.

H.R. 5682

To exempt from certain requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 a proposed nuclear agreement for cooperation with India.

Henry J. Hyde United States and India Nuclear Cooperation Promotion Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

December 7, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-721.

December 7, 2006:

Hearing requested by the Committee on International Relations.

December 7, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 1101.

H. Con. Res. 95

Establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2006, revising appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal year 2005, and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2007 through 2010.

Date Introduced:

March 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Nussle of Iowa

April 28, 2005:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-62.

April 28, 2005:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 248.

S. 250

A bill to amend the Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Technical Education Act of 1998 to improve the Act.

Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Enzi of Wyoming

July 25, 2006:

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-597.

July 25, 2006:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 946.

S. 1932

An original bill to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 202(a) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006 (H. Con. Res. 95).

Deficit Reduction Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

October 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gregg of New Hampshire

December 18, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 19, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Conference report filed, H.Rept. 109-362.

December 18, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 19, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 640.

RULES GRANTED

Asterisk (*) denotes measures of original jurisdiction

H. Res. 42

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 54) to amend title 31, United States Code, to provide reasonable standards for congressional gold medals, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read for amendment. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying this resolution. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Section 2 of the rule provides that notwithstanding clause 11(a)(1) of rule XI, during the One Hundred Ninth Congress the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence shall be composed of not more than 19 members, of whom not more than 11 may be from the same party.

January 25, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

January 25, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-1.

January 26, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 59

Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 36) expressing the continued support of Congress for equal access of military recruiters to institutions of higher education.

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

February 1, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 1, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-2.

February 2, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 71

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 418) to establish and rapidly implement regulations for State driver's license and identification document security standards, to prevent terrorists from abusing the asylum laws of the United States, to unify terrorism-related grounds for inadmissibility and removal, and to ensure expeditious construction of the San Diego border fence.

Date Introduced:

February 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour and 40 minutes of general debate with 40 minutes equally di-

vided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary, 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Government Reform and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that after general debate the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion and no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except by a subsequent order of the House.

February 8, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 8, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-3.

February 9, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the question of consideration by record vote of 228-191.

H. Res. 75

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 418) to establish and rapidly implement regulations for State driver's license and identification document security standards, to prevent terrorists from abusing the asylum laws of the United States, to unify terrorism-related grounds for inadmissibility and removal, and to ensure expeditious construction of the San Diego border fence.

Date Introduced:

February 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of the bill under a structured rule. The rule provides that no further general debate shall be in order. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as the original bill for the purpose of further amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order

only those amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides that the amendments printed in part B of the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read. shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

February 9, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 9, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-4.

February 10, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 228-198.

H. Res. 95

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 310) to increase the penalties for violations by television and radio broadcasters of the prohibitions against transmission of obscene, indecent, and profane material, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, if offered by Representative Upton of Michigan or his designee, which shall be considered as read, and which shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. Finally, the rule pro-

vides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

February 15, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 15, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-6.

February 16, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 230-198.

H. Res. 96

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 5) to amend the procedures that apply to consideration of interstate class actions to assure fairer outcomes for class members and defendants, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing 90 minutes of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, if offered by Representative Convers of Michigan or his designee, which shall be considered as read, and which shall be debatable for 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

February 15, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 15, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-7.

February 16, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 125

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 841) to require States to hold special elections to fill vacancies in the House of Representatives not later than 45 days after the vacancy is announced by the Speaker of the House of Representatives in extraordinary circumstances, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing 60 minutes of general debate with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on House Administration and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on House Administration now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment, which shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the committee amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 1, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 1, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-10.

March 3, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 126

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 27) to enhance the workforce investment system of the Nation by strengthening one-stop career centers, providing for more effective governance arrangements, promoting access to a more comprehensive array of employment, training, and related services, establishing a targeted approach to serving youth, and improving performance accountability, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and the Workforce now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 1, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 1, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-11.

March 2, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 227-191.

H. Res. 140

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing two hours and twenty minutes of general debate, with two hours and 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, including a final period of 10 minutes following consideration of the bill for amendment, and 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as the original bill for the purpose of further amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report which may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to amendment or demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B. After disposition of the amendments printed in part B, the Committee shall rise without motion. No further consideration of the bill shall be in order except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

March 8, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 8, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-14.

March 9, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 144

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 3) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of the bill. The rule provides for no further general debate (except for the final period of ten minutes contemplated in House Resolution 140). The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 9, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 9, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-15.

March 10, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 151

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1268) making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2005, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The bill shall be considered for amendment under the five-minute rule. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except for Section 1113 and 1114. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have preprinted their amendments in the Congressional Record. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Finally, the rule provides that upon the engrossment of H.R. 1268, the Clerk shall add the text of H.R. 418 as passed by the House as new matter at the end of H.R. 1268, and conform the title of H.R. 1268 to reflect the addition.

March 14, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 14, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-18.

March 15, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 154

Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 95) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2006, revising appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal year 2005, and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2007 through 2010.

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing 5 hours of general debate, with 4 hours equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget, and one hour on the subject of economic goals and policies equally divided and controlled by Representative Saxton of New Jersey and Representative Maloney of New York or their designees. The rules waives all points of order against consideration of the concurrent resolution. The rule provides that the concurrent resolution shall be considered for amendment under the five-minute rule and that the concurrent resolution shall be considered as read.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution which may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report, except that the adoption of an amendment in the nature of a substitute shall constitute the conclusion of consideration of the concurrent resolution for amendment. The rule permits the chairman of the Budget Committee to offer amendments in the House to achieve mathematical consistency. The rule provides that the concurrent resolution shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question of its adoption. The rule provides that after passage of H.Con.Res. 95, it shall be in order to consider in the House S.Con.Res. 18, to move to strike all after the resolving clause of S.Con.Res 18, and to insert the provisions of H.Con.Res. 95, as passed by the House. Finally, the rule waives all points of order against S.Con.Res. 18, against its consideration, and against the motion to strike and insert.

March 15, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 15, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-19.

March 16, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 228-196 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 230-202.

H. Res. 162

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1334) to amend title 28, United States Code, to provide for the removal to Federal court of certain State court cases involving the rights of incapacitated persons, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit.

March 16, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 16, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-20.

June 29, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

<u>*H. Res. 163</u>

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions re-

ported from the Rules committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of March 17, 2005, providing for consideration of a bill relating to the rights of an incapacitated person or persons.

March 16, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 16, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-21.

June 29, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

*H. Res. 181

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

March 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same date it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported by the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule on or before the legislative day of April 5, 2005, providing for consideration of a bill relating to the rights of an incapacitated person or persons.

March 20, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 20, 2005 (Legislative Day), March 21, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-27.

June 29, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

H. Res. 182

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 686) for the relief of the parents of Theresa Marie Schiavo.

Date Introduced:

March 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing ten minutes of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit.

March 20, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 20, 2005 (Legislative Day), March 21, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-28.

June 29, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

H. Res. 202

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8) to make the repeal of the estate tax permanent.

Date Introduced:

April 12, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule provides for consideration of the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, if offered by Representative Pomeroy or his designee, which shall be considered as read and shall be separately debatable for one hour equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 12, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 12, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-35.

April 13, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 237-195.

H. Res. 211

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 256) to amend title 11 of the United States Code, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against the bill and against its consideration. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 13, 2005:

Ordered reported by record vote of 7 to 4.

April 13, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-43.

April 14, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 227-196 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 227-199.

H. Res. 219

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6) to ensure jobs for our future with secure, affordable, and reliable energy.

Date Introduced:

April 19, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour and thirty minutes of general debate with 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairmen and ranking minority members of each of the following committees: Science, Resources, and Ways and Means. The rule

waives all points of order against consideration of the bill.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, and provides that those amendments may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment except as specified in the report, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 19, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 19, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-49.

April 20, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the question of consideration by record vote of 231-193.

H. Res. 235

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 22) expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that American small businesses are entitled to a Small Business Bill of Rights.

Date Introduced:

April 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Small Business. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments to the resolution and the preamble recommended by the Committee on Small Business now printed in the resolution are considered as adopted. The rule provides one motion to recommit, which may not contain instructions.

April 26, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 26, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-55.

April 27, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote after agreeing to the previous question by a record vote of 228-201.

H. Res. 236

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 748) to amend title 18, United States Code, to prevent the transportation of minors in circumvention of certain laws relating to abortion, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 26, 2005:

Ordered reported by record vote of 9-4.

April 26, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-56.

April 27, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote after agreeing to the previous question by a record vote of 234-192.

*H. Res. 241

Providing for the adoption of the resolution (H. Res. 240) amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to reinstate certain provisions of the rules relating to procedures of the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct to the form in which those provisions existed at the close of the 108th Congress.

Date Introduced:

April 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

Granted a rule providing that upon adoption of the rule, House Resolution 240 is hereby adopted.

April 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-59.

April 27, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 406-20, 1 Present.

*H. Res. 242

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

April 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of Rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of April 28, 2005, providing for consideration or disposition of a con-

ference report to accompany the concurrent resolution (H.Con.Res. 95) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2006, revising appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal year 2005, and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2007 through 2010 or establishing a separate order relating to budget enforcement.

April 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-60.

April 28, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 230-199.

H. Res. 248

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 95) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2006, revising appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal year 2005, and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2007 through 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 28, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget. Section 2 of the resolution establishes a separate order for the 109th Congress creating a point of order in the Committee of the Whole against a motion to rise and report a general appropriations bill if the bill, as amended, is found in breach of its 302(b) allocation.

April 28, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 28, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-63.

April 28, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote after agreeing to the previous question by a record vote of 228-196.

H. Res. 254

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 366) to amend the Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Technical Education Act of 1998 to strengthen and improve programs under that Act.

Date Introduced:

May 3, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and the Workforce now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report, equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 3, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 3, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-69.

May 4, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 255

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1185) to reform the Federal deposit insurance system, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 3, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered for amendment by section and that each section shall be considered as read. The rule authorized the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 3, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 3, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-70.

May 4, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 258

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 1268) making Emergency Supplemental Appropriations for Defense, the Global War on Terror, and Tsunami Relief, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2005, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule authorizes the chairman of the Committee on the Judiciary to file a supplemental report to accompany H.R. 748.

May 4, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 4, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-73.

May 5, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote after agreeing to the previous question by a record vote of 224-196.

H. Res. 268

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1279) to amend title 18, United States Code, to reduce violent gang crime and protect law-abiding citizens and communities from violent criminals, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 10, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 10, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-76.

May 11, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 227-198.

H. Res. 269

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 1544) to provide faster and smarter funding for first responders, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Homeland Security now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule makes in orderly only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 10, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 10, 2005:

Reported filed, H.Rept. 109-77.

May 12, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

May 23, 2005:

Text of actions

H. Res. 278

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2360) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 16, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 16, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-83.

May 17, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported as reported by record vote of 222-185, 2 Present after agreeing to the previous question by a record vote of 223-185.

H. Res. 283

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1817) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2006 for the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendments recommended by the Committees of Homeland Security, Energy and Commerce, and the Judiciary now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as the original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the Rules Committee report.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, which may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to amendment or demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 17, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 17, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-84.

May 18, 2005:

Adopted by the House by record vote of 284-124 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-199.

H. Res. 287

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2361) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 18, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 18, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-87.

May 19, 2005:

Rule adopted as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 215-194.

H. Res. 291

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2419) making appropriations for energy and water development for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 23, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 23, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 23, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-94.

May 24, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-190.

H. Res. 293

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1815) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2006 for military activities of the Department of Defense, to prescribe military personnel strengths for fiscal year 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 24, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate to be equally divided and controlled between the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on

Armed Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Armed Services.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. The rule provides that amendments shall be considered only in the order specified in the report (except as specified in section 4 of the resolution), may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report, shall not be subject to amendment (except that the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services each may offer one pro forma amendment for the purpose of further debate on any pending amendment), shall be considered as read, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. The rule allows the Chairman of the Committee of the Whole to recognize for the consideration of any amendment printed in the report out of the order printed. but not sooner than one hour after the chairman of the Committee on Armed Services or a designee announces from the floor a request to that effect.

The rule authorizes the Chairman of the Committee on Armed Services, or his designee, to offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees, and shall not be subject to amendment or demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole.

The rule provides that during consideration of the bill under this resolution or by a subsequent order of the House that after a motion that the Committee rise or after a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII) has been rejected on a legislative day, the Chairman of the Committee of the Whole may entertain another such motion on that day only if offered by the chairman of the Committee on Armed Services or the Majority Leader. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 24, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 24, 2005 (Legislative Day), May 25, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-96.

May 25, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 225-198, after agreeing to the previous question by a record vote of 225-200.

H. Res. 298

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2528) making appropriations for military quality of life functions of the Department of Defense, military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill). The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 25, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 25, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-97.

May 26, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-194.

H. Res. 303

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2744) making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 7, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 7, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 7, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-105.

June 8, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 304

Providing for consideration of (H.J. Res. 27) withdrawing the approval of the United States from the Agreement establishing the World Trade Organization.

Date Introduced:

June 7, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing two hours of debate equally divided among and controlled by the chairman and ranking member of the Committee on Ways and Means, Representative Paul of Texas, and Representative Sanders of Vermont. Section 2 of the resolution provides that during consideration of H.J.Res. 27 pursuant to this resolution, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the bill to a time designated by the Speaker.

June 7, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 7, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-106.

June 8, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 314

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2862) making appropriations for Science, the Departments of State, Justice, and Commerce, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 13, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 13, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-122.

June 14, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 222-190.

H. Res. 315

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2863) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill). The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions

June 14, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 14, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-127.

June 16, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-200.

H. Res. 319

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2745) to reform the United Nations, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing 20 minutes of general debate to be equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on International Relations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on International Relations now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on International Relations.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides that amendments shall be considered only in the order specified in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report, shall not be subject to amendment, shall be considered as read, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against amendments printed in the Rules Committee report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution.

The rule provides for an additional 20 minutes of general debate on the topic of accountability of the United Nations prior to consideration of amendments printed in subpart A of part 1 of the report; an additional 10 minutes of general debate on the topic of United Nations peacekeeping operations prior to consideration of amendments printed in subpart B of part 1 of the report; an additional 10 minutes of general debate on the topic of the International Atomic Energy Agency prior to consideration of amendments printed in subpart C of part 1 of the report; an additional 20 minutes of general debate on the topic of the International

eral debate on the topic of human rights prior to consideration of amendments printed in subpart D of part 1 of the report; an additional 20 minutes of general debate on the topic of the Oil-for-Food Program prior to consideration of amendments printed in subpart E of part 1 of the report.

The rule authorizes the chairman of the Committee on International Relations or his designee to offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments in part 2 of the report or germane modifications thereto, which shall be considered as read except that modifications shall be reported, which shall not be subject to amendment or a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole, and which shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on International Relations or their designees. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 15, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 15, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-132.

June 16, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 330

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 10) proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the United States authorizing the Congress to prohibit the physical desecration of the flag of the United States.

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing two hours of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule makes in order the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, if offered by Representative Watt or his designee, which shall be separately debatable for one hour equally divided between the proponent and an opponent. The rules waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides that, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the joint resolution to a time designated by the Speaker. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 20, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 20, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-140.

June 21, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 331

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2475) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2006 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, shall be considered as adopted and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, if offered by Representative Maloney of New York or her designee, which shall be considered as

read, and which shall be debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 20, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 20, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-141.

June 21, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 224-201.

H. Res. 334

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2985) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate to be equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill). The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 21, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 21, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-144.

June 22, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 220-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-196.

H. Res. 337

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3010) making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 22, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 22, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 22, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-148.

June 23, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 225-194.

H. Res. 341

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3057) making appropriations for foreign operations, export financing, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-155.

June 28, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-189.

H. Res. 342

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3058) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, Treasury, and Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, District of Columbia, and independent agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-156.

June 28, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 219-193, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 263-152.

*H. Res. 345

Providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 29, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing that suspensions will be in order at any time on the legislative day of Thursday, June 30, 2005. The rule provides that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on any suspension considered under the rule. The rule provides that it shall be in order, any rule of the House to the contrary notwithstanding, to consider concurrent resolutions providing for adjournment of the House and Senate during the month of July.

June 29, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 29, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-159.

June 30, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 216-191.

H. Res. 346

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2864) to provide for the conservation and development of water and related resources, to authorize the Secretary of the Army to construct various projects for improvements to rivers and harbors of the United States, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 29, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the committee amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 29, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 29, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-160.

July 13, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 351

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 739) to amend the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 to provide for adjudicative flexibility with regard to the filing of a notice of contest by an employer following the issuance of a citation or proposed assessment of a penalty by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration; for consideration of the bill (H.R. 740) to amend the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 to provide for greater efficiency at the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission; for consideration of the bill (H.R. 741) to amend the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 to provide for judicial deference to conclusions of law determined by the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission with respect to an order issued by the Commission; and for consideration of the bill (H.R. 742) to amend the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 to provide for the award of attorneys' fees and costs to small employers when such employers prevail in litigation prompted by the issuance of a citation by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration.

Date Introduced:

July 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing for separate consideration of H.R. 739, H.R. 740, H.R. 741, and H.R. 742. The rule provides one hour of debate in the House for H.R. 739, H.R. 740, H.R. 741, and H.R. 742. The rule provides that each hour of debate shall be equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of H.R.739. H.R. 740, H.R. 741, and H.R. 742. The rule provides that the amendments in the nature of substitutes recommended by the Committee on Education and the Workforce for H.R. 740 and H.R. 741 now printed in the bills, shall be considered as adopted. The rule provides one motion to recommit, with or without instructions, for H.R.739, H.R. 740, H.R. 741, and H.R. 742. Section 5 of the resolution provides that in the engrossment of H.R. 739 the Clerk

shall add the texts of H.R. 740, H.R. 741, and H.R. 742, as passed by the House, as new matter at the end of H.R. 739, and then lay on the table H.R. 740, H.R. 741, and H.R. 742. Finally, the rule provides that if H.R. 739 is disposed of without reaching the stage of engrossment, then whichever of H.R. 740, H.R. 741, or H.R. 742 that first passes the House shall be treated in the manner specified for H.R. 739 and all other bills that have passed the House shall be laid on the table.

July 11, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 11, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-163.

July 12, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 224-189, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-191.

H. Res. 365

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2601) to authorize appropriations for the Department of State for the fiscal years 2006 and 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on International Relations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on International Relations now printed in the bill modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on International Relations. Notwithstanding clause 11 of rule XVIII. no amendment to that amendment in the nature of a substitute shall be in order except those printed in part B of the report of the Committee on Rules.

The rule provides that amendments shall be considered only in the order specified in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment except as specified in the report, shall be considered as read, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 18, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 18, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-175.

July 19, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 228-190.

H. Res. 369

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3199) to extend and modify authorities needed to combat terrorism, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing two hours of general debate, with one hour and 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary and 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendments recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary and the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as the original bill for the purpose of amendment

and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, which may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 20, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 20, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-178.

July 21, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 224-196, 3 present, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-197.

H. Res. 370

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3070) to reauthorize the human space flight, aeronautics, and science programs of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Science now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the committee

amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 20, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 20, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-179.

July 22, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 379

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 525) to amend title I of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to improve access and choice for entrepreneurs with small businesses with respect to medical care for their employees.

Date Introduced:

July 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, if offered by Representative Kind of Wisconsin or his designee, which shall be considered as read, and shall be separately debatable for one hour equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all

points of order against the amendment printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions

July 25, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 25, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-183.

July 26, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 380

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 22) to reform the postal laws of the United States.

Date Introduced:

July 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Government Reform now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Government Reform. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, and provides that those amendments may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 25, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 25, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-184.

July 26, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 385

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5) to improve patient access to health care services and provide improved medical care by reducing the excessive burden the liability system places on the health care delivery system.

Date Introduced:

July 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing two hours of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the bill to a time designated by the Speaker. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

July 26, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 26, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-185.

July 27, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 226-200, 1 Present, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-200, 1 Present.

H. Res. 386

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3045) to implement the Dominican Republic-Central America-United States Free Trade Agreement.

Date Introduced:

July 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

Granted a rule providing two hours of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against the bill and against its consideration. The rule provides that, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the bill to a time designated by the Speaker in consonance with section 151 of the Trade Act of 1974. The rule provides that a motion to proceed to consideration of the bill under section 151 of the Trade Act of 1974 shall be in order only in offered by the Majority Leader or his designee.

July 26, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 26, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-186.

July 27, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 227-201.

H. Res. 387

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3283) to enhance resources to enforce United States trade rights.

Date Introduced:

July 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 26, 2005:

Ordered reported by record vote of 9 to 4.

July 26, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-187.

July 27, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 228-200, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-202.

H. Res. 392

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2361) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

July 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-198.

July 28, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 402-4, 23 Present.

*H. Res. 393

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of July 28, 2005, providing for consideration or disposition of a conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways,

highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes.

July 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-199.

June 29, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

H. Res. 394

Waiving points of order against consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 6) to ensure jobs for our future with secure, affordable, and reliable energy.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

July 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-200.

July 28, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

*H. Res. 395

Providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing that suspensions will be in order at any time on the legislative day of Thursday, July 28, 2005. The rule provides that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on any suspension considered under the rule.

July 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-201.

June 29, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

H. Res. 396

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2985) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

July 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-202.

July 28, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 375-27, 24 Present.

H. Res. 399

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

July 28, 2005 (Legislative Day), July 29, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 28, 2005 (Legislative Day), July 29, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-212.

July 29, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by unanimous consent.

*H. Res. 400

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of July 29, 2005, providing for consideration or disposition of any measure related to funding for transportation programs.

July 28, 2005 (Legislative Day), July 29, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 28, 2005 (Legislative Day), July 29, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-213.

June 29, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

H. Res. 401

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3514) to provide an extension of highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund pending enactment of a law reauthorizing the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2005 (Legislative Day), July 29, 2005 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing ten minutes of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against the bill and against its consideration. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

July 28, 2005 (Legislative Day), July 29, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 28, 2005 (Legislative Day), July 29, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-214.

June 29, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

*H. Res. 426

Providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

September 7, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing that suspensions will be in order at any time on the legislative day of Thursday, September 8, 2005. The rule provides that the Speaker or his designee will consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on any suspension considered under the rule.

September 7, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 7, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-217.

September 8, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 235-179, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-193.

H. Res. 436

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3132) to make improvements to the national sex of-fender registration program, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered for amendment under the five-minute rule and that it shall be read by title. The rule makes in order only those amendments to the bill that are pre-printed in the Congressional Record or are pro forma amendments for the purpose of debate. The rule provides that each amendment printed in the Congressional Record may be offered only by the Member who caused it to be printed or a designee, and that each amendment shall be considered as read. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 13, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 13, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-219.

September 14, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

<u>H. Res. 439</u>

Providing for the consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 437) to establish the Select Bipartisan Committee to Investigate the Preparation for and Response to Hurricane Katrina.

Date Introduced:

September 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Rules. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit which may not contain instructions.

September 14, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 14, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-221.

September 15, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 221-193, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 222-193.

H. Res. 440

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 889) to authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard for fiscal year 2006, to make technical corrections to various laws administered by the Coast Guard, and for other purposes and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

September 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on and Infrastructure Transportation printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the committee amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered for amendment under the fiveminute rule and that it shall be read by title. The rule makes in order only those amendments to the bill that are pre-printed in the Congressional Record or are pro forma amendments for the purpose of debate. The rule provides that each amendment printed in the Congressional Record may be offered only

by the Member who caused it to be printed or a designee, and that each amendment shall be considered as read. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Finally, the rule allows the Speaker to entertain a motion to suspend the rules and pass the bill, H.R. 3768 on the legislative day of Thursday, September 15, 2005.

September 14, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 14, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-222.

September 15, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 451

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 250) to establish an interagency committee to coordinate Federal manufacturing research and development efforts in manufacturing, strengthen existing programs to assist manufacturing innovation and education, and expand outreach programs for small and medium-sized manufacturers, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 20, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Science now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the committee amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 20, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 20, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-227.

September 21, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 222-198.

H. Res. 455

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2123) to reauthorize the Head Start Act to improve the school readiness of disadvantaged children, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 21, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and the Workforce now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 21, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 21, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-229.

September 22, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 221-189.

H. Res. 462

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3402) to authorize appropriations for the Department of Justice for fiscal years 2006 through 2009, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Commit-

tee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-236.

September 28, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 330-89.

*H. Res. 468

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

September 28, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any resolution reported on the legislative day of September 29, 2005, providing for consideration or disposition of a conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2360) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

September 28, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 28, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-238.

June 29, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

H. Res. 469

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 68) making continuing appropriations for the fiscal year 2006, and for other purposes; for consideration of motions to suspend the rules; and

addressing a motion to proceed under section 2908 of the Defense Base Closure and Realignment Act of 1990.

Date Introduced:

September 28, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit the joint resolution. The rule provides that suspensions will be in order at any time on the legislative day of Thursday, October 6, 2005. The rule provides that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority leader or her designee on any suspension considered under the rule. The rule provides that a motion to proceed pursuant to section 2908 of the Defense Base Closure and Realignment Act of 1990 shall be in order only if offered by the Majority Leader or his designee.

September 28, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 28, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-239.

September 29, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 470

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3824) to amend and reauthorize the Endangered Species Act of 1973 to provide greater results conserving and recovering listed species, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 28, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing 90 minutes of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the

amendment recommended by the Committee on Resources now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of the Resources Committee Print dated September 26, 2005 shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that committee amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 28, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 28, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-240.

September 29, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 252-171.

H. Res. 474

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2360) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 29, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

September 29, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 29, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-242.

October 6, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 481

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 3893) to expedite the construction of new refining capacity in the United States, to provide reliable and affordable energy for the American people, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 6, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Energy and Commerce now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, shall be considered as adopted and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill as amended. The rule makes in order the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, if offered by Representative Stupak of Michigan or his designee, which shall be considered as read, and which shall be debatable for 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part B of the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

October 6, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

October 6, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-245.

October 7, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 216-201.

H. Res. 493

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 397) to prohibit civil liability actions from being brought or continued against manufacturers, distributors, dealers, or importers of firearms or ammunition for damages, injunctive or other relief resulting from the misuse of their products by others.

Date Introduced:

October 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit.

October 17, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

October 17, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-248.

October 18, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 494

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 554) to prevent legislative and regulatory functions from being usurped by civil liability actions brought or continued against food manufacturers, marketers, distributors, advertisers, sellers, and trade associations for claims of injury relating to a person's weight gain, obesity, or any health condition associated with weight gain or obesity.

Date Introduced:

October 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule

waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

October 17, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

October 17, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-249.

October 18, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 310-114.

H. Res. 508

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 420) to amend Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure to improve attorney accountability, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment

and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

October 25, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

October 25, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-253.

October 27, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 509

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1461) to reform the regulation of certain housing-related Government-sponsored enterprises, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 25, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the committee amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee

report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

October 25, 2005:

Ordered reported by record vote of 7 to 3.

October 25, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-254.

October 26, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 220-196.

H. Res. 520

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2744) making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes

Date Introduced:

October 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

October 27, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

October 27, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-257.

October 28, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 527

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4128) to protect private property rights.

Date Introduced:

November 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing 90 minutes of general debate with 60 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary and 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Agriculture. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 2, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 2, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-266.

November 3, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 401-11.

<u>H. Res. 532</u>

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3057) making

appropriations for foreign operations, export financing, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 3, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

November 3, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 3, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-270.

November 4, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 538

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2862) making appropriations for Science, the Departments of State, Justice, and Commerce, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

November 8, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 8, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-277.

November 9, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 410-0.

H. Res. 539

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2419) making appropriations for energy and water development for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

November 8, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 8, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-278.

November 9, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 412-2.

H. Res. 540

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1751) to amend title 18, United States Code, to protect judges, prosecutors, witnesses, victims, and their family members, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the committee amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments made in order

may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 8, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 8, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-279.

November 9, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 412-0.

H. Res. 542

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4241) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 201(a) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006.

Date Introduced:

November 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule rule providing two hours of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the bill to a time designated by the Speaker.

November 9, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 9, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-281.

November 17, 2005:

Tabled pursuant to H. Res. 558.

November 17, 2005:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 558.

H. Res. 553

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1065) to establish the United States Boxing Commission to protect the general welfare of boxers and to ensure fairness in the sport of professional boxing.

Date Introduced:

November 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate, with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce, and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendments recommended by the Committees on Energy and Commerce and the Judiciary now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as the original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, which may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Finally, the rule provides

one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 15, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 15, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-295.

November 16, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 366-56.

H. Res. 558

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 72) making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit. Finally, the rule provides that H. Res. 542 is laid on the table.

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-301.

November 17, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 407-21.

H. Res. 559

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3010) making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-302.

November 17, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 244-185.

H. Res. 560

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4241) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 201(a) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006.

Date Introduced:

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing two hours of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the bill to a time designated by the Speaker. The rule provides that after passage of H.R. 4241, it shall be in order to take from the Speaker's table S. 1932 and to consider the Senate bill in the House. The rule waives all points of order

against S. 1932 and against its consideration. The rule provides for a motion to strike all after the enacting clause of S. 1932 and to insert in lieu thereof the provisions of H.R. 4241 as passed by the House. The rule waives all points of order against the motion to strike and insert.

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 16, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 17, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-303.

November 17, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the question of consideration by record vote of 224-198.

*H. Res. 563

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

November 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of November 18, 2005, providing for consideration or disposition of any of the following measures:

- (1) A bill or joint resolution making general appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, any amendment thereto, or any conference report thereon.
- (2) A conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3199) to extend and modify authorities needed to combat terrorism, and for other purposes.
- (3) A bill or joint resolution relating to flood insurance.
- (4) A bill to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 201 of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-306.

November 18, 2005:

Adopted by the House as amended by record vote of 211-204, after agreeing to the amendment by voice vote.

H. Res. 564

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2528) making appropriations for military quality of life functions of the Department of Defense, military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October November 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-308.

November 18, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 565

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3058) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, Treasury, and Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, District of Columbia, and independent agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 17, 2005

Sponsor

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

November 17, 2005 (Legislative Day), November 18, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-309.

November 18, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 572

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 571) expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that the deployment of United States forces in Iraq be terminated immediately and providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 308) directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a technical correction in the enrollment of H.R. 3058.

Date Introduced:

November 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on International Relations. The rule provides one motion to recommit which may not contain instructions. Finally, the rule provides that upon adoption of this resolution, H.Con.Res. 308 is hereby adopted.

November 18, 2005:

Ordered reported by record vote of 9 to 4.

November 18, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-312.

November 18, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 210-202.

H. Res. 583

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4340) to implement the United States-Bahrain Free Trade Agreement.

Date Introduced:

December 6, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing two hours of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that pursuant to section 151(f)(2) of the Trade Act of 1974, the previous question shall be considered as ordered on the bill to final passage without intervening motion. Section 2 of the resolution provides that during consideration of the bill, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the bill to a time designated by the Speaker in consonance with section 151 of the Trade Act of 1974.

December 6, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 6, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-328.

December 7, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 588

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4297) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 201(b) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006.

Date Introduced:

December 7, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute rec-

ommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted. The rule makes in order the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, if offered by Representative Rangel of New York or his designee, which shall be considered as read, and shall be separately debatable for one hour equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Rules Committee report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

December 7. 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 7, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-330.

December 8, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 595

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3199) to extend and modify authorities needed to combat terrorism, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration.

December 13, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 13, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-343.

December 14, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 596

Waiving points of order against the further conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3010)

making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 13, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

December 13, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 13, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-344.

December 14, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 602

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2830) to amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to reform the pension funding rules, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing 90 minutes of debate in the House on the bill as amended equally divided among and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce and the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. In lieu of the amendments recommended by the Committees on Education and the Workforce and Ways and Means now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Finally, the rule provides that,

notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the bill to a time designated by the Speaker.

December 14, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 14, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-346.

December 15, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 226-199.

H. Res. 610

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4437) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to strengthen enforcement of the immigration laws, to enhance border security, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 14, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 15, 2005 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing two hours of general debate equally divided among and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary and the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. The rule provides that the amendments printed in part B of the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against amendments printed in part B of the report. Finally, the rule provides that, after disposition of the amendments printed in part B of the report, the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion and no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except by a subsequent order of the House.

December 14, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 15, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 14, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 15, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-347.

December 15, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 220-206.

H. Res. 619

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 612) expressing the commitment of the House of Representatives to achieving victory in Iraq.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on International Relations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit, which may not contain instructions. Section 2 of the rule provides that on the first legislative day of the second session of the One Hundred Ninth Congress, the House shall not conduct organization or legislative business.

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-348.

December 16, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 217-202 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-200.

*H. Res. 620

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of December 16, 2005, or December 17, 2005.

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-349.

June 29, 2005:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 897.

H. Res. 621

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 4437) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to strengthen enforcement of the immigration laws, to enhance border security, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of the bill. The rule provides that no further general debate is in order, and the remaining proceedings under House Resolution 610 shall be considered as subsumed by this resolution. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying this resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report accompanying this resolution may be offered only in the order printed in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the questions in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 15, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 16, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-350.

December 16, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 216-203.

*H. Res. 623

Providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

December 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing that certain specified measures may be considered under suspension of the rules at any time on the legislative day of Saturday, December 17, 2005.

December 16, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 16, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-355.

December 17, 2005:

Adopted by the House as amended by record vote of 213-190, after agreeing to the amendment by voice vote.

*H. Res. 631

Providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

December 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

- Granted a rule providing that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of Sunday, December 18, 2005, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules relating to the following measures:
- (1) The bill (H.R. 1185) to reform the Federal deposit insurance system, and for other purposes.
- (2) A bill to reauthorize the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant program through March 31, 2006, and for other purposes.
- (3) The resolution (H. Res. 545) expressing the sense of the House of Representatives on the arrest of Sanjar Umarov in Uzbekistan.
- (4) The concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 284) expressing the sense of Congress with respect to the 2005 presidential and parliamentary elections in Egypt.
- (5) The bill (H.R. 4501) to amend the Passport Act of June 4, 1920, to authorize the Secretary of State to establish and collect a surcharge to cover the costs of meeting the increased demand for passports as a result of actions taken to comply with section 7209(b) of the Intelligence Reform and Terrorism Prevention Act of 2004.
- (6) The bill (S. 1988) to authorize the transfer of items in the War Reserves Stockpile for Allies, Korea.
- (7) The bill (H.R. 2329) to permit eligibility in certain circumstances for an officer or employee of a foreign government to receive a reward under the Department of State Rewards Program.
- (8) A resolution honoring Helen Sewell on the occasion of her retirement from the House of Representatives and expressing the gratitude of the House for her many years of service.

December 17, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 17, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-357.

December 18, 2005:

Adopted by the House as amended by voice vote, after agreeing to the amendment by voice vote.

*H. Res. 632

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

December 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported on the legislative day of Sunday, December 18, 2005.

December 17, 2005:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 17, 2005:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-358.

December 18, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 639

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2863) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

December 18, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 19, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 18, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 19, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-361.

December 19, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 214-201.

H. Res. 640

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (S. 1932) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 201(a) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006

Date Introduced:

December 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that Section 2 of House Resolution 619 is amended to read as follows: "On any legislative day of the second session of the One Hundred Ninth Congress from January 3, 2006, through January 30, 2006, the Speaker may dispense with organizational and legislative business."

December 18, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 19, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 18, 2005 (Legislative Day), December 19, 2005 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-363.

December 19, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 653

Relating to consideration of the bill (S. 1932) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 202(a) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006 (H. Con. Res. 95).

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing that the House hereby concurs in the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the bill (S. 1932) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 202(a) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006 (H. Con. Res. 95).

January 31, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 7 to 4 with one Member voting Present.

January 31, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-366.

February 1, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 216-214.

*H. Res. 654

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virgina

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of February 1, 2006, providing for consideration or disposition of a bill to extend and modify authorities needed to combat terrorism, and for other purposes.

January 31, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

January 31, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-367.

September 28, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 1046.

H. Res. 702

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4167) to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to provide for uniform food safety warning notification requirements, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing for general debate only. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that after general debate the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion and no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except by a subsequent order of the House.

March 1, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 1, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-381.

March 2, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 216-197.

H. Res. 710

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 4167) to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to provide for uniform food safety warning notification requirements, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of the bill. The rule provides that no further general debate shall be in order. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The

rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 7, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 7, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-386.

March 8, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-198.

H. Res. 713

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2829) to reauthorize the Office of National Drug Control Policy Act.

Date Introduced:

March 8, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the committee amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally,

the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 8, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 8, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-387.

March 9, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-195.

H. Res. 725

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4939) making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered for amendment under the five-minute rule. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that when the reading for amendment reaches Title II, such title shall be considered as read. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have preprinted their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 14, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 14, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-391.

March 15, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 218-200, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-192.

H. Res. 741

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 609) to amend and extend the Higher Education Act of 1965.

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendment recommended by the Committee on Education and the Workforce now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of the Rules Committee Print dated March 22, 2006 shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides that, after disposition of the amendments printed in the report, the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion and no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except by a subsequent order of the House.

March 28, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 28, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-399.

March 29, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 225-198.

H. Res. 742

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 609) to amend and extend the Higher Education Act of 1965.

Date Introduced:

March 29, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of the bill. The rule provides that no further general debate is in order. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report accompanying the resolution may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 29, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 29, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-401.

March 30, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 224-188.

H. Res. 755

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 513) to amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to clarify when organizations described in section 527 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 must register as political committees, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 4, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on House Administration. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on House Administration now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against the bill as amended. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 4, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 9 to 3.

April 4, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-404.

April 5, 2006:

Adopted by the House as amended by record vote of 223-199, after agreeing to the amendment offered by Mr. Dreier by voice vote, and agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-198.

H. Res. 766

Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 376) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2007 and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2008 through 2011.

Date Introduced:

April 5, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing for general debate only. The rule provides four hours of general debate, with three hours equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget, and one hour on the subject of economic goals and policies equally divided and controlled by Representative Saxton of New Jersey and Representative Maloney of New

York or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the concurrent resolution. The rule provides that after general debate the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion and no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except by a subsequent order of the House.

April 5, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 5, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-405.

April 6, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 225-196, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-199.

*H. Res. 767

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

April 5, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of April 6, 2006, providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 376) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2007 and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2008 through 2011.

April 5, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 5, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-406.

September 28, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 1046.

H. Res. 774

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5020) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2007 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report accompanying the resolution may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment. and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 25, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 25, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-438.

April 26, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 227-198, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 228-194.

H. Res. 783

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4975) to provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 27, 2006 (Legislative Day), April 28, 2006 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader, or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendments recommended by the Committees on the Judiciary, Rules, and Government Reform now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of the Rules Committee Print dated April 21, 2006, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as the original bill for purpose of further amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, which may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that in the engrossment of H.R. 4975, the Clerk shall add the text of H.R. 513,

as passed by the House, as new matter at the end of H.R. 4975 and shall make appropriate conforming changes. The rule provides that after the passage of H.R. 4975, it shall be in order to take from the Speaker's table S. 2349 and to consider the Senate bill in the House. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the Senate bill. The rule provides that it shall be in order to move to strike all after the enacting clause of the Senate bill and to insert in lieu thereof the provisions of H.R. 4975 as passed by the House. The rule waives all points of order against that motion. Finally, the rule provides that if that motion is adopted and the Senate bill, as amended, is passed, it then shall be in order to move that the House insist on its amendment to the Senate bill and request a conference thereon.

April 26, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 26, 2006 (Legislative Day), April 27, 2006 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-441.

April 27, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 216-207.

H. Res. 789

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4954) to improve maritime and cargo security through enhanced layered defenses, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 2, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Homeland Security now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be

considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Homeland Security.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report accompanying the resolution may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 2, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 7 to 3.

May 2, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-450.

May 3, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 230-196, after agreeing to the previous question by a record vote of 226-200.

H. Res. 805

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 4297) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 201 (b) of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2006.

Date Introduced:

May 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

May 9, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 9, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-458.

May 10, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 228-194.

H. Res. 806

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5122) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2007 for military activities of the Department of Defense, to prescribe military personnel strengths for fiscal year 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled between the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Armed Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Armed Services.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report accompanying the resolution may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the Rules Committee Report. Finally, the rule provides, that after disposition of the amendments printed in the Rules Committee report, the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion and no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except by a subsequent order of the House.

May 9, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 9, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-459.

May 10, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 351-70.

*H. Res. 810

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

May 10, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of May 11, 2006, providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 376) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2007 and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2008 through 2011.

May 10, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 10, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-460.

December 7. 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 1096.

H. Res. 811

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 5122) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2007 for military activities of the Department of Defense, to prescribe military personnel strengths for fiscal year 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 10, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides that amendments printed in the report shall be considered only in the order printed in the report (except as specified in section 4 of the resolution), may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, and shall be considered as read. The rule provides that each amendment printed in the report shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment (except that the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services each may offer one pro forma amendment for the purpose of further debate on any pending amendment), and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole.

The rule waives all points of order against amendments printed in the report and those amendments en bloc as described in Section 3 of the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chairman of the Committee on Armed Services, or his designee, to offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees, and shall not be subject to amendment or demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides that the original proponent of an amendment included in such amendments en bloc may insert a statement in the Congressional Record immediately before the disposition of the amendments en bloc. The rule allows the Chairman of the Committee of the Whole to recognize for consideration of any amendment printed in the report, out of the order printed, but not sooner than 30 minutes after the chairman of the Armed Services Committee or his designee announces from the floor a request to that effect. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 10, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 8 to 4.

May 10, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-461.

May 11, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 226-195, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-192.

*H. Res. 815

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

May 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any resolution reported on the legislative day of May 17, 2006, providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 376) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2007 and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2008 through 2011, or addressing budget enforcement or priorities.

May 16, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 16, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-466.

May 17, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 227-195.

H. Res. 816

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4200) to improve the ability of the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to promptly implement recovery treatments in response to catastrophic events affecting Federal lands under their jurisdiction, including the removal of dead and damaged trees and the implementation of reforestation treatments, to support the recovery of non-Federal lands damaged by catastrophic events, to revitalize Forest Service experimental forests, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate with 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Resources, 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Agriculture, and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendment recommended by the Committee on Resources now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Congressional Record and numbered 1 pursuant to clause 8 of rule XVIII, shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment under the five minute rule and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Congressional Record.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report accompanying the resolution may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for divi-

sion of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 16, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 16, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-467.

May 17, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 817

Providing for further consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 376) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2007 and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2008 through 2011.

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of the concurrent resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted. The rule provides that the concurrent resolution, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution.

The rule provides that the amendments printed in part B of the report accompanying the resolution may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report, except that the adoption of an amendment in the nature of a substitute shall

constitute the conclusion of consideration of the concurrent resolution for amendment.

The rule provides that upon the conclusion of consideration of the concurrent resolution for amendment there shall be a final period of general debate, not to exceed 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget. The rule permits the chairman of the Committee on the Budget to offer amendments in the House to achieve mathematical consistency. The rule provides that the concurrent resolution shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question of its adoption.

The rule provides that after adoption of H. Con. Res. 376, it shall be in order to consider in the House S. Con. Res. 83, to move to strike all after the resolving clause of S. Con. Res. 83, and to insert the provisions of H. Con. Res. 376 as adopted by the House. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of S. Con. Res. 83 and against the motion to strike and insert. Finally, the rule provides that if the motion is adopted and the Senate concurrent resolution, as amended, is adopted, then it shall be in order to move that the House insist on its amendment to the Senate concurrent resolution and request a conference with the Senate thereon.

May 17, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 6 to 4.

May 17, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-468.

May 17, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 226-193, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-193.

H. Res. 818

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5386) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Section 2 provides that upon adoption of H. Con. Res. 376, and until a concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2007 has been adopted by the Congress, the provisions of H. Con. Res. 376 and its accompanying report shall have force and effect in the House for all purposes of the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 as though adopted by the Congress. The rule provides that nothing in section 2 may be construed to engage rule XXVII.

May 17, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 17, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-469.

May 18, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 218-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-191.

H. Res. 821

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5385) making appropriations for the military quality of life functions of the Department of Defense, military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 18, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 18, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-472.

May 24, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 216-187, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 211-186.

H. Res. 830

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5384) making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 22, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 22, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 22, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-477.

May 23, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 214-194, 1 Present, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 213-194.

H. Res. 832

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5427) making appropriations for energy and water development for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 23, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 23, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 23, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-479.

May 24, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 254-165, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-190.

H. Res. 835

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5429) to direct the Secretary of the Interior to establish and implement a competitive oil and gas leasing program that will result in an environmentally sound program for the exploration, development, and production of the oil and gas resources of the Coastal Plain of Alaska, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 24, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit.

May 24, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 24, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-480.

May 25, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 234-184.

H. Res. 836

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5441) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 24, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the

resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the *Congressional Record*. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 24, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 24, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-481.

May 25, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 842

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5254) to set schedules for the consideration of permits for refineries.

Date Introduced:

May 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit.

May 25, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 9 to 4.

May 25, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-482.

June 7, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 221-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 220-192.

H. Res. 849

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5521) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 6, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill). The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report accompanying the resolution may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 6. 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 6, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-487.

June 7, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 850

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5252) to promote the deployment of broadband networks and services.

Date Introduced:

June 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendments, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 7, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 7, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-491.

June 8, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 262-151.

H. Res. 851

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5522) making appropriations for foreign operations, export financing, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative

provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the *Congressional Record*. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 7, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 7, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-492.

June 8, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 857

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 4939) making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

June 9, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 9, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-496.

June 12, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 204-165.

*H. Res. 862

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

June 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of June 13, 2006, providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5576) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, Treasury, and Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, District of Columbia, and independent agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

June 12, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 12, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-498.

June 13, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 221-194.

H. Res. 865

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5576) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, Treasury, and Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, District of Columbia, and independent agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 13, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 13, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-501.

June 13, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 221-194, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 249-167.

H. Res. 868

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 861) declaring that the United States will prevail in the Global War on Terror, the struggle to protect freedom from the terrorist adversary.

Date Introduced:

June 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing 10 hours of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on International Relations, the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services, the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary and the chairman and ranking minority member of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit which may not contain instructions. Finally, the rule provides that, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the resolution to a time designated by the Speaker.

June 14, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 6 to 4.

June 14, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-502.

June 15, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 222-194.

H. Res. 877

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5631) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill). The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to Members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 19, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 19, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-507.

June 20, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 400-18.

H. Res. 878

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 9) to amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing ninety minutes of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute rec-

ommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 20, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 20, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-516.

June 27, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to H. Res. 890.

H. Res. 885

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5638) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to increase the unified credit against the estate tax to an exclusion equivalent of \$5,000,000 and to repeal the sunset provision for the estate and generation-skipping taxes, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 21, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 21, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-517.

June 12, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 228-194, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-194.

H. Res. 886

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4890) to amend the Congressional and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority.

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Budget now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against the bill, as amended. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 21, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 21, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-518.

June 22, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 228-196, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 227-196.

H. Res. 890

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5672) making appropriations for Science, the Depart-

ments of State, Justice, and Commerce, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Under the rules of the House the bill shall be read for amendment by paragraph. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI (prohibiting unauthorized appropriations or legislative provisions in an appropriations bill), except as specified in the resolution. The rule authorizes the Chair to accord priority in recognition to members who have pre-printed their amendments in the Congressional Record. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that it shall be in order, any rule of the House to the contrary notwithstanding, to consider concurrent resolutions providing for adjournment of the House and Senate during the month of July. Finally, the rule provides that H.Res. 878 is laid on the table.

June 26, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 26, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-529.

June 27, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 224-188.

H. Res. 891

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4973) to restore the financial solvency of the national flood insurance program, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the

chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report. shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 26, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 26, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-530.

June 27, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 896

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 895) supporting intelligence and law enforcement programs to track terrorists and terrorist finances conducted consistent with Federal law and with appropriate Congressional consultation and specifically condemning the disclosure and publication of classified information that impairs the international fight against terrorism and needlessly exposes Americans to the threat of further terror attacks by revealing a crucial method by which terrorists are traced through their finances.

Date Introduced:

June 28, 2006 (Legislative Day), June 29, 2006 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit which may not contain instructions.

June 28, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 9 to 4.

June 28, 2006 (Legislative Day), June 29, 2006 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-539.

June 29, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 220-195, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 222-193.

H. Res. 897

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4761) to provide for exploration, development, and production activities for mineral resources on the outer Continental Shelf, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 28, 2006 (Legislative Day), June 29, 2006 (Calendar Day)

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Resources now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Resources. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the

Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Finally, the rule provides that House Resolutions 162, 163, 181, 182, 393, 395, 400, 401, 468, and 620 are laid upon the table.

June 28, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 9 to 4.

June 28, 2006 (Legislative Day), June 29, 2006 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-540.

June 29, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-193.

H. Res. 906

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2990) to improve ratings quality by fostering competition, transparency, and accountability in the credit rating agency industry.

Date Introduced:

July 10, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of

the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 10, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 10, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-550.

July 12, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 308-113, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-197.

H. Res. 907

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4411) to prevent the use of certain payment instruments, credit cards, and fund transfers for unlawful Internet gambling, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 10, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 10, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 10, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-551.

July 11, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 214-189.

H. Res. 910

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 9) to amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

Date Introduced:

July 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing 90 minutes of general debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 12, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 8 to 3.

July 12, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-554.

July 13, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 918

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 88) proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the United States relating to marriage.

Date Introduced:

July 17, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour and 30 minutes of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit. Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of the joint resolution, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the joint resolution to a time designated by the Speaker.

July 17, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 17, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-573.

July 18, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 920

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2389) to amend title 28, United States Code, with respect to the jurisdiction of Federal courts over certain cases and controversies involving the Pledge of Allegiance.

Date Introduced:

July 18, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their designees. The rule waives all points of order

against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read. shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 18, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 18, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-577.

July 19, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 257-168, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-200.

H. Res. 924

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 2754) to derive human pluripotent stem cell lines using techniques that do not knowingly harm embryos.

Date Introduced:

July 18, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit.

July 18, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 18, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-578.

July 27, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 952.

H. Res. 925

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5684) to implement the United States-Oman Free Trade Agreement.

Date Introduced:

July 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing two hours of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that pursuant to section 151 of the Trade Act of 1974, the previous question shall be considered as ordered on the bill to final passage without intervening motion. Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of the bill, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the bill to a time designated by the Speaker in consonance with section 151 of the Trade Act of 1974.

July 19, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 7 to 3.

July 19, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-579.

July 20, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 237-187, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 227-196.

H. Res. 939

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1956) to regulate certain State taxation of interstate commerce, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 24, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the

chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 24, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 24, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-595.

December 7, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 1096.

H. Res. 946

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (S. 250) to amend the Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Technical Education Act of 1998 to improve the Act.

Date Introduced:

July 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

July 25, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 25, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-598.

July 26, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 947

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5682) to exempt from certain requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 a proposed nuclear agreement for cooperation with India.

Date Introduced:

July 25, 2006

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on International Relations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on International Relations now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as the original bill for the purpose of further amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments printed in part B of the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 25, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 25, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-599.

July 26, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 311-112.

*H. Res. 951

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

July 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of July 27, 2006, providing for consideration or disposition of any of the following measures: (1) a conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2830) to amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to reform the pension funding rules, and for other purposes; (2) a bill to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to increase the unified credit against the estate tax to an exclusion equivalent of \$5,000,000, to repeal the sunset provision for the estate and generationskipping taxes, and to extend expiring provisions, and for other purposes.

July 26, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 26, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-602.

December 7, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 1096.

H. Res. 952

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4157) to amend the Social Security Act to encourage the dissemination, security, confidentiality, and usefulness of health information technology.

Date Introduced:

July 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate, with 35 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce, and 25 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendments recommended by the Commit-

tees on Energy and Commerce and Ways and Means now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the report, shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as the original bill for the purpose of further amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill as amended. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part C of the Rules Committee report. The rule provides that the amendments printed in part C of the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments in the Rules Committee report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that after passage of H.R. 4157, it shall be in order to consider in the House S. 1418. The rule waives all points of order against the Senate bill and against its consideration. The rule provides that it shall be in order to move to strike all after the enacting clause of the Senate bill and to insert in lieu thereof the provisions of H.R. 4157 as passed by the House. The rule waives all points of order against that motion. The rule provides that if the motion is adopted and the Senate bill, as amended, is passed, then it shall be in order to move that the House insist on its amendments to S. 1418 and request a conference with the Senate thereon. Finally, the rule provides that H.Res. 924 is laid on the table.

July 26, 2006:

Ordered reported by record vote of 9 to 4.

July 26, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-603.

July 27, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 224-188, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-193.

*H. Res. 958

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of July 27, 2006, providing for consideration or disposition of any of the following measures: (1) a conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2830) to amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to reform the pension funding rules, and for other purposes; (2) a bill to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to increase the unified credit against the estate tax to an exclusion equivalent of \$5,000,000, to repeal the sunset provision for the estate and generationskipping taxes, and to extend expiring provisions, and for other purposes.

July 27, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 27, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-606.

July 28, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 217-192.

H. Res. 966

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5970) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to increase the unified credit against the estate tax to an exclusion equivalent of \$5,000,000, to repeal the sunset provision for the estate and generation-skipping taxes, and to extend expiring provisions, and for other purposes; and consideration of the bill (H.R. 4) to provide economic security for all Americans, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 5970. The rule provides one hour of debate on H.R. 5970 in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of H.R. 5970. The rule provides one motion to recommit H.R. 5970.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate on H.R. 4 in the House equally divided among and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means and the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of H.R. 4. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit H.R. 4.

July 28, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

July 28, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-613.

July 28, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 217-194.

H. Res. 981

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 503) to amend the Horse Protection Act to prohibit the shipping, transporting, moving, delivering, receiving, possessing, purchasing, selling, or donation of horses and other equines to be slaughtered for human consumption, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 6, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour and 20 minutes of general debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill and provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution.

The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 6, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 6, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-642.

September 7, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 351-40.

H. Res. 996

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 994) expressing the sense of the House of Representatives on the fifth anniversary of the terrorist attacks launched against the United States on September 11, 2001.

Date Introduced:

September 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing four hours of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit which may not contain instructions. Finally, the rule provides that, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the resolution to a time designated by the Speaker.

September 12, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 12, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-646.

September 13, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-191.

H. Res. 997

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2965) to amend title 18, United States Code, to require Federal Prison Industries to compete for its contracts minimizing its unfair competition with private sector firms and their non-inmate workers and empowering Federal agencies to get the best value for taxpayers' dollars, to provide a five-year period during which Federal Prison Industries adjusts to obtaining inmate work opportunities through other than its mandatory source status, to enhance inmate access to remedial and vocational opportunities and other rehabilitative opportunities to better prepare inmates for a successful return to society, to authorize alternative inmate work opportunities in support of non-profit organizations and other public service programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the

amendments printed in the report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 12, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 12, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-647.

September 13, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 1002

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6061) to establish operational control over the international land and maritime borders of the United States.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the Chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 13, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 13, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-653.

September 14, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-190.

H. Res. 1003

Providing for the adoption of the resolution (H. Res. 1000) providing for earmarking reform in the House of Representatives.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Mr. Dreier of California

Granted a rule providing that upon adoption of the resolution, H. Res. 1000, as reported by the Committee on Rules, is hereby adopted.

September 13, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 13, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-654.

September 14, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 245-171, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-194.

H. Res. 1015

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4844) to amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 to require any individual who desires to register or re-register to vote in an election for Federal office to provide the appropriate State election official with proof that the individual is a citizen of the United States to prevent fraud in Federal elections, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on House Administration. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute as reported by the Committee on House Administration shall be considered as adopted. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 19, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 19, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-670.

September 20, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 223-196, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 222-194.

H. Res. 1018

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4830) to amend chapter 27 of title 18, United States Code, to prohibit the unauthorized construction, financing, or reckless permitting (on one's land) the construction or use of a tunnel or subterranean passageway between the United States and another country; for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6094) to restore the Secretary of Homeland Security's authority to detain dangerous aliens, to ensure the removal of deportable criminal aliens, and combat alien gang crime; and for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6095) to affirm the inherent authority of State and local law enforcement to assist in the enforcement of immigration laws, to provide for effective prosecution of alien smugglers, and to reform immigration litigation procedures.

Date Introduced:

September 20, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4830. The rule provides one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit H.R. 4830.

The rule further provides for consideration of H.R. 6094 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit H.R. 6094.

The rule further provides for consideration of H.R. 6095 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit H.R. 6095.

September 20, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 20, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-671.

September 21, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 227-195, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 225-195.

H. Res. 1037

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 5631) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

September 25, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 25, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-677.

September 26, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 1038

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2679) to amend the Revised Statutes of the United States to eliminate the chilling effect on the constitutionally protected expression of religion by State and local officials that results from the threat that potential litigants may seek damages and attorney's fees.

Date Introduced:

September 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute as reported by the Committee on the Judiciary shall be considered as adopted. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 25, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 25, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-678.

September 26, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 229-177.

H. Res. 1039

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 403) to amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit taking minors across State lines in circumvention of laws requiring the involvement of parents in abortion decisions.

Date Introduced:

September 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 25, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 25, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-679.

September 26, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 249-157.

H. Res. 1042

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6166) to amend title 10, United States Code, to author-

ize trial by military commission for violations of the law of war, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing two hours of debate in the House, with 80 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services, and 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 26, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 26, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-688.

September 27, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 222-194, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 225-191.

*H. Res. 1045

Providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule providing that suspensions will be in order at any time through the legislative day of September 29, 2006. The rule provides that the Speaker or his designee will consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on any suspension considered under the rule.

September 27, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 27, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-690.

September 28, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-196.

*H. Res. 1046

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of September 28, 2006, providing for consideration or disposition of any of the following measures: (1) a bill to authorize trial by military commission for violations of the law of war, and for other purposes; (2) a bill to update the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978; (3) a conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 5441) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes. Finally, the rule provides that House Resolutions 654 and 767 are laid upon the table.

September 27, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 27, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-691.

September 28, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 227-197, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-197.

H. Res. 1047

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4772) to simplify and expedite access to the Federal courts for injured parties whose rights and privileges under the United States Constitution have been deprived by final actions of Federal agencies

or other government officials or entities acting under color of State law, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute as reported by the Committee on the Judiciary shall be considered as adopted. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 27, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 27, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-692.

December 7, 2006:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 1096.

H. Res. 1052

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5825) to update the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978.

Date Introduced:

September 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing 90 minutes of debate in the House, with 60 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary, and 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendments in the nature of a substitute as reported by the Committee on the Judiciary and the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the report of the Committee on Rules accompanying the resolution

shall be considered as adopted. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Finally, the rule provides that, notwithstanding the operation of the previous question, the Chair may postpone further consideration of the bill to a time designated by the Speaker.

September 28, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 28, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-696.

September 28, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 220-199, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 225-197.

*H. Res. 1053

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

September 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of September 29, 2006.

September 28, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 28, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-700.

September 29, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 227-193, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 215-197.

H. Res. 1054

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 5441) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes and providing for

consideration of the bill (S. 3930) to authorize trial by military commission for violations of law of war, and for other purposes and consideration of the bill (H.R. 4772) to simplify and expedite access to the Federal courts for injured parties whose rights and privileges under the United States Constitution have been deprived by final actions of Federal agencies or other governments officials or entities acting under color of State law, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report to accompany H.R. 5441 and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

The rule provides for consideration of S. 3930. The rule provides one hour of debate in the House, with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services, and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit S. 3930.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4772. The rule provides one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute as reported by the Committee on the Judiciary shall be considered as adopted. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit H.R. 4772 with or without instructions.

September 28, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 28, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-701.

September 29, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 218-188, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-186.

H. Res. 1062

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 5122) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2007 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 29, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

September 29, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

September 29, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-703.

September 29, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

*H. Res. 1093

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

December 5, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of December 6, 2006, providing for consideration of a bill to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend expiring provisions, and for other purposes.

December 5, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 5, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-719.

H. Res. 1092

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6346) to extend certain trade preference programs, to authorize the extension of nondiscriminatory treatment (normal trade relations treatment) to the products of Vietnam, to modify temporarily certain rates of duty and make other technical amendments to the trade laws, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 5, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

December 5, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 5, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-718.

*H. Res. 1096

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 6, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of December 7, 2006. The rule provides that suspensions will be in order at any time on the legislative day of December 7, 2006. The rule further provides that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader of her designee on any suspension considered under the rule.

The rule provides that House Resolutions 810, 939, 951, and 1047 are laid upon the table.

December 6, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 6, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-720.

December 7, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 212-190.

H. Res. 1099

Relating to consideration of the bill (H.R. 6111) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide that the Tax Court may review claims for equitable innocent spouse relief and to suspend the running on the period of limitations while such claims are pending.

Date Introduced:

December 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

Granted a rule providing for the disposition of the Senate amendment to H.R. 6111. The rule makes in order a motion by the chairman of the Committee on Ways and Means to concur in the Senate amendment with the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The rule waives all points of order against the motion. The rule provides for one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. Finally, the rule provides one motion to amend, which shall be separately debatable for five minutes by the proponent and five minutes by an opponent.

December 7, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 7, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-722.

December 8, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 247-164.

H. Res. 1100

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6406) to modify temporarily certain rates of duty and make other technical amendments to the trade laws, to extend certain trade preference programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that, in the engrossment of the House amendment to the Senate amendment to the bill H.R. 6111, the Clerk shall (1) add the text of H.R. 6406, as passed the House, as new matter at the end of such engrossment; (2) assign appropriate designations to provisions within the engrossment; and (3) conform provisions for short titles within the engrossment.

December 7, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 7, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-723.

December 8, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 207-193.

H. Res. 1101

Waiving points of order against the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 5682) to exempt from certain requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 a proposed nuclear agreement for cooperation with India.

Date Introduced:

December 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

Granted a rule waiving all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

December 7, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 7, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-724.

December 8. 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 355-55.

*H. Res. 1102

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

December 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Capito of West Virginia

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any special rule reported on the legislative day of December 8, 2006. The rule provides that suspensions will be in order at any time on the legislative day of December 8, 2006. The rule further provides that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader of her designee on any suspension considered under the rule.

December 7, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 7, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-725.

December 8, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 1105

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 102) making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year 2007, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 8, 2006

Mr. Putnam of Florida

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit the joint resolution.

December 8, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

December 8, 2006:

Report filed, H.Rept. 109-727.

December 8, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 437

To establish the Select Bipartisan Committee to Investigate the Preparation for and Response to Hurricane Katrina.

Date Introduced:

September 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

September 14, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

September 14, 2005:

Full committee consideration.

September 14, 2005:

Ordered reported, without amendment, by record vote of 9 to 4.

September 14, 2005:

Report filed by Mr. Dreier, H.Rept. 109-220, part I.

September 15, 2005:

Adopted by the House without amendment by record vote of 224-188.

H. Res. 648

To eliminate floor privileges and access to Member exercise facilities for registered lobbyists who are former Members or officers of the House.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

January 31, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

January 31, 2006:

Ordered reported, without amendment, by voice vote.

January 31, 2006:

Report filed by Mr. Dreier, H.Rept. 109-369, Part I.

February 1, 2006:

Adopted by the House under suspension of the rules by record vote of 379 to 50, 1 Present (2/3 required).

H. Res. 1000

Providing for earmarking reform in the House of Representatives.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

September 13, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

September 13, 2006:

Ordered reported, with amendment, by voice vote

September 13, 2006:

Report filed by Mr. Dreier, H.Rept. 109-655.

September 14, 2006:

Considered passed by the House, as amended, pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 1003.

H. R. 4890

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority.

Legislative Line Item Veto Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Ryan or Wisconsin

March 7, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

June 15, 2006:

Ordered reported, with amendment, by record vote of 8 to 4.

June 19, 2006:

Report filed by Mr. Dreier, H.Rept. 109-505, Part II.

June 22, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 247-172.

H. R. 4975

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

May 3, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier or California

March 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

April 6, 2006:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 25, 2006:

Report filed, as amended, by Mr. Dreier, H.Rept. 109-439, Part III.

May 3, 2006:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 217-213.

May 23, 2006:

Laid on the table. See S. 2349 for further action.

MEASURES REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

H. Res. 25

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to establish a standing Committee on Homeland Security and a standing Committee on Intelligence and to allow the Committee on Appropriations to have 14 subcommittees (of which one is a Subcommittee on Intelligence), and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Maloney of New York

January 4, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 116

Creating a select committee to investigate the awarding and carrying out of contracts to conduct activities in Afghanistan and Iraq and to fight the war on terrorism.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Leach of Iowa

Feb. 16, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 121

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to strengthen the budget process.

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

Feb. 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 123

Establishing a Select Committee on POW and MIA Affairs.

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. King of New York

Feb. 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 131

Amending rule XI of the Rules of the House of Representatives with regard to the procedures of the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct.

Short Title

Date Introduced:

March 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Mollohan of West Virginia

March 1, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 234

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 131) amending rule XI of the Rules of the House of Representatives with regard to the procedures of the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct.

Date Introduced:

April 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Mollohan of West Virginia

April 26, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 267

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 376) to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to authorize the Secretary of Health and Human Services to negotiate fair prices for Medicare prescription drugs on behalf of Medicare beneficiaries.

Date Introduced:

May 5, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Hooley of Oregon

May 5, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 270

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 303) to amend title 10, United States Code, to permit certain additional retired members of the Armed Forces who have a service-connected disability to receive both disability compensation for the Department of Veterans Affairs for their disability and either retired pay by reason of their years of military service or Combat-Related Special Compensation and to eliminate the phase-in period under current law with respect to such concurrent receipt.

Date Introduced:

May 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Marshall of Georgia

May 10, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 271

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 808) to amend title 10, United States Code, to repeal the offset from surviving spouse annuities under the military Survivor Benefit Plan for amounts paid by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs as dependency and indemnity compensation.

Date Introduced:

May 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Edwards of Texas

May 11, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 284

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to repeal the provisional quorum provision.

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Baird of Washington

May 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committee Rules.

H. Res. 391

That there is hereby established a Task Force on Ocean Policy.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Washington

July 27, 2005:

Referred to the Committee Rules.

H. Res. 432

Creating a select committee to investigate the awarding and carrying out of contracts to rebuild communities devastated by Hurricane Katrina.

Date Introduced:

September 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Leach of Iowa

September 8, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 435

Establishment of a select committee to investigate and oversee the awarding and execution of contracts for relief and reconstruction activities in areas affected by hurricane Katrina.

Date Introduced:

September 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Tancredo of Colorado

Sept 8, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 437

To establish the Select Bipartisan Committee to Investigate the Preparation for and Response to Hurricane Katrina.

Date Introduced:

September 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

September 14, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

September 14, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Rules, H.Rept. 109-220, Part I.

September 14, 2005:

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 439.

September 15, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote of 224-188.

H. Res. 449

To create a select committee to monitor and investigate the awarding and carrying out of contracts related to the relief and reconstruction efforts in response to Hurricane Katrina.

Date Introduced:

September 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Tierney of Massachusetts

September 15, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 460

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3764) to establish a National Independent Inquiry Commission on Disaster Preparedness and Response to examine and evaluate the Federal Government's response to Hurricane Katrina and assess its ability to respond to future large-scale disasters.

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Slaughter of New York

September 27, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 480

Permitting individuals to be admitted to the Hall of the House in order to obtain footage of the House in session for inclusion in the orientation film to be shown to visitors at the Capitol Visitor Center.

Date Introduced:

October 6, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

October 6, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

October 7, 2005:

Considered in the House under a previous order.

October 7, 2005:

Adopted by the House as reported without objection.

H. Res. 516

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R.3763) to reinstate the application of the wage requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act to Federal contracts in areas affected by Hurricane Katrina.

Date Introduced:

October 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Melancon of Louisiana

October 26, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 524

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to impose limitations respecting certain legislation that affects the economy, and for other purposes.

Social Security Protection and Congressional Accountability Rule

Date Introduced:

October 28, 2005

Mr. Brown of Ohio

October 28, 2005:

Referred to the Committee Rules.

H. Res. 537

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3838) to establish the Independent Commission to Prevent Fraud and Abuse in the Response to Hurricane Katrina, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 7, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Waxman of California

November 7, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

December 6, 2005:

Motion to Discharge Committee filed by Mr. Waxman. Petition No: 109-5.

H. Res. 543

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 55) requiring the President to develop and implement a plan for the withdrawal of United States Armed Forces from Iraq.

Date Introduced:

November 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Abercrombie of Hawaii

November 9, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

December 6, 2005:

Motion to Discharge Committee filed by Mr. Abercrombie. Petition No: 109-6.

H. Res. 568

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3936) to protect consumers from price-gouging of gasoline and other fuels during energy emergencies, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Ms. Herseth of South Dakota

November 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 570

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3925) to provide that a Federal public safety position may not be held by any political appointee who does not meet certain minimum requirements.

Date Introduced:

November 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Waxman of California

November 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

December 14, 2005:

Motion to Discharge Committee filed by Mr. Waxman. Petition No: 109-8.

H. Res. 584

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 752) to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to deliver a meaningful benefit and lower prescription drug prices under the Medicare Program.

Date Introduced:

December 6, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Boswell of Iowa

December 6, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

December 16, 2005:

Motion to Discharge Committee filed by Mr. Boswell. Petition No: 109-9.

H. Res. 585

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3861) to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide extended and additional protection to Medicare beneficiaries who enroll for the Medicare prescription drug benefit during 2006.

Date Introduced:

December 6, 2005

Sponsor:

Ms. Herseth of South Dakota

December 6, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

December 16, 2005:

Motion to Discharge Committee filed by Ms. Herseth. Petition No: 109-10.

H. Res. 589

Creating a select committee to oversee and, where necessary, investigate and maximize the necessarily significant appropriations expended to win the War on Terror, especially within the operational theaters of Afghanistan and Iraq.

Date Introduced:

December 7, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. McCotter of Michigan

December 7, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 599

Establishing the Task Force on Ocean Policy.

Date Introduced:

December 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Gilchrest of Maryland

December 14, 2005:

Rejected by the House as reported by record vote of 103-327.

H. Res. 614

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2429) to amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to provide for an increase in the Federal minimum wage.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrow of Georgia

December 15, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 616

Directing the Committee on Government Reform to hold hearings on intelligence relating to the rationale for the commencement of Operation Iraqi Freedom.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lynch of Massachusetts

December 15, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 635

Creating a select committee to investigate the Administration's intent to go to war before congressional authorization, manipulation of pre-war intelligence, encouraging and countenancing torture, retaliating against critics, and to make recommendations regarding grounds for possible impeachment.

Date Introduced:

December 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Conyers of Michigan

December 18, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 646

Denying the entitlement to the privilege of admission to the Hall of the House to any former Member of the House who is a registered lobbyist.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Jones of North Carolina

January 31, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 647

Requiring the Clerk of the House of Representatives to post on the Internet for public review all travel disclosure reports submitted by Members, officers, and employees of the House.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Mr. Jones of North Carolina

January 31, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

*H. Res. 648

To eliminate floor privileges and access to Member exercise facilities for registered lobbyists who are former Members or officers of the House.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

January 31, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 659

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to protect the integrity of the institution.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

January 31, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 662

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that general appropriation bills contain a separate list of all earmarks in the accompanying report and the name of the sponsoring Member of each such earmark.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

January 31, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 663

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit former Members and former officers of the House who are registered lobbyists from admission to the Hall of the House, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor

Mr. Snyder of Arkansas

January 31, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 666

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit privately-funded travel by any Member, Delegate, Resident Commissioner, officer, or employee of the House.

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Goode of Virginia

February 1, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 674

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require parity and transparency in the earmark process.

Date Introduced:

February 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of Kentucky

February 14, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 676

Amending rule XXV of the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit Members, officers, and employees of the House from accepting gifts from registered lobbyists.

Date Introduced:

February 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Poe of Texas

February 14, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 686

Amending the Rules of the House to restore transparency, accountability, and oversight, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Slaughter of New York

February 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 688

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that legislation and conference reports be available on the Internet for 72 hours before consideration by the House, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Baird of Washington

February 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 690

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to curtail the growth of Government programs.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Conaway of Texas

February 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 701

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the consideration of conference reports on omnibus appropriation bills.

Date Introduced:

March 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Chabot of Ohio

March 1, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 709

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to ensure that Members have a reasonable amount of time to read legislation that will be voted upon..

Date Introduced:

March 2, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Paul of Texas

March 2, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 728

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require preapproval of privately-funded travel and the inclusion of such travel information on the public website of the Office of the Clerk of the House of Representatives, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

March 15, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 747

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that all members of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence and all members of the Subcommittee on Defense of the Committee on Appropriations have security clearances.

Date Introduced:

March 30, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Buyer of Indiana

March 30, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 772

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct to provide regular ethics training for Members, Delegates, and the Resident Commissioner.

Date Introduced:

April 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Davis of Kentucky

April 25, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 814

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4755) to amend title 49, United States Code, to modify the mediation and implementation requirements of section 40122 regarding changes in the Federal Aviation Administration personnel management system, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Costello of Illinois

May 12, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 841

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require committees to hold hearings upon the issuance of certain reports from an Inspector General or the Comptroller General the subject matter of which is within the jurisdiction of such committees.

Date Introduced:

May 24, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Tanner of Tennessee

May 24, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 903

Repealing rule XXVII of the Rules of the House of Representatives relating to the statutory limit on the public debt.

Date Introduced:

June 29, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Chocola of Indiana

June 29, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 917

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 23) to amend title 46, United States Code, and title II of the Social Security Act to provide benefits to certain individuals who served in the United States merchant marine (including the Army Transport Service and the Naval Transport Service) during World War II.

Date Introduced:

July 17, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Filner of California

July 17, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 960

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to limit gifts to Members, officers, and employees of the House from State and local governments.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

July 27, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 975

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that rescission bills always be considered under open rules every year, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. King of Iowa

July 28, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 987

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 147) to amend title II of the Social Security Act to repeal the Government pension offset and windfall elimination provisions.

Date Introduced:

September 7, 2006

Mr. Doggett of Texas

September 7, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 998

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5099) to provide disaster assistance to agricultural producers for crop and livestock losses, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrow of Georgia

September 12, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

*H. Res. 1000

Providing for earmarking reform in the House of Representatives.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

September 13, 2005:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

September 13, 2005:

Reported by the Committee on Rules, H. Rept. 109-655.

H. Res. 1001

Providing for earmarking reform in the House of Representatives.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

September 13, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 1007

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5147) to amend part B of title XVIII of the Social Security Act to repeal the income-related increase in part B premiums that was enacted as part of the

Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Lowey of New York

September 13, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 1008

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to provide for transparency of earmarks requests.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Moore of Kansas

September 13, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 1060

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the reduction of section 302(b) suballocations to reflect floor amendments to general appropriation bills.

Date Introduced:

September 29, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Conaway of Texas

September 29, 2006:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H.R. 41

To establish a commission on tax reform.

Tax Reform Action Commission Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

January 4, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 75

To require the Comptroller General to prepare statements for bills and resolutions reported by committees of the House of Representatives and the Senate on whether any new entities, programs, or functions authorized by the bills or resolutions are redundant with existing Federal entities, programs, or functions and could be more efficiently performed by an existing Federal entity, program, or function, and to require such statements to accompany reports on legislation.

Government Accountability and Streamlining Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Davis of Virginia

January 4, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 116

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to preserve all budget surpluses until legislation is enacted significantly extending the solvency of the Social Security and Medicare trust funds.

Social Security and Medicare Lock-box Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Holt of New Jersey

January 4, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 266

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to protect Social Security beneficiaries against any reduction in benefits.

Social Security Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Brown-Waite of Florida

January 6, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 440

To amend title II of the Social Security Act to provide for individual security accounts funded by employee and employer Social Security payroll deductions, to extend the solvency of the old-age, survivors, and disability insurance program, and for other purposes.

Bipartisan Retirement Security Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Kolbe of Arizona

February 1, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 523

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending limits through fiscal year 2010, to extend paygo for direct spending, and for other purposes.

Common Sense Spending Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

February 2, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 576

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to establish the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.

Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Ney of Ohio

February 2, 2005:

Referred to the Committees Rules and Judiciary.

H.R. 750

To amend the Social Security Act and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to preserve and strengthen the Social Security program through the creation of personal Social Security guarantee accounts ensuring full benefits for all workers and their families, restoring long-term Social Security solvency, to make certain benefit improvements, and for other purposes.

Social Security Guarantee Plus Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Shaw of Florida

February 10, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules

H.R. 806

To modify the provision of law which provides a permanent appropriation for the compensation of Members of Congress, and for other purposes.

Congressional Pay for Performance Act

Date Introduced:

February 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bilirakis of Florida

February 15, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Appropriations.

H.R. 845

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to simplify annual concurrent resolutions on the budget and to budget for emergencies.

Emergency Spending Control Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

February 16, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 903

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 and the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to extend the discretionary spending caps and the pay-as-you-go requirement, and for other purposes.

Fiscal Honesty and Accountability Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

February 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 918

To contain the costs of the Medicare prescription drug program under part D of title XVIII of the Social Security Act, and for other purposes.

Medicare Prescription Drug Cost Containment Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

February 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, and Rules.

H.R. 931

To require Congress and the President to fulfill their constitutional duty to take personal responsibility for Federal laws.

Congressional Responsibility Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hayworth of Arizona

February 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary and Rules.

H.R. 982

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority.

Expedited Rescissions Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Udall of Colorado

February 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 1050

To establish a living wage, jobs for all policy for all peoples in the United States and its territories, and for other purposes.

A Living Wage, Jobs For All Act

Date Introduced:

March 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Lee of California

March 23, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Education and the Workforce, the Budget, Armed Services, and Rules.

H.R. 1170

To authorize the extension of unconditional and permanent nondiscriminatory treatment (permanent normal trade relations treatment) to the products of Ukraine, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Levin of Michigan

March 8, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 1399

To expand the number of individuals and families with health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Health Coverage, Affordability, Responsibility, and Equity Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

March 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Kaptur of Ohio

March 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and the Workforce, and Rules.

H.R. 1629

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to provide the District of Columbia with autonomy over its budgets, and for other purposes.

District of Columbia Budget Autonomy Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Davis of Virginia

April 14, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform, Appropriations, and Rules.

H.R. 1642

To prohibit Federal agencies from obligating funds for appropriations earmarks included only in congressional reports, and for other purposes.

Obligation of Funds Transparency Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

April 14, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 1776

To reform Social Security by establishing a Personal Social Security Savings Program and to provide new limitations on the Federal Budget.

Social Security Personal Savings Guarantee and Prosperity Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 21, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin

April 21, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, the Budget, and Rules.

H.R. 2290

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending safeguards, to combat waste, fraud, and abuse, to account for accurate Government agency costs, and for other purposes.

Family Budget Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

May 11, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget, Ways and Means, Appropriations, Government Reform, and Rules.

H.R. 2339

To amend title II of the Social Security Act to provide for Congressional oversight and approval of totalization agreements.

Totalization Agreement Congressional Approval Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cubin of Wyoming

May 12, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 2412

To provide more rigorous requirements with respect to ethics and lobbying.

Special Interest Lobbying and Ethics Accountability Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Meehan of Massachusetts

May 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary, Standards of Official Conduct, and Rules.

H.R. 2470

To establish a commission to conduct a comprehensive review of Federal agencies and programs and to recommend the elimination or realignment

of duplicative, wasteful, or outdated functions, and for other purposes.

Commission on the Accountability and Review of Federal Agencies Act

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Tiahrt of Kansas

May 18, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 2472

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose a tax on the amount of wages in excess of the contribution and benefit base, to extend the pay-as-you-go requirement of the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985, and for other purposes.

Social Security Forever Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Wexler of Florida

May 18, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Rules, and the Budget.

H.R. 2664

To provide a biennial budget for the United States Government.

Biennial Budgeting and Appropriations Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

May 26, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget, Rules, and Government Reform.

H.R. 2842

To require the Congressional Budget Office and the Joint Committee on Taxation to use dynamic economic modeling in addition to static economic modeling in the preparation of budgetary estimates of proposed changes in Federal revenue law.

Date Introduced:

June 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

June 9, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget, Rules, and Ways and Means.

H.R. 3073

To allow Congress to reverse the judgments of the United States Supreme Court.

Congressional Accountability for Judicial Activism Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of Kentucky

June 27, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary and Rules.

H.R. 3148

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to establish the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 30, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Brown-Waite of Florida

June 30, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and the Judiciary.

H.R. 3177

To prohibit registered lobbyists from making gifts to Members of Congress and to congressional employees, and for other purposes.

Lobby Gift Ban Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 30, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Miller of California

June 30, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary and Rules.

H.R. 3276

To provide for the establishment of Results Commissions to improve the results of executive branch agencies on behalf of the American people.

Government Reorganization and Improvement of Performance Act

Date Introduced:

July 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Porter of Nevada

July 14, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 3277

To provide for the establishment of the Sunset Commission to review and maximize the performance of all Federal agencies and programs.

Federal Agency Performance Review and Sunset Act

Date Introduced:

July 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Texas

July 14, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 3913

To provide for investment and protection of the Social Security surplus.

Social Security Surplus Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Kuhl of New York

September 27, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Budget and Rules.

H.R. 3966

To facilitate Presidential leadership and Congressional accountability regarding reduction of other spending to offset costs of responding to recent natural disasters.

Stimulating Leadership in Cutting Expenditures Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

September 29, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Udall of Colorado

September 29, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 4210

To provide for the expeditious disclosure of records relevant to the life and death of Tupac Amaru Shakur.

Tupac Amaru Shakur Records Collection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

November 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. McKinney of Georgia

November 2, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 4254

To establish a commission on corporate entitlement reform.

Corporate Entitlement Reform Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

November 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

November 8, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform, Ways and Means, and Rules.

H.R. 4259

To establish the Veterans' Right to Know Commission.

Veterans' Right to Know Act

Date Introduced:

November 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Thompson of California

November 8, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Armed Services and Rules.

H.R. 4526

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending limits through fiscal year 2011, to extend paygo for direct spending, and for other purposes.

Government Waste Reduction Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

December 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

December 14, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 4542

To direct the Secretary of Transportation to report to Congress concerning proposed changes to long-standing policies that prohibit foreign interests from exercising actual control over the economic, competitive, safety, and security decisions of United States airlines, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Oberstar of Minnesota

December 14, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Transportation and Infrastructure, and Rules.

H.R. 4575

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Transparency and Accountability Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

December 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

December 16, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary, Standards of Official Conduct, Rules and Resources.

H.R. 4600

To require poverty impact statements for certain legislation.

Poverty Impact Trigger Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

December 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Lee of California

December 16, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and the Budget.

H.R. 4631

To establish the Gulf Deregulation Commission.

Gulf Deregulation Act

Date Introduced:

December 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Jindal of Louisiana

December 17, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform, Rules, and Transportation and Infrastructure.

H.R. 4667

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Transparency and Accountability Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Fitzpatrick of Pennsylvania

January 31, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary, Standards of Official Conduct, Rules, Resources, and Government Reform.

H.R. 4682

To provide more rigorous requirements with respect to disclosure and enforcement of ethics and lobbying laws and regulations, and for other purposes.

Honest Leadership and Open Government Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Pelosi of California

February 1, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary, Rules, Government Reform, Standards of Official Conduct, Armed Services, and Administration.

H.R. 4694

To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to provide for expenditure limitations and public financing for House of Representatives general elections, and for other purposes.

Let the People Decide Clean Campaign Act

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

February 1, 2005:

Referred to the Committees on Administration, Ways and Means, and Rules.

H.R. 4696

To make certain reforms in lobbying, ethics, and campaign finance laws, and for other purposes.

Restoring Trust in Government Act

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Michigan

February 1, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary, Government Reform, Administration, Rules, and Resourses.

H.R. 4699

To facilitate Presidential leadership and Congressional accountability regarding reduction of spending.

Stimulating Leadership in Cutting Expenditures Act (or SLICE Act) of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Udall of Colorado

February 1, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules.

H.R. 4733

To establish the Office of the Congressional Trade Enforcer, and for other purposes.

Stand Up for America Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 8, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rangel of New York

February 8, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 4799

To establish the Office of Public Integrity as an independent office within the legislative branch of the Government, to reduce the duties of the

Committee on Standards of Official Conduct of the House of Representatives and the Select Committee on Ethics of the Senate, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

February 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Administration, Rules, and the Judiciary.

H.R. 4812

To provide greater accountability in reviewing the national security considerations of free trade agreements.

Trade-Related American National Security Enhancement and Accountability Act

Date Introduced:

February 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Brown of Ohio

February 28, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 4889

To grant the power to the President to reduce budget authority.

Separate Enrollment and Line Item Veto Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

March 7, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Budget, Rules, and Ways and Means.

H.R. 4890

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority.

Legislative Line Item Veto Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin

March 7, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules.

H.R. 4920

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to reform the ethics process, and for other purposes.

Accountability and Transparency in Ethics Act

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Castle of Delaware

March 9, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary, Administration, and Rules.

H.R. 4926

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to eliminate Congressional review of newly-passed District laws.

District of Columbia Legislative Autonomy Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Norton of the District of Columbia

March 9, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 4948

To abolish the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct in the House of Representatives, establish an Independent Ethics Commission, and provide for the transfer of the duties and functions of the committee to the Commission.

Ethics Reform Act of 2006

March 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Blumenauer of Oregon

March 14, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Administration, Rules, and the Judiciary.

H.R. 4964

To prohibit Federal agencies from obligating funds for earmarks included only in congressional reports, and for other purposes.

Earmark Transparency and Accountability Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

March 15, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 4967

To amend the Ethics in Government Act of 1978 and the Rules of the House of Representatives to strengthen financial disclosures and to require precertification of privately-funded travel, and for other purposes.

Sunlight Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. King of Iowa

March 15, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Administration and Rules.

H.R. 4968

To provide for the expeditious disclosure of records relevant to the life and death of Tupac Amaru Shakur.

 $Tupac\ Shakur\ Records\ Release\ Act\ of\ 2006$

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. McKinney of Georgia

March 15, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 4974

To authorize the President to waive the application of certain requirements under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 with respect to India.

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

March 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on International Relations and Rules.

H.R. 4975

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

March 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary, Administration, Rules, Government Reform, and Standards of Official Conduct.

H.R. 4988

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to strengthen the ethics process, and for other purposes.

House Ethics Reform Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hefley of Colorado

March 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Rules, Standards of Official Conduct, and the Judiciary.

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

March 28, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Homeland Security, Intelligence, Government Reform, Armed Services, the Judiciary, International Relations, Financial Services, Transportation and Infrastructure, Rules, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, and Budget.

H.R. 5430

To establish sound criteria for civilian nuclear cooperation with certain countries.

Date Introduced:

May 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Berman of California

May 19, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on International Relations and Rules.

H.R. 5529

To amend United States trade laws to address more effectively import crises, and for other purposes.

Trade Law Reform Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 6 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. English of Pennsylvania

June 6, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 5552

To establish a commission to develop legislation designed to reform tax policy and entitlement benefit programs and ensure a sound fiscal future for the United States, and for other purposes.

SAFE Commission Act

Date Introduced:

June 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Wolf of Virginia

June 7, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and

H.R. 5635

To amend the Tariff Act of 1930 to prohibit the import, export, and sale of goods made with sweatshop labor, and for other purposes.

Decent Working Conditions and Fair Competition Act

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Brown of Ohio

June 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Armed Services, Government Reform, Rules, Energy and Commerce, and International Relations.

H.R. 5667

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of discretionary budget authority, promote fiscal responsibility, reinstate Pay-As-You-Go rules, require responsible use of reconciliation procedures, and for other purposes.

Deficit Reduction and Effective Legislative Line Item Veto Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Spratt of South Carolina

June 21, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Budget, Rules, and Standards of Official Conduct.

H.R. 5677

To provide for ethics and lobbying reform.

Ethics and Lobbying Reform Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 22, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

June 22, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary, Administration, and Rules.

H.R. 5682

To exempt from certain requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 a proposed nuclear agreement for cooperation with India.

Henry J. Hyde United States and India Nuclear Cooperation Promotion Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

June 26, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on International Relations and Rules.

H.R. 5766

To provide for the establishment of Federal Review Commissions to review and make recommendations on improving the operations, effectiveness, and efficiency of Federal programs and agencies, and to require a schedule for such reviews of all Federal agencies and programs.

Government Efficiency Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Tiahrt of Kansas

July 12, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform, Rules, and Budget.

H.R. 5788

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to increase awareness of accrual and long-term budgeting, and to express the sense of Congress that the Presidents' annual budget submissions should consider accrual and long-term budgeting.

Honest Deficit Recognition Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

July 13, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules.

H.R. 5847

To amend the Arms Export Control Act to strengthen the requirements for congressional review of arms sales and exports under such Act, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinios

July 20, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on International Relations and Rules.

H.R. 5859

To establish a commission to develop legislation designed to reform entitlement benefit programs and ensure a sound fiscal future for the United States, and for other purposes.

Commission On Reforming Entitlement Spending Act

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. McHenry of North Carolina

July 20, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules.

To provide for innovation in health care through State initiatives that expand coverage and access.

Health Partnership Through Creative Federalism Act

Date Introduced:

July 24, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Baldwin of Wisconsin

July 24, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce and Rules.

H.R. 5954

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to specify conditions under which the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence of the House of Representatives shall be required to exercise its authority to make classified information in its possession available to certain standing committees of the House, and for other purposes.

Intelligence Oversight Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

July 28, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Intelligence.

H.R. 5965

To strengthen national security and promote energy independence by reducing the Nation's reliance on foreign oil, improving vehicle technology and efficiency, increasing the distribution of alternative fuels, bolstering rail infrastructure, and expanding access to public transit.

Program for Real Energy Security Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

July 28, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Armed Services, Government Reform,

Rules, Science, Ways and Means, Administration, and Transportation and Infrastructure.

H.R. 6008

To reduce and prevent the sale and use of fraudulent degrees in order to protect the integrity of valid higher education degrees that are used for Federal purposes.

Diploma Integrity Protection Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. McCollum of Minnesota

July 28, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Government Reform, the Judiciary, and Rules.

H.R. 6024

To provide a biennial budget for the United States Government.

Biennial Budgeting Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Whitfield of Kentucky

July 28, 2006

Referred to the Committees on Budget, Rules, and Government Reform.

H.R. 6069

To reform acquisition practices of the Federal Government.

Clean Contracting Act

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Waxman of California

September 13, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Government Reform, Armed Services, Rules, and Small Business.

To extend the generalized system of preferences program under the Trade Act of 1974, to extend the Andean Trade Preference Act, to extend certain trade preferences under the African Growth and Opportunity Act, and for other purposes.

Emergency Trade Program Extension Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

September 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rangel of New York

September 14, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 6176

To establish requirements for the consideration of supplemental appropriation bills.

Date Introduced:

September 26, 2006

Sponsor

Mr. Neugebauer of Texas

September 26, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Rules.

H.R. 6201

To provide a biennial budget for the United States Government and to reform earmarking in the Congress.

Budget and Transparency Act

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bilbray of California

September 27, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Budget, Rules, and Government Reform.

H.R. 6386

To establish the Congressional-Executive Commission on the Socialist Republic of Vietnam.

Date Introduced:

December 6, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Fortenberry of Nebraska

December 6, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on International Relations and Rules.

H. J. Res. 87

Requiring the President to notify Congress if the President makes a determination at the time of signing a bill into law to ignore a duly enacted provision of such newly enacted law, establishing expedited procedures for the consideration of legislation in the House of Representatives in response to such a determination, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

May 25, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary and Rules.

H. J. Res. 89

Requiring the President to notify Congress if the President makes a determination to ignore a duly enacted provision of law, establishing expedited procedures for the consideration of legislation in the House of Representatives in response to such a determination, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

June 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary and Rules.

H. Con. Res. 358

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives and the Standing Rules of the Senate to require the full payment and disclosure of charter flights provided to Members of Congress.

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Castle of Delaware

March 15, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Rules.

H. Con. Res. 389

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives and the Standing Rules of the Senate to require the full payment and disclosure of charter flights provided to Members of Congress.

Date Introduced:

April 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Castle of Delaware

April 25, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on the Rules.

H. Con. Res. 402

Requiring certain committees of Congress to review and evaluate the activities and progress of the Government of Iraq in securing and stabilizing Iraq.

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gerlach of Pennsylvania

June 16, 2006:

Referred to the Committees on Rules.

MEMORIALS, PETITIONS, AND EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS

167

Memorial of the Legislature of the State of Maine, relative to H.P. 1115 Joint Resolution memorializing the President of the United States and the Congress of the United States to fulfill the intent to fund 40 percent of the costs of special education and to end unfunded mandates .

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2005

INDEX OF LEGISLATION ADDITIONALLY REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE

No Additional Referrals.

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

H.R. 806

To modify the provision of law which provides a permanent appropriation for the compensation of Members of Congress, and for other purposes.

Congressional Pay for Performance Act

Date Introduced:

February 15, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Bilirakis of Florida

H.R. 1629

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to provide the District of Columbia with autonomy over its budgets, and for other purposes.

District of Columbia Budget Autonomy Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Davis of Virginia

H.R. 2290

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending safeguards, to combat waste, fraud, and abuse, to account for accurate Government agency costs, and for other purposes.

Family Budget Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES

H.R. 1050

To establish a living wage, jobs for all policy for all peoples in the United States and its territories, and for other purposes.

A Living Wage, Jobs For All Act

Date Introduced:

March 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Lee of California

H.R. 4259

To establish the Veterans' Right to Know Commission.

Veterans' Right to Know Act

Date Introduced:

November 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Thompson of California

H.R. 4682

To provide more rigorous requirements with respect to disclosure and enforcement of ethics and lobbying laws and regulations, and for other purposes.

Honest Leadership and Open Government Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Pelosi of California

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5635

To amend the Tariff Act of 1930 to prohibit the import, export, and sale of goods made with sweatshop labor, and for other purposes.

Decent Working Conditions and Fair Competition
Act

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Brown of Ohio

H.R. 5965

To strengthen national security and promote energy independence by reducing the Nation's reliance on foreign oil, improving vehicle technology and efficiency, increasing the distribution of alternative fuels, bolstering rail infrastructure, and expanding access to public transit.

Program for Real Energy Security Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

H.R. 6069

To reform acquisition practices of the Federal Government.

Clean Contracting Act

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Waxman of California

COMMITTEE ON THE BUDGET

H.R. 116

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to preserve all budget surpluses until legislation is enacted significantly extending the solvency of the Social Security and Medicare trust funds.

Social Security and Medicare Lock-box Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Holt of New Jersey

H.R. 266

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to protect Social Security beneficiaries against any reduction in benefits.

Social Security Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Brown-Waite of Florida

H.R. 523

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending limits through fiscal year 2010, to extend paygo for direct spending, and for other purposes.

Common Sense Spending Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

H.R. 750

To amend the Social Security Act and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to preserve and strengthen the Social Security program through the creation of personal Social Security guarantee accounts ensuring full benefits for all workers and their families, restoring long-term Social Security solvency, to make certain benefit improvements, and for other purposes.

Social Security Guarantee Plus Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Shaw of Florida

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to simplify annual concurrent resolutions on the budget and to budget for emergencies.

Emergency Spending Control Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

H.R. 903

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 and the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to extend the discretionary spending caps and the pay-as-you-go requirement, and for other purposes.

Fiscal Honesty and Accountability Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

H.R. 982

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority.

Expedited Rescissions Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Udall of Colorado

H.R. 1050

To establish a living wage, jobs for all policy for all peoples in the United States and its territories, and for other purposes.

A Living Wage, Jobs For All Act

Date Introduced:

March 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Lee of California

H.R. 1776

To reform Social Security by establishing a Personal Social Security Savings Program and to provide new limitations on the Federal Budget.

Social Security Personal Savings Guarantee and Prosperity Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 21, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin

H.R. 2290

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending safeguards, to combat waste, fraud, and abuse, to account for accurate Government agency costs, and for other purposes.

Family Budget Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

H.R. 2472

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose a tax on the amount of wages in excess of the contribution and benefit base, to extend the pay-as-you-go requirement of the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985, and for other purposes.

Social Security Forever Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Wexler of Florida

H.R. 2664

To provide a biennial budget for the United States Government.

Biennial Budgeting and Appropriations Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

H.R. 2842

To require the Congressional Budget Office and the Joint Committee on Taxation to use dynamic economic modeling in addition to static economic modeling in the preparation of budgetary estimates of proposed changes in Federal revenue law.

Date Introduced:

June 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

H.R. 3913

To provide for investment and protection of the Social Security surplus.

Social Security Surplus Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2005

Sponsor

Mr. Kuhl of New York

H.R. 3966

To facilitate Presidential leadership and Congressional accountability regarding reduction of other spending to offset costs of responding to recent natural disasters.

Stimulating Leadership in Cutting Expenditures Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

September 29, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Udall of Colorado

H.R. 4526

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending limits through fiscal year 2011, to extend paygo for direct spending, and for other purposes.

Government Waste Reduction Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

December 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

H.R. 4600

To require poverty impact statements for certain legislation.

Poverty Impact Trigger Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

December 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Lee of California

H.R. 4699

To facilitate Presidential leadership and Congressional accountability regarding reduction of spending.

Stimulating Leadership in Cutting Expenditures Act (or SLICE Act) of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Udall of Colorado

H.R. 4889

To grant the power to the President to reduce budget authority.

Separate Enrollment and Line Item Veto Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

H.R. 4890

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority.

Legislative Line Item Veto Act of 2006

March 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5552

To establish a commission to develop legislation designed to reform tax policy and entitlement benefit programs and ensure a sound fiscal future for the United States, and for other purposes.

SAFE Commission Act

Date Introduced:

June 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Wolf of Virginia

H.R. 5667

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of discretionary budget authority, promote fiscal responsibility, reinstate Pay-As-You-Go rules, require responsible use of reconciliation procedures, and for other purposes.

Deficit Reduction and Effective Legislative Line Item Veto Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Spratt of South Carolina

H.R. 5766

To provide for the establishment of Federal Review Commissions to review and make recommendations on improving the operations, effectiveness, and efficiency of Federal programs and agencies, and to require a schedule for such reviews of all Federal agencies and programs.

Government Efficiency Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Tiahrt of Kansas

H.R. 5788

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to increase awareness of accrual and long-term budgeting, and to express the sense of Congress that the Presidents' annual budget submissions should consider accrual and long-term budgeting.

Honest Deficit Recognition Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

H.R. 5859

To establish a commission to develop legislation designed to reform entitlement benefit programs and ensure a sound fiscal future for the United States, and for other purposes.

Commission On Reforming Entitlement Spending Act

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. McHenry of North Carolina

H.R. 6024

To provide a biennial budget for the United States Government.

Biennial Budgeting Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Whitfield of Kentucky

H.R. 6201

To provide a biennial budget for the United States Government and to reform earmarking in the Congress.

Budget and Transparency Act

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bilbray of California

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND THE WORKFORCE

H.R. 1050

To establish a living wage, jobs for all policy for all peoples in the United States and its territories, and for other purposes.

A Living Wage, Jobs For All Act

Date Introduced:

March 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Lee of California

H.R. 1399

To expand the number of individuals and families with health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Health Coverage, Affordability, Responsibility, and Equity Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

March 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Kaptur of Ohio

COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND COMMERCE

H.R. 918

To contain the costs of the Medicare prescription drug program under part D of title XVIII of the Social Security Act, and for other purposes.

Medicare Prescription Drug Cost Containment Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

H.R. 1399

To expand the number of individuals and families with health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Health Coverage, Affordability, Responsibility, and Equity Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

March 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Kaptur of Ohio

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5635

To amend the Tariff Act of 1930 to prohibit the import, export, and sale of goods made with sweatshop labor, and for other purposes.

Decent Working Conditions and Fair Competition
Act

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Brown of Ohio

To provide for innovation in health care through State initiatives that expand coverage and access.

Health Partnership Through Creative Federalism Act

Date Introduced:

July 24, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Baldwin of Wisconsin

H.R. 5965

To strengthen national security and promote energy independence by reducing the Nation's reliance on foreign oil, improving vehicle technology and efficiency, increasing the distribution of alternative fuels, bolstering rail infrastructure, and expanding access to public transit.

Program for Real Energy Security Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL SERVICES

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM

H. Res. 674

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require parity and transparency in the earmark process.

Date Introduced:

February 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of Kentucky

H.R. 75

To require the Comptroller General to prepare statements for bills and resolutions reported by committees of the House of Representatives and the Senate on whether any new entities, programs, or functions authorized by the bills or resolutions are redundant with existing Federal entities, programs, or functions and could be more efficiently performed by an existing Federal entity, program, or function, and to require such statements to accompany reports on legislation.

Government Accountability and Streamlining Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Davis of Virginia

H.R. 1629

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to provide the District of Columbia with autonomy over its budgets, and for other purposes.

District of Columbia Budget Autonomy Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Davis of Virginia

H.R. 1642

To prohibit Federal agencies from obligating funds for appropriations earmarks included only in congressional reports, and for other purposes.

Obligation of Funds Transparency Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending safeguards, to combat waste, fraud, and abuse, to account for accurate Government agency costs, and for other purposes.

Family Budget Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

H.R. 2470

To establish a commission to conduct a comprehensive review of Federal agencies and programs and to recommend the elimination or realignment of duplicative, wasteful, or outdated functions, and for other purposes.

Commission on the Accountability and Review of Federal Agencies Act

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Tiahrt of Kansas

H.R. 2664

To provide a biennial budget for the United States Government.

Biennial Budgeting and Appropriations Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 26, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

H.R. 3276

To provide for the establishment of Results Commissions to improve the results of executive branch agencies on behalf of the American people.

Government Reorganization and Improvement of Performance Act

Date Introduced:

July 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Porter of Nevada

H.R. 3277

To provide for the establishment of the Sunset Commission to review and maximize the performance of all Federal agencies and programs.

Federal Agency Performance Review and Sunset Act

Date Introduced:

July 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Texas

H.R. 4210

To provide for the expeditious disclosure of records relevant to the life and death of Tupac Amaru Shakur.

Tupac Amaru Shakur Records Collection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

November 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. McKinney of Georgia

H.R. 4254

To establish a commission on corporate entitlement reform.

Corporate Entitlement Reform Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

November 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

H.R. 4631

To establish the Gulf Deregulation Commission.

Date Introduced:

December 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Jindal of Louisiana

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Transparency and Accountability Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Fitzpatrick of Pennsylvania

H.R. 4682

To provide more rigorous requirements with respect to disclosure and enforcement of ethics and lobbying laws and regulations, and for other purposes.

Honest Leadership and Open Government Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Pelosi of California

H.R. 4696

To make certain reforms in lobbying, ethics, and campaign finance laws, and for other purposes.

Restoring Trust in Government Act

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Michigan

H.R. 4926

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to eliminate Congressional review of newly-passed District laws.

District of Columbia Legislative Autonomy Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Norton of the District of Columbia

H.R. 4964

To prohibit Federal agencies from obligating funds for earmarks included only in congressional reports, and for other purposes.

Earmark Transparency and Accountability Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

H.R. 4968

To provide for the expeditious disclosure of records relevant to the life and death of Tupac Amaru Shakur.

Tupac Shakur Records Release Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. McKinney of Georgia

H.R. 4975

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

To provide for the establishment of Federal Review Commissions to review and make recommendations on improving the operations, effectiveness, and efficiency of Federal programs and agencies, and to require a schedule for such reviews of all Federal agencies and programs.

Government Efficiency Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 12, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Tiahrt of Kansas

H.R. 5965

To strengthen national security and promote energy independence by reducing the Nation's reliance on foreign oil, improving vehicle technology and efficiency, increasing the distribution of alternative fuels, bolstering rail infrastructure, and expanding access to public transit.

Program for Real Energy Security Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

H.R. 6024

To provide a biennial budget for the United States Government.

Biennial Budgeting Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Whitfield of Kentucky

H.R. 6069

To reform acquisition practices of the Federal Government.

Clean Contracting Act

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Waxman of California

H.R. 6201

To provide a biennial budget for the United States Government and to reform earmarking in the Congress.

Budget and Transparency Act

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Bilbray of California

COMMITTEE ON HOMELAND SECURITY

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5635

To amend the Tariff Act of 1930 to prohibit the import, export, and sale of goods made with sweatshop labor, and for other purposes.

Decent Working Conditions and Fair Competition Act

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Brown of Ohio

COMMITTEE ON HOUSE ADMINISTRATION

H. Res. 437

To establish the Select Bipartisan Committee to Investigate the Preparation for and Response to Hurricane Katrina.

Date Introduced:

September 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

H. Res. 648

To eliminate floor privileges and access to Member exercise facilities for registered lobbyists who are former Members or officers of the House.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

H. Res. 663

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit former Members and former officers of the House who are registered lobbyists from admission to the Hall of the House, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Snyder of Arkansas

H.R. 4682

To provide more rigorous requirements with respect to disclosure and enforcement of ethics and lobbying laws and regulations, and for other purposes.

Honest Leadership and Open Government Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Pelosi of California

H.R. 4694

To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to provide for expenditure limitations and public financing for House of Representatives general elections, and for other purposes.

Let the People Decide Clean Campaign Act

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

H.R. 4696

To make certain reforms in lobbying, ethics, and campaign finance laws, and for other purposes.

Restoring Trust in Government Act

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Michigan

H.R. 4799

To establish the Office of Public Integrity as an independent office within the legislative branch of the Government, to reduce the duties of the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct of the House of Representatives and the Select Committee on Ethics of the Senate, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 4920

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to reform the ethics process, and for other purposes.

Accountability and Transparency in Ethics Act

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Castle of Delaware

H.R. 4948

To abolish the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct in the House of Representatives, establish an Independent Ethics Commission, and provide for the transfer of the duties and functions of the committee to the Commission

Ethics Reform Act of 2006

March 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Blumenauer of Oregon

H.R. 4967

To amend the Ethics in Government Act of 1978 and the Rules of the House of Representatives to strengthen financial disclosures and to require precertification of privately-funded travel, and for other purposes.

Sunlight Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. King of Iowa

H.R. 4975

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

H.R. 5677

To provide for ethics and lobbying reform.

Ethics and Lobbying Reform Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 22, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5965

To strengthen national security and promote energy independence by reducing the Nation's reliance on foreign oil, improving vehicle technology and efficiency, increasing the distribution of alternative fuels, bolstering rail infrastructure, and expanding access to public transit.

Program for Real Energy Security Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

H.R. 4974

To authorize the President to waive the application of certain requirements under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 with respect to India.

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5430

To establish sound criteria for civilian nuclear cooperation with certain countries.

Date Introduced:

May 19, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Berman of California

H.R. 5635

To amend the Tariff Act of 1930 to prohibit the import, export, and sale of goods made with sweatshop labor, and for other purposes.

Decent Working Conditions and Fair Competition Act

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Brown of Ohio

H.R. 5682

To exempt from certain requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 a proposed nuclear agreement for cooperation with India.

Henry J. Hyde United States and India Nuclear Cooperation Promotion Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

H.R. 5847

To amend the Arms Export Control Act to strengthen the requirements for congressional review of arms sales and exports under such Act, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hyde of Illinois

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

H.R. 576

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to establish the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.

Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 2, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Ney of Ohio

H.R. 931

To require Congress and the President to fulfill their constitutional duty to take personal responsibility for Federal laws. Congressional Responsibility Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hayworth of Arizona

H.R. 2412

To provide more rigorous requirements with respect to ethics and lobbying.

Special Interest Lobbying and Ethics Accountability Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Meehan of Massachusetts

H.R. 3073

To allow Congress to reverse the judgments of the United States Supreme Court.

Congressional Accountability for Judicial Activism Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of Kentucky

H.R. 3148

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to establish the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

June 30, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Brown-Waite of Florida

H.R. 3177

To prohibit registered lobbyists from making gifts to Members of Congress and to congressional employees, and for other purposes.

Lobby Gift Ban Act of 2005

June 30, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Miller of California

H.R. 4575

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 4667

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Transparency and Accountability Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Fitzpatrick of Pennsylvania

H.R. 4682

To provide more rigorous requirements with respect to disclosure and enforcement of ethics and lobbying laws and regulations, and for other purposes.

Honest Leadership and Open Government Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Pelosi of California

H.R. 4696

To make certain reforms in lobbying, ethics, and campaign finance laws, and for other purposes.

Restoring Trust in Government Act

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Michigan

H.R. 4799

To establish the Office of Public Integrity as an independent office within the legislative branch of the Government, to reduce the duties of the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct of the House of Representatives and the Select Committee on Ethics of the Senate, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 4920

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to reform the ethics process, and for other purposes.

Accountability and Transparency in Ethics Act

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Castle of Delaware

H.R. 4948

To abolish the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct in the House of Representatives, establish an Independent Ethics Commission, and provide for the transfer of the duties and functions of the committee to the Commission

Ethics Reform Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Blumenauer of Oregon

H.R. 4975

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Dreier of California

H.R. 4988

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to strengthen the ethics process, and for other purposes.

House Ethics Reform Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hefley of Colorado

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5677

To provide for ethics and lobbying reform.

Ethics and Lobbying Reform Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 22, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 6008

To reduce and prevent the sale and use of fraudulent degrees in order to protect the integrity of valid higher education degrees that are used for Federal purposes.

Diploma Integrity Protection Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. McCollum of Minnesota

H. J. Res. 87

Requiring the President to notify Congress if the President makes a determination at the time of signing a bill into law to ignore a duly enacted provision of such newly enacted law, establishing expedited procedures for the consideration of legislation in the House of Representatives in response to such a determination, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 25, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

H. J. Res. 89

Requiring the President to notify Congress if the President makes a determination to ignore a duly enacted provision of law, establishing expedited procedures for the consideration of legislation in the House of Representatives in response to such a determination, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

COMMITTEE ON RESOURCES

H.R. 4575

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 4667

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Transparency and Accountability Act of 2006

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Fitzpatrick of Pennsylvania

H.R. 4696

To make certain reforms in lobbying, ethics, and campaign finance laws, and for other purposes.

Restoring Trust in Government Act

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rogers of Michigan

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE

H.R. 5965

To strengthen national security and promote energy independence by reducing the Nation's reliance on foreign oil, improving vehicle technology and efficiency, increasing the distribution of alternative fuels, bolstering rail infrastructure, and expanding access to public transit.

Program for Real Energy Security Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

COMMITTEE ON SMALL BUSINESS

H.R. 6069

To reform acquisition practices of the Federal Government.

Clean Contracting Act

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Waxman of California

COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT

H. Res. 659

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to protect the integrity of the institution.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

H. Res. 686

Amending the Rules of the House to restore transparency, accountability, and oversight, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Slaughter of New York

H.R. 2412

To provide more rigorous requirements with respect to ethics and lobbying.

Special Interest Lobbying and Ethics Accountability Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Meehan of Massachusetts

H.R. 4575

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 16, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 4667

To provide greater transparency with respect to lobbying activities, and for other purposes.

Lobbying Transparency and Accountability Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Fitzpatrick of Pennsylvania

H.R. 4682

To provide more rigorous requirements with respect to disclosure and enforcement of ethics and lobbying laws and regulations, and for other purposes.

Honest Leadership and Open Government Act of

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mrs. Pelosi of California

H.R. 4988

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to strengthen the ethics process, and for other purposes.

House Ethics Reform Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hefley of Colorado

H.R. 5667

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of discretionary budget authority, promote fiscal responsibility, reinstate Pay-As-You-Go rules, require responsible use of reconciliation procedures, and for other purposes.

Deficit Reduction and Effective Legislative Line Item Veto Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Spratt of South Carolina

COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION AND IN-FRASTRUCTURE

H.R. 4542

To direct the Secretary of Transportation to report to Congress concerning proposed changes to long-standing policies that prohibit foreign interests from exercising actual control over the economic, competitive, safety, and security decisions of United States airlines, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 14, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Oberstar of Minnesota

H.R. 4631

To establish the Gulf Deregulation Commission.

 $Gulf\, Deregulation\, Act$

Date Introduced:

December 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Jindal of Louisiana

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5965

To strengthen national security and promote energy independence by reducing the Nation's reliance on foreign oil, improving vehicle technology and efficiency, increasing the distribution of alternative fuels, bolstering rail infrastructure, and expanding access to public transit.

Program for Real Energy Security Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

COMMITTEE ON VETERANS' AFFAIRS

No Additional Referrals.

COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

H.R. 41

To establish a commission on tax reform.

Tax Reform Action Commission Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

H.R. 440

To amend title II of the Social Security Act to provide for individual security accounts funded by employee and employer Social Security payroll deductions, to extend the solvency of the old-age, survivors, and disability insurance program, and for other purposes.

Bipartisan Retirement Security Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Kolbe of Arizona

H.R. 750

To amend the Social Security Act and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to preserve and strengthen the Social Security program through the creation of personal Social Security guarantee accounts ensuring full benefits for all workers and their families, restoring long-term Social Security solvency, to make certain benefit improvements, and for other purposes.

Social Security Guarantee Plus Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Shaw of Florida

H.R. 918

To contain the costs of the Medicare prescription drug program under part D of title XVIII of the Social Security Act, and for other purposes.

Medicare Prescription Drug Cost Containment Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

H.R. 1170

To authorize the extension of unconditional and permanent nondiscriminatory treatment (permanent normal trade relations treatment) to the products of Ukraine, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Levin of Michigan

<u>H.R. 1399</u>

To expand the number of individuals and families with health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Health Coverage, Affordability, Responsibility, and Equity Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

March 17, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Kaptur of Ohio

H.R. 1776

To reform Social Security by establishing a Personal Social Security Savings Program and to provide new limitations on the Federal Budget.

Social Security Personal Savings Guarantee and Prosperity Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

April 21, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending safeguards, to combat waste, fraud, and abuse, to account for accurate Government agency costs, and for other purposes.

Family Budget Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 11, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

H.R. 2339

To amend title II of the Social Security Act to provide for Congressional oversight and approval of totalization agreements.

Totalization Agreement Congressional Approval Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2005

Sponsor:

Mrs. Cubin of Wyoming

H.R. 2472

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose a tax on the amount of wages in excess of the contribution and benefit base, to extend the pay-as-you-go requirement of the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985, and for other purposes.

Social Security Forever Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Wexler of Florida

H.R. 2842

To require the Congressional Budget Office and the Joint Committee on Taxation to use dynamic economic modeling in addition to static economic modeling in the preparation of budgetary estimates of proposed changes in Federal revenue law.

Date Introduced:

June 9, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

H.R. 3913

To provide for investment and protection of the Social Security surplus.

Social Security Surplus Protection Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Kuhl of New York

H.R. 4254

To establish a commission on corporate entitlement reform.

Corporate Entitlement Reform Act of 2005

Date Introduced:

November 8, 2005

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

H.R. 4694

To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to provide for expenditure limitations and public financing for House of Representatives general elections, and for other purposes.

Let the People Decide Clean Campaign Act

Date Introduced:

February 1, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

H.R. 4733

To establish the Office of the Congressional Trade Enforcer, and for other purposes.

Stand Up for America Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

February 8, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rangel of New York

To provide greater accountability in reviewing the national security considerations of free trade agreements.

Trade-Related American National Security Enhancement and Accountability Act

Date Introduced:

February 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Brown of Ohio

H.R. 4889

To grant the power to the President to reduce budget authority.

Separate Enrollment and Line Item Veto Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5529

To amend United States trade laws to address more effectively import crises, and for other purposes.

Trade Law Reform Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

June 6 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. English of Pennsylvania

H.R. 5635

To amend the Tariff Act of 1930 to prohibit the import, export, and sale of goods made with sweatshop labor, and for other purposes.

Decent Working Conditions and Fair Competition
Act

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Brown of Ohio

H.R. 5965

To strengthen national security and promote energy independence by reducing the Nation's reliance on foreign oil, improving vehicle technology and efficiency, increasing the distribution of alternative fuels, bolstering rail infrastructure, and expanding access to public transit.

Program for Real Energy Security Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

H.R. 6076

To extend the generalized system of preferences program under the Trade Act of 1974, to extend the Andean Trade Preference Act, to extend certain trade preferences under the African Growth and Opportunity Act, and for other purposes.

Emergency Trade Program Extension Act of 2006

Date Introduced:

September 14, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Rangel of New York

HOUSE PERMANENT SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE

H.R. 5017

To ensure the implementation of the recommendations of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

Ensuring Implementation of the 9/11 Commission Report Act

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Shays of Connecticut

H.R. 5954

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to specify conditions under which the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence of the House of Representatives shall be required to exercise its authority to make classified information in its possession available to certain standing committees of the House, and for other purposes.

Intelligence Oversight Act

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2006

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

RECORD VOTES

FULL COMMITTEE

Record Vote No. 1

Measure or Matter: H.R. 418
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Nancy Johnson of Connecticut, which closes the loopholes in the H-1B and L-1 visa programs. The amendment requires companies to seek to hire qualified Americans before beginning the search for a single H-1B worker. The amendment applies several of the protections in the H-1B program to the L-1 visa program, which was created to enable multinational corporations to bring in key foreign employees to work in the United States for up to seven years, including the payment of prevailing wage and restrictions on replacing American workers with L-1 visa holders. Also, the amendment cuts the maximum length of stay by a L-1 visa holder by two years (i.e. from seven years to five years) for executives and managers and from five years to three years for workers with specialized knowl-

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 1

				** =			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ	Mrs	s. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

^{*}Mrs. Matsui joined the committee on March 16, 2005.

Record Vote No. 2

Measure or Matter: H.R. 418
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule for H.R. 418. **Result:** Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 2

			1100014	VOLU IIU. L			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X					
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 3

Measure or Matter: H.R. 310
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide ap-

propriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Hinchey to require the Government Accountability Office (GAO) to study the connection between media consolidation and broadcast indecency. It also reinstates the FCC's media ownership rules as they were on June 1, 2003.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 3

		1100010	1010 110. 0			
Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
			Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				X		
	X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	χ		
	X					
	X					
	X					
	X					
	X					
	X					
		X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	XXX	Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X X X X X	Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X X X X X X X X X X X X

Record Vote No. 4

Measure or Matter: H.R. 310

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide ap-

propriate waivers for the amendment offered by Ms. Slaughter to require broadcast licensees to air programming that offers diverse views on issues important to the local communities in which the licen-

sees broadcast.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 4

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier				Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern_	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions	X			_			
Mr. Putnam	X						
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop	X						
Mr. Gingrey	Χ						

Record Vote No. 5

Measure or Matter: H.R. 841

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To grant an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 5

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 6

Measure or Matter: H.R. 27

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 6

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 7

Measure or Matter: H.R. 27

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Kildee which creates a separate authorization for infrastructure funding of one stop

centers.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 7

			1100010	1010 1101 7			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 8

Measure or Matter: H.R. 27

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Tierney which strikes the provisions that would consolidate the funding of Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Employ-

ment Service.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 8

			1100010	1010 1101 0			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 27

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Kildee which strikes the provisions regarding Personal Reemployment Accounts.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 9

				1010 1101 0			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)							
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 10

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1268
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers to the amendment offered by Rep. Hooley to add \$1.3 billion in funding to the FY06 Supplemental Appropriations bill to provide health care and readjustment assistance to the veterans of Iraq and the War on Terror. Specifically, the amendment would provide \$1.2 billion for the Veterans Health Administration and \$100 million for the reintegration of Army National Guard members being released from

active duty.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

			INCCORD V	010 110. 10			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X	N	Irs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		1r. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				1r. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X					
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 1268Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers to the amendment offered by Rep. Tierney to establish a select committee to study, among other things, the bidding, contracting, and auditing standards in the issuance of government contracts; the oversight procedures and forms of payment and safeguards against money laundering; the accountability of contractors and government officials involved in procurement; and the allocation of contracts to foreign companies and

small businesses.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 11

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 12

Measure or Matter:H.R. 1268Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To strike section 2 of the rule. **Result:** Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 12

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Vrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Х					
Mr. Putnam		Х					
Mrs. Capito		Х					
Mr. Cole		Х					
Mr. Bishop		Х					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1268

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers to the amendment offered by Rep. Reyes to provide funding necessary to hire an additional 1,000 Border Patrol agents, provide 8,000 beds for immigration and detention removal operations, and install radiation portal

monitors at Ports of Entry.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 13

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Х					
Mr. Bishop		Х					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 14

Measure or Matter: H. Con. Res. 95
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to the amendment offered by Rep. Cooper which adds the following provisions to Title IV--Budget Enforcement: (1) Creates a point of order for direct spending or revenue legislation that violates the pay-as-you-go rules as enacted in the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985; (2) Creates a point of order for legislation providing for new budget authority in excess of the levels specified in this amendment; (3) Defines 'emergency' spending and creates a procedure for the designation of emergency spending; (4) Suspends the application of the so-called Gephardt Rule; (5) Requires budget compliance statements for all reported legislation; (6) Requires a CBO cost estimate for both conference reports and unreported bills and disclosure of interest costs; and (7) Requires a roll call vote on any

legislation authorizing at least \$50 million in new budget authority. Adds a sense of Congress stating that Congress should pass legislation to enact discretionary spending limits, reinstate PAYGO, define emergency spending, and create a reserve fund for emergency spending. Adds a sense of the House stating that the Rules of the House of Representatives should be amended to provide that: (1) the Committee on Rules may not report a rule or order which would waive requirements in the House rules regarding the availability of reports or the three-day layover requirement without a two-thirds vote; (2) the report that accompanies any general appropriation bill shall contain a written justification for each earmark contained in such bill or report; and (3) each committee shall be required to submit periodic reports to the Speaker and the minority leader regarding such committee's compliance with its oversight plan.

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 14

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		Χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 15

Measure or Matter: H. Con. Res. 95
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers to the amendment offered by Rep. Doggett which restores \$1.5 billion in new BA and outlays to the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for FY06, such that the budget authority and outlays for FY06 increase by \$1.5

billion.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 15

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H. Con. Res. 95
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers to the amendment offered by Rep. Harman which Creates a point of order against consideration of any: (1) budget resolution that sets forth totals for any fiscal year with respect to the Social Security Trust Funds that are less than the totals of the Social Security Trust Funds for that fiscal year as calculated in accordance with a current services baseline; or (2) spending or tax legislation that would cause any totals to be less than the Funds totals for the covered fiscal

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 16

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Х		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 17

Measure or Matter:H. Con. Res. 95Motion By:Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers to the amendment offered by Rep. Brown of Ohio

which strikes the reconciliation instructions to the House Committee on Energy and Commerce and adjusts the amounts of BA and outlays in each function as applicable. Eliminates the deferral of taxation on profits accruing to foreign subsidiaries of U.S. corporations.

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 17

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Х		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Record Vote No. 18

S. 256 **Measure or Matter:**

Mrs. Slaughter **Motion By:**

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule **Result:**

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 18

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

^{*}Mrs. Matsui joined the committee on March 16, 2005.

Record Vote No. 19

S. 256 **Measure or Matter:**

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

> appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Emanuel, which limits the asset protection trust exemption to \$125,000 annually over a

ten-year period.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 19

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: S. 256

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mrs. Slaughter, which requires credit card companies to determine whether a student applicant has the financial means to pay off a credit card balance before they are approved. Restricts the credit limit to minimum balances if the student has no independent income, and requires parental approval for credit limit increases in the event that a parent cosigns the

account.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 20

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		<u>X</u>					

Record Vote No. 21

Measure or Matter: S. 256

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Delahunt, which requires debtor corporations to file for bankruptcy where their principal place of business is lo-

cated.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 21

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 22

Measure or Matter: S. 256

Result:

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Meehan, which provides a homestead exemption of \$150,000 for medically distressed debtors, who are defined as a debtor whose medical expenses (or medical expenses of a member of the household) exceeded 50% of the household income, or a debtor who is a member of a household that lost all or substantially all of one member's employment or business income for 4 or more weeks due to a medical problem.

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no 22

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)							
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 23

Measure or Matter: S. 256

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Scott of Virginia, which ensures that individuals are afforded the protection of Chapter 7 bankruptcy and are exempt from dismissal or conversion if a substantial portion of the indebtedness: (1) is due to business losses incurred by a spouse who has died or deserted the debtor; (2) was incurred as a result of illness of the debtor, a dependent of the debtor, or the debtor's spouse if not a dependant of the debtor; or (3) was a result of the unforeseen loss of employment through no fault of the debtor. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 23

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 24

Measure or Matter:

S. 256

Motion By:

Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Meehan, which exempts from the means test disabled veterans whose indebtedness occurred primarily as a result of an injury or disability resulting from active duty or homeland defense activities. Exempts disabled veterans whose indebtedness occurs after active duty. Currently the bill only exempts disabled veterans whose indebtedness occurs primarily while on active duty.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		

Record vote no. 24

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: S. 256

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Ms. Woolsey, which allows servicemen returning from combat areas to enroll, free of charge, in the credit counseling classes that are required by the bill before a person can enter into bank-

ruptcy.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 25

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 26

Measure or Matter: S. 256

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Watt, which expands the current allowable expenses under the means test for school expenses for minor children (up to \$1,500 per child ~annually), to include actual ~ post-secondary education expenses of dependent

children.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 26

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: S. 256

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Hastings of Florida, which requires credit card companies to preserve a customers' interest rate prior to incurring medical expenses, in the case of a customer being unable to pay off the full medical expenses on time. Prohibits hospitals from reporting delinquent patients for five years, provided that the patient is repaying 20% of his or her monthly mandated

medical expenses.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 27

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 28

Measure or Matter: S. 256
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mrs. Maloney, which requires that child support and alimony post-petition payments

Result:

be made before payments on other debts, including credit card debt. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 28

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 29

Measure or Matter:

S. 256

Motion By:

Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Ms. Lofgren, which exempts a debtor from the means test if, in any consecutive 12-month period during the 3 years preceding petition. bankruptcy debtor:~ (1) had uncovered medical expenses that exceeded 50% of the debtor's household income;~ (2) was a member of a household in which at least one person lost all of their income for 4 or more weeks due to a medical problem; or (3) was a member of a household in which at least one person lost all of their alimony or child support income for 4 or more weeks due to a medical prob-

lem.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

			1100014	VOLO 110. 20			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: S. 256
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Schiff, which provides that if at least 51% of the creditor claims against an individual in a bankruptcy proceeding are a result of identity theft, a court shall not presume that abuse exists and thereby prevent that individual from

filing under chapter 7.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 30

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)							
Mr. Sessions		Χ					
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 31

Measure or Matter: S. 256
Motion By: Mr. Putnam

Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.

Result: Agreed to: 7 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 31

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		X	
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern		X	
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop	Χ						
Mr. Gingrey	X						

Record Vote No. 32

Measure or Matter: H.R. 6

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Stupak, which prohibits any Federal or state permit or lease for new oil or gas slant, directional, or offshore drilling in or under the Great Lakes.

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 32

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	Χ		
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 33

Measure or Matter:

H.R. 6

Motion By:

Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Dingell, which restores fairness to the hydroelectric relicensing provisions of the bill by insuring that all parties to a licensing proceeding are entitled to a trialtype hearing for any issues of disputed material fact and that all parties may offer alternative conditions and prescriptions that must be accepted under certain conditions. Allows the resources Secretaries to consolidate multiple requests for trial-type hearings. Directs the resources Secretaries in the case of multiple alternatives to choose the alternative that is best suited to the relevant standards in the Federal

Power Act.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

			Necoru	vote iiu. 33			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern_	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter:

H.R. 6

Motion By:

Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Rahall, which strikes Title XXI which eliminates provisions of law which require certain federal coal resources be made available on a competitive basis.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 34

1100014 1000 1101 0 1											
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present				
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ						
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X						
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)							
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	χ						
Mr. Putnam		X									
Mrs. Capito		X									
Mr. Cole		X									
Mr. Bishop		X									
Mr. Gingrey											

Record Vote No. 35

Measure or Matter:

H.R. 6

Motion By:

Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mrs. Capps, which strikes the safe harbor provision for MTBE; strikes the transition assistance for MTBE manufacturers; and speeds up the national phase out of MTBE to 4 years from date of en-

actment.

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 35

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	χ		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 6
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Davis of Florida, which strikes section 330, `Appeals Relating to Pipeline Construction or Offshore Mineral Develop-

ment Projects.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 36

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 37

Measure or Matter: H.R. 6
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mrs. Johnson of Texas, which strikes section 1443 of H.R. 6. Under the existing Act, areas that have unhealthy air are required to reduce ozone-forming smog pollution by set statutory deadlines. Section 1443 would delay the set

statutory deadlines.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 37

Yea X	Nay	Present
Χ		
χ		
	Х	X X

Measure or Matter: H.R. 6
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Gilchrest, which requires the development of a National Climate Change Strategy, with the goal of stabilizing greenhouse gas concentrations in our at-

mosphere.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 38

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 39

Measure or Matter: H.R. 748
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To amend the rule and require that

the Judiciary Committee file a supplemental report to clarify the description of the amendments in the original Judiciary Committee Re-

port.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 39

1100014 1010 110: 00											
Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present					
	X	Mr	s. Slaughter	X							
	X	Mr	McGovern	X							
	X	Mr	Hastings (FL)	X							
	Χ	Mr.	s. Matsui	Х							
	Χ										
	Χ										
	Χ										
	Χ										
	Χ										
		X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present X X X X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present Representative X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea Nay X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X X X X X X X X X X X X					

Record Vote No. 40

Measure or Matter:H.R. 748Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Nadler, which takes away a father's right to sue in cases in which he caused a minor to

become pregnant.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 40

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 41

Measure or Matter: H.R. 748
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Watt, which provides a health exception to offenses created under the Act.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 41

				1000 1101 11			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		v					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Record Vote No. 42

Measure or Matter: H.R. 748

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Ms. Waters, which creates an exception that would allow a minor who resides in a state that requires by law parental involvement in that minor's abortion decision, to be transported by an-

other person across state lines to a state where no such law exists without any liability under H.R. 748, if that minor's pregnancy resulted

from incest.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 42

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 43

Measure or Matter: H.R. 748

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To amend the rule to recommend

that the chairman of the Judiciary Committee, before debate on the rule, make clear that no House members support sexual predators.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 43

		Moodia v	010 1101 10			
Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
	Χ	N	Ars. Slaughter	Χ		
	Χ	N	Ar. McGovern	Χ		
	Χ					
	Χ	N	Ars. Matsui	Χ		
	Χ					
	Χ					
	Χ					
	X					
	X					
		X X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present X N X N X N X N X N X N X N X N X N X N X N X N X N	Yea Nay Present Representative X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

Record Vote No. 44

Measure or Matter: H.R. 748
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mrs. Harman, which authorizes the Secretary of Health and Human Services to provide annual funding to public and private entities to establish or expand teenage pregnancy prevention programs. Requires applicants to incorporate teenage pregnancy prevention programs that have been proven to delay sexual intercourse or sexual activity, increase condom or contraceptive use (without increasing sexual activity), or reduce teenage pregnancy.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 44

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 45 H.R. 748

Measure or Matter:

Motion By:

Motion or Amendment:

Mrs. Matsui

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Ms. Linda Sanchez, which creates an exception to the parental notification provision of H.R. 748 so that physicians do not have to notify parents of the abortion procedure when: (1) the physician performs the abortion procedure in a state that does not have a law in force requiring parental notification involvement in the minor's decision, and (2) the minor's state of residence.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 748

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart
Motion or Amendment: To report the rule.

Result: Agreed to: 9 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 46

Mr. Dreier X Mrs. Slaughter) Mr. Diaz-Balart X Mr. McGovern) Mr. Hastings (WA) X Mr. Hastings (FL)) Mr. Sessions X Mrs. Matsui) Mr. Putnam X Mrs. Capito X Mr. Cole X X Mr. Bishop X X								
Mr. Diaz-Balart X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (WA) X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mr. Sessions X Mrs. Matsui X Mr. Putnam X X Mrs. Capito X X Mr. Cole X X Mr. Bishop X X	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Hastings (WA) X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mr. Sessions X Mrs. Matsui X Mr. Putnam X X Mrs. Capito X X Mr. Cole X X Mr. Bishop X X	Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		Χ	
Mr. Sessions X Mrs. Matsui X Mr. Putnam X X Mrs. Capito X X Mr. Cole X X Mr. Bishop X X	Mr. Diaz-Balart	X			Mr. McGovern		X	
Mr. Putnam X Mrs. Capito X Mr. Cole X Mr. Bishop X	Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mrs. Capito X Mr. Cole X Mr. Bishop X	Mr. Sessions	X			Mrs. Matsui		X	
Mr. Cole X Mr. Bishop X	Mr. Putnam	X						
Mr. BishopX	Mrs. Capito	X						
	Mr. Cole	X						
Mr Gingrey X	Mr. Bishop	X						
	Mr. Gingrey	χ						

Record Vote No. 47

Measure or Matter: H. Res. 22
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. McGovern, which states that discriminating practices have no place in determining the success or failure of a business. Adds the following clauses: 'Whereas small businesses owned by women and minorities play a vital role in contributing to and driving the American marketplace; Whereas even after controlling for differences that might affect applications, such as credit history, minority-owned businesses are just as likely as white-owned firms to apply for new credit, but are roughly twice as likely to be denied credit as white

business owners;'.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 47

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X	Mr	s. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ	Mr	s. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter:H. Res. 240Motion By:Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To recess the Committee for two

hours.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 48

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 49

Measure or Matter: H.R. 366
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative George Miller which prohibits the Department of Education from using public funds for paying journalists or media commentators to engage in publicity. Requires pre-packaged news segments paid with federal funds to disclose such funding in the

segments.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 49

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 50

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1279

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

> appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Capuano, which reauthorizes the Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) pro-

gram for FY2006-FY2008.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 50

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 51

H.R. 1279 **Measure or Matter:** Mrs. Matsui **Motion By:**

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Schiff, which authorizes the expansion and enhancement of law enforcement and community-based prevention and intervention programs targeting criminal street gangs, gang mem-

bers, and at-risk youth.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 51

			Necolu	VOLU IIU. JI			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		Х					

Record Vote No. 52

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1817 **Motion By:** Mr. McGovern

To make in order and provide the **Motion or Amendment:**

appropriate waivers for the amend-

ment offered by Representative Markey which requires the Secretary of DHS to conduct a terrorism risk assessment of the siting of any waterfront Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) facility, or of any significant expansion of an existing waterfront LNG facility, and would also require a report setting forth any recommendations for measures needed to ensure the security of the proposed facility and to mitigate any adverse consequences of a terrorist attack on the facility.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 52

Record vote no. 52											
Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present					
	Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ							
	X		Mr. McGovern	X							
	X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X							
	X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ							
	X										
	X										
	X										
	X										
	X										
		X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present	Yea Nay Present Representative X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea Nay X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X					

Record Vote No. 53

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1817

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Markey which requires the Secretary of DHS to establish, not later than 3 years after enactment of the bill, a system to physically inspect 100% of the cargo carried on passenger planes. The system shall, at a minimum, require that the equipment, technology, and personnel used to inspect the cargo meet the same standards established to inspect passenger baggage: 35% of cargo on passenger aircraft must be inspected by the end of FY 2006; 65% by FY 2007; and 100% by FY

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Ars. Slaughter	Х		

Record vote no. 53

Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present					
	X		Mr. McGovern	X							
	X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X							
	X		Mrs. Matsui	X							
	Χ										
	Χ										
	Χ										
	Χ										
	Χ										
		X X X	XX	X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1817

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Shays which requires DHS to notify all airline passengers if the plane they are traveling on is carrying cargo that has not been inspected for explosives or other hazardous materials. Requires the notifications to begin within 90 days of passage of

the Act.

Result: Agreed to: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 54

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 55

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1817

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{Motion By:} & Mr. \ Hastings (FL) \\ \end{tabular}$

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Oberstar which enhances the security of United States railroads, passengers, working and communities served by them. Includes more than \$1 billion in authorizations to safeguard our Nation's rail network, and

requires the Secretary of DHS and the Secretary of Transportation to develop and implement a railroad security assessment, a railroad security plan, and prioritized recommendations for improving railroad security.

Result:

Agreed to: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 55

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 56

H.R. 1817

Measure or Matter:

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Thompson of Mississippi which requires the Chief Human Capital Officer of the Department of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Director of the Office of Civil Rights and Civil Liberties of the Department, to submit a report not later than 120 days after the date of enactment to ensure representation of minorities at all levels of employment at DHS, within the Department's procurement activities, and with respect to the Centers of Excellence program.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
	χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
	Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
	X					
	X					
	X					
	X					
		X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	XXX	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1817
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Markey which provides whistle-blower protections for any government, contractor, or private sector employee who is retaliated against for disclosing national or homeland security flaws to Congress, the Federal government, or their employer.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 57

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 58

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1817 Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Barrow which directs DHS, in consultation with other relevant government agencies and in order to minimize duplication of effort, to promulgate regulations upgrading the security associated with transporting extremely hazardous materials. Specifies that the new security measures shall include: (a) physical security measures such as secondary containment, extra security guards and surveillance technologies; (b) prenotification of such shipments for local authorities; (c) better coordination and communication plans involving law enforcement, first responders, and the shipping industries; (d) better training for personnel working with these shipments, and (e) re-routing of shipments of extremely hazardous materials going through areas of concern only if there is a safer alternative route available. Provides whistleblower protections for those who are retaliated against for disclosing violations of security rules/regulations. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 58

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 59

Measure or Matter:

Motion By:

Motion or Amendment:

H.R. 2361 Mrs. Slaughter

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Obey which increases funding for Environmental the Protection Agency--State and Tribal Assistance Grants (and the amount specified under the heading for making capitalization grants for the Clean Water State Revolving Funds) by \$500 million. Offsets the funding increase by reducing the amount of tax reduction by 1.562 percent for taxpayers with adjusted gross income in excess of \$1 million for 2006.

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 59										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ					
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X					
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X					
Mr. Putnam		X								
Mrs. Capito		X								
Mr. Cole		X								
Mr. Bishop		X								
Mr. Gingrey		X								

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2419
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Schwartz, which increases funding for the Department of Energy by \$250 million in fiscal year 2006 to accelerate the research, development, demonstration, and deployment of new energy technologies. The increase in funding would be offset by reducing the tax cuts provided in the Economic Growth and Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2001 and the Jobs and Growth Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003 by .78 percent for taxpayers with a calendar year 2006 adjusted gross income

in excess of \$1 million.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 60

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 61

Measure or Matter:H.R. 1815Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To strike section 6 of the resolution.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Necola vote no. 01										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X					
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X					
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X					
Mr. Putnam		X								
Mrs. Capito		X								
Mr. Cole		X								
Mr. Bishop		X								
Mr. Gingrey		X								

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1815
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Skelton which strikes section 574, relating to ground combat and other exclusion policies that impact the assignment of women in the Armed Forces, and requires the Secretary of Defense to conduct a review of the role of women in the Armed Forces and submit the report not later than one year after the date of enactment.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 62

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 63

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1815
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Waxman which prevents contractors with a conflict of interest from assisting in the oversight of other contractors. Prohibits the awarding of 'monopoly contracts,' i.e. very large contracts for an unspecified number of goods or services to a single contractor. Requires the submission to Congress of reports on overcharges of more than a million dollars by

contractors.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record	vote	n٥	63
NCCOIU	VULU	mo.	UU

Representative Yea Nay Present Representative Yea Nay	Representative	Present
---	----------------	---------

Record vote no. 63

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1815
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Taylor of Mississippi which provides members of the Selected Reserve access to the military's TRICARE health care program on a permanent basis for the duration of their ser-

vice.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 64

1100014 Voto 110. 01											
Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present					
	X		Mrs. Slaughter	X							
	X		Mr. McGovern	Χ							
			Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ							
	X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ							
	Χ										
	Χ										
	Χ										
	X										
	X										
		Yea Nay X X X X X	Yea Nay Present X	X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea X Mrs. Slaughter	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea Nay X Mrs. Slaughter X X X X X X X X X X					

Record Vote No. 65

Measure or Matter:H.R. 1815Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Slaughter which directs the Base Closure and Realignment Commission to consider the homeland security contributions and value of each military installation on the Depart-

ment of Defense's BRAC list.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 65

D L. L'							
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 1815Motion By:Mr. McGovernMotion or Amendment:To make in or

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Tierney which establishes a select committee to study, among other things, the bidding, contracting, and auditing standards in the issuance of government contracts to conduct activities in Iraq and Afghanistan; the oversight procedures and forms of payment and safeguards against money laundering; the accountability of contractors and government officials involved in procurement; and the allocation of contracts to foreign companies and small businesses.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 66

			NCCOIU	VOIC IIU. UU			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 67

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1815
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amend-

ment offered by Representative Salazar which allows eligible beneficiaries to receive both Dependency and Indemnity Compensation payments from the Department of Veterans Affairs and annuity payments from the Survivor Benefit Plan for the Department of Defense.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record	l vote no.	6/	
--------	------------	----	--

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Record Vote No. 68

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1815
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Markey which prohibits DoD from transferring or rendering person to countries that practice torture, including barring the use of diplomatic assurances as the basis for such

transfers.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 68

	Present
Χ	
	 X X

Record Vote No. 69

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1815
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: o make in order and provide the ap-

propriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Sanders which amends Section 608 to shorten the period of deployment required before a mobilized reserve component member would be eligible for income replacement payments. The new length of deployment would be three months consecutively or five months during a 60 month period.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

P	?ecor	'n	inta	nΛ	£۵
п	LECUI	u١	vule	HU.	UJ

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 70

Measure or Matter:

Motion By:

Motion or Amendment:

H.R. 1815 Mr. McGovern

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Convers which establishes a commission, 'The Commission to Investigate Whether There Was a Secret Agreement by the Summer of 2002 to Invade Iraq', tasked with determining. among other things. whether the Bush Administration forged an agreement with foreign nations to invade Iraq two months before force was authorized by the U.S. Congress, whether there was an effort to create an ultimatum about weapons inspectors in order to create a legal justification for war, and whether U.S. and Britain officials undertook a coordinated effort to manipulate intelligence and facts in order to justify the invasion of Iraq. Composed of eight members, the Commission will hold hearings and issue a report to Congress no later than six months after the appointment of the last Commissioner.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 70

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Х		
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)							
				Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 71

Measure or Matter:

H.R. 1815

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Schiff which requires the Secretary of Defense to provide to Congress a report on the status of each detainee held at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 71

			Necoru	VOLE IIU. / I			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 72

Measure or Matter:

H.R. 1815

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Velazquez which allows DoD to set annual goals for small business participation above the level of 40% in the construction, refuse management, architectural and engineering, non-nuclear ship repair, landscaping

and pest control industries.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 72

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 73

Measure or Matter:

H.R. 1815

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Spratt which adds \$80 million to DoD and DoE nonproliferation programs to secure and dispose of vulnerable nuclear material. Offset by modest decreases to future silo construction of ground-based missile defense over and above missiles already scheduled for deployment.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 73

Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
	Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
	X					
			Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
	X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
	X					
	X					
	X					
	X					
	X					
		X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

Record Vote No. 74

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1815

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Tauscher which mandates that within 15 days of receipt, the SecDef shall transmit reports on detainee abuse that the Pentagon receives, to the Armed Services and Interna-

tional Relations Committees in a

classified manner.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 74

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 75

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1815 Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Marshall which ends the Disabled

Veterans Tax.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 75

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 76

Measure or Matter:H.R. 1815Motion By:Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Shays which allows service women who are victims of rape or incest to obtain publicly funded abortion ser-

vices.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Representative Yea Nay Present Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
---	-----	-----	---------

Record vote no. 76

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2528
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment:

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Obey which provides an additional \$2.6 billion for veterans programs including: \$26 million for VA compensation and pensions; \$1.5 billion for VA medical services; \$500 million for VA medical administration; \$300 million for VA medical facilities; \$76 million for VA medical and prosthetic research; \$11 million for VA general operating expenses; \$150 million for major construction projects; and, \$51 million for minor construction projects. Offsets this

To make in order and provide the

funding increase by reducing the amount of tax reduction by 8.125 percent for taxpayers with adjusted gross income in excess of \$1 million

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 5 Nays

Record vote no 77

for 2006.

			Necoru	VULE IIU. 11			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2744

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Hinchey which empowers the Food and Drug Administration with the authority to require companies to conduct post-marketing studies of FDA-approved drugs, and to mandate changes to the labels of FDA-

approved drugs.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 78

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart		χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 79

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2862
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: T

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Obey which increases funds for formula grants to state and local law enforcement agencies and COPS grants for hiring, training and technical assistance, Police Corps, and interoperability by \$410,000,000 above the Chairman's mark. It also increases the funding for the Economic Development Administration grants by \$53,000,000. This increase restores the assistance to state and local governments to last year's level. The cost of this addition would be offset through a 1.466% reduction (\$2.053) in the tax benefits received by people with annual incomes above \$1 million as a result of the 2001 and 2003 tax legislation. Inof tax cuts averaging \$140,369, these individuals would receive tax cuts averaging \$138,316.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 79

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 80

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2863
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Pelosi, which requires the President to submit to Congress a report on a strategy for success in Iraq that identifies criteria to be used by the Government of the United States to determine when it is appropriate to begin the withdrawal of United States Armed

Forces from Iraq.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 80

				1010 1101 00			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter			
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 81

Measure or Matter:H.R. 2475Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Waxman, which would establish an independent commission to investigate detainee

abuses.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 81

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 82

Measure or Matter:H.R. 2985Motion By:Mr. McGovernMotion or Amendment:To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Tierney, which establishes a select committee to study, among other things, the bidding, contracting, and auditing standards in the issuance of government contracts to conduct activities in Iraq and Afghanistan; the oversight procedures and forms of payment and safeguards against money laundering; the accountability of contractors and government officials involved in procurement;

and the allocation of contracts to foreign companies and small busi-

nesses.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 82

Danracantativa	Yea	Nov	Droont	Depresentative	Voo	Nov	Drocont
Representative	rea	IVay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 83

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2985 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amend-

ment offered by Representative Hoyer, which redirects \$5 million for the Architect of the Capitol (AoC)'s 2006 budget to the Government Accountability Office's 2006 budget to enable the GAO to establish a satellite office in the U.S. Embassy in Iraq.

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record	l vote	no.	83

			Ittooriu	vote no. oo			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ					
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 84

H.R. 3010

Measure or Matter:

Motion By:

Motion or Amendment:

Mrs. Slaughter

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Obey which adds \$7.844 billion for education and related programs, \$738 million for job training and other Labor Department programs, \$2.180 billion for health care, biomedical research and public health programs, \$105 million for public health and hospital preparedness grants, \$755 million for human services programs at the Department of HHS, \$100 million for the Corporation for Public Broadcasting, and \$109 million for the Social Security Administration. Additional appropriations would be offset by a provision reducing the tax cuts enacted in 2001 and 2003 for taxpayers with incomes exceeding \$1 million. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Result:

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
				Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		

Record vote no. 84

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 85

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3057

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Edwards, which would provide an additional \$1 billion in funding for veterans health.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 85

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 86

Measure or Matter:H.R. 3058Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To provide a waiver of clause 2 of

rule XXI for section 945.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 6 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

H.R. 3058 **Measure or Matter:** Mr. McGovern **Motion By:**

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Olver which adds a total of \$2.092 billion, as follows: \$657 million to Amtrak to restore last year's level; \$180 million to IRS for tax enforcement; restores HOPE VI to last year's level of \$143 million; adds \$250 million to CDBG; restores funding for Youthbuild to last year's level of \$62 million; and adds \$800 million for HAVA fund. The cost of this addition is offset through a 6.537% reduction in the tax benefits received by people with annual in-

comes above \$1 million.

Defeated: 2 Yeas and 6 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 87

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Record Vote No. 88

Measure or Matter: H.R. 739, H.R 740, H.R. 741, H.R.

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

> appropriate waivers for the amendment in the nature of a substitute offered by Representative George Miller of California, which raises the minimum wage from \$5.15 an hour to \$7.25 an hour in three steps: \$5.85 60 days after enactment, \$6.55 one year after the first increase, and \$7.25 one year after the second increase. The amendment phases in coverage of the federal minimum wage for the Commonwealth of the

Northern Marianas.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays Record vote no. 88

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 89

Measure or Matter: H.R. 739, H.R 740, H.R. 741, H.R.

742

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Al Green of Texas, which seeks to include contract workers in the provision that allows employers to be held criminally accountable if a willful OSHA violation led to the death of an employee so that employers could be held accountable in the case

of death to a contract worker. **Result:** Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 89

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X	N	Irs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		1r. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ	N	fr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ	N	Irs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 90

Measure or Matter: H.R. 739, H.R 740, H.R. 741, H.R.

742

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Gene Green of Texas, which requires the Secretary of Labor to revise regulations concerning the reporting

and recording of occupational injuries to require site-controlling employers to keep a site log for all employees including contractors and

part-time workers.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 90

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 91

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2601
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Spratt, which enhances language already included in H.R. 2601 regarding the Non-Proliferation Treaty (NPT). Adds provisions to reaffirm the support of the U.S. toward the NPT and expresses a desire to strengthen the treaty. Codifies U.S. policy regarding the NPT on nuclear weapons reductions, security, and accounting.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 91

		110001 0	VOCO 110. 01			
Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
	Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
	Χ					
	Χ					
	Χ					
	Χ					
		Yea Nay X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea Nay X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X

Record Vote No. 92

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2601 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Velazquez, which ensures that small businesses have access to prime and subcontracting opportunities for State Department contracts performed overseas by ensuring that small business goals are applied to these efforts. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 92

			Nocoru	VOLU IIU. JZ			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X					
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 93

Measure or Matter:

Motion By:

Motion or Amendment:

H.R. 2601 Mr. McGovern

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. McGovern, which substitutes the certification language adopted by the Senate Appropriations Committee on H.R. 3057 regarding U.S. funds that may be made available to support the Government of Colombia's demobilization of paramilitary forces for the certification language under section

944 in H.R. 2601.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 93

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		Х					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2601
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Lee, which mandates that 40 percent of Andean Counterdrug Initiative funds allocated through the Bureau for International Narcotics and Law Enforcement be dedicated for alternative economic and social development in rural areas, strengthening civilian governance, encouraging human rights protections, maintaining the rule of law, and protecting

democratic institutions.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 94

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 95

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2601

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Capuano, which takes several measures to stop the genocide in Darfur, Sudan and bring the perpetrators to justice, including: calling on the African Union to expand their mandate in Sudan to include the protection of civilians, urging the President to work with NATO to deploy a bridging force to accelerate the African Union Mission in Sudan's Phase III deployment of 12,300 troops, calling on the U.S. to share all of its intelligence of the perpetrators with the International Criminal Court, directing the U.S. Permanent Representative to the UN to call on the UN Security Council to establish a

sanctions committee to implement the adopted sanctions and encouraging the President to appoint a Special Envoy to Sudan.

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 95

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 96

Measure or Matter:H.R. 2601Motion By:Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Markey, which prohibits funds to be used for transferring or rendering persons to countries where they are likely to face torture and restricts the U.S. from relying on diplomatic assurances from countries known to practice torture as a basis for transferring a

person to that country.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 96

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 97

Measure or Matter:H.R. 2601Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To not make in order and provide

the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Ros-

Lehtinen, which enhances the security of the U.S. by making it the policy of the U.S. to pursue a transfer of responsibility for Iraqi forces only when they are ready to assume such responsibility and not to withdraw prematurely the U.S. Armed Forces from Iraq. Requires any withdrawal to be done only with careful coordination with a decision by the elected government of Iraq which shall be reached jointly when it is clear that the aim of the establishment of a free and stable Iraq that is at peace and not a threat to its neighbors has been or is about to be achieved. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 97

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 98

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3199

Motion By:

Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Conyers which offers a series of grants to the country's public transportation, rail, freight and port infrastructure. Provides funding for emergency response training for public transportation and rail secu-

rity employees.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

			INCCOLU	VOLC 110. JO			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					

Record vote no. 98

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr Gingrey		χ					

Record Vote No. 99

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3199
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Otter which strikes the provision of Section 213 of the USA PATRIOT Act which allows for delayed notification of execution of a search warrant if notification would seriously jeopardize an investigation or unduly delay a trial. Also permits delayed notification for up to seven days, with unlimited 21-day extensions possible, rather that the `reasonable period of time' included in Section 213 of the USA PATRIOT Act or 120 days included in Section 16 of H.R. 3199. Requires the Attorney General to report to Congress semiannually on all requests for delays of notice under Section 213 of the USA PATRIOT Act.

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 99

			Nocoru	VOLUTIO. JJ			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Х					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 100

Measure or Matter:H.R. 3199Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment:

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Ruppersberger which adjusts PATRIOT Act sunsets to December 31,

To make in order and provide the

2009.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 100

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 101

Measure or Matter:H.R. 3199Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Sanders which prohibits the Justice Department and the FBI from using Section 215 of the USA PATRIOT Act to access library and bookstore records regarding what books a person has checked out of the library and what books a person has pur-

chased at a bookstore.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 101

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 102

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3199
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Nadler which institutes a time limit on a gag order imposed under a national security letter to an initial period of 180 days, with the opportunity for 90 day renewals, and give the recipient of a national security letter the right to challenge the gag order in court.

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 102

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 103

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3199

Result:

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Harman which requires 'John Doe' roving wiretap applications under section 206 of the PATRIOT Act to include a sufficiently specific description of the target. Limits surveillance to the time reasonable to assume target is near phone or com-

puter to be tapped.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 103

		itccoiu v	010 110. 100			
Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
	X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
	Χ		Mr. McGovern	X		
	Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Х		
	Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
	X					
	X					
	X					
	X					
		Yea Nay X X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present	X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X	Yea Nay Present Representative Yea Nay X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X

Record Vote No. 104

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3199

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amend-

ment offered by Representative Hastings of Florida which extends until 2010 the sunset of the FISA Lone Wolf provision (section 6001 of the Intelligence Reform and Terrorism Prevention Act (PL 108-458)). Allows investigations initiated prior to the date of the sunset to continue beyond the sunset date. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 104

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ	M	rs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X	M	r. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X	M	r. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X	M	rs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 105

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3199
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Berman which clarifies that section 215 of the PATRIOT Act and issuance of national security letters should be used for records or information pertaining to a foreign power, an agent of a foreign power, or an individual in contact with or known to an agent of a foreign

power.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

			tccoru t	7010 110. 100			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 525Motion By:Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers to the amendment offered by Representatives McCarthy and Woolsey which prohibits employers from joining AHPs if it would mean a reduction in coverage for breast and cervical cancer

services.

Result: Agreed to: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 106

			010 1101 200			
Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
	χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
	X		Mr. McGovern	X		
	X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
	X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
	X					
	X					
		X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X

Record Vote No. 107

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 107

	1100014 1010 1101 127										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present				
Mr. Dreier		X	N	Mrs. Slaughter	χ						
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X	N	Ar. McGovern	Χ						
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X	N	Ar. Hastings (FL)	Χ						
Mr. Sessions		Χ	N	Ars. Matsui	X						
Mr. Putnam		Х									
Mrs. Capito		Х									
Mr. Cole		Х									
Mr. Bishop		Х									
Mr. Gingrey		X									

Record Vote No. 108

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment in the nature of a substitute offered by Representatives Conyers and Dingell which provides for a series of measures designed to en-

sure that the lawsuit itself is not frivolous and that the pleadings filed in connection with the suit are accurate and meritorious. It ensures that the antitrust laws apply to medical malpractice insurers, price comparisons can be easily obtained, and procedural checks are in place to ensure that premium increases are warranted and can be challenged by health care providers. Responds to concerns that medical malpractice is not available in certain parts of the country and creates an Independent Advisory Commission on Medical Malpractice Insurance to evaluate the cause of the recent premium increase. Finally, the amendment authorizes the Department of Health and Human Services to collect the data necessary to examine the medical malpractice insurance industry. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 108

				1010 1101 100			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 109

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Emanuel which strikes section 7(c), which states that no punitive damages may be awarded against a manufacturer or distributor of a medical product based on a claim that the product caused harm, unless the company violated FDA

regulations.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ	N	Ars. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X	N	Ar. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X	N	Ar. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X	N	Ars. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Berman which encourages States to provide prospective patients with access to information available to health insurers and state licensing boards regarding doctors who have had their employment or medical privileges revoked, terminated, or restricted or an application for privileges rejected for a medical disciplinary reason, have resigned as a result of an impending investigation into such a claim, or have been involved in claims that resulted in more than \$25,000 in damages. The amendment would also encourage disciplinary action for health care providers and health care organizations that fail to disclose required information to state licensing agen-

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 110

	1100014 1010 110										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present				
Mr. Dreier		X	ıM	s. Slaughter	X						
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X	nM	. McGovern	Χ						
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ	ıM	. Hastings (FL)	Χ						
Mr. Sessions		Χ	M	s. Matsui	X						
Mr. Putnam		X									
Mrs. Capito		X									
Mr. Cole		X									
Mr. Bishop		X									
Mr. Gingrey		X									

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3045 Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To expand debate time from two to

eight hours.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 111

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		Х					

Record Vote No. 112

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3283 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 112

1100010 1010 1112										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		Χ	Mr	s. Slaughter	χ					
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		McGovern						
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X	Mr.	Hastings (FL)	χ					
Mr. Sessions		Χ	Mr	s. Matsui	χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ								
Mrs. Capito		Χ								
Mr. Cole		Χ								
Mr. Bishop		X								
Mr. Gingrey		X								

Record Vote No. 113

Measure or Matter:H.R. 3283Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Ryan of Ohio, which provides U.S. domestic industries with the option of pursuing relief from foreign government manipulation of currency values and other subsidies. Injured industries could seek relief under the U.S. countervailing-duty statute or the China-specific market-disruption statute. Each of these alternatives is

meant to address as quickly and as effectively as possible the harm to U.S. manufacturers and producers of agricultural goods and is intended to do so in a manner that is consistent with the international legal obligations of the United States at the WTO and the IMF.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record	l vote	no	113
--------	--------	----	-----

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 114

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3283

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Cardin, which clarifies current U.S. law to ensure that the countervailing duty law can be applied to non-market economics to provide a remedy for U.S. workers, farmers, and businesses injured by subsidized exports from China.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 114

1100014 V010 110: 111										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ					
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)						
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ					
Mr. Putnam		X								
Mrs. Capito		X								
Mr. Cole		X								
Mr. Bishop		X								
Mr. Gingrey		X								

Record Vote No. 115

Measure or Matter:H.R. 3283Motion By:Mr. Diaz-BalartMotion or Amendment:To report the rule.

Result:

Agreed to: 9 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 115

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	χ			Mrs. Slaughter		X	
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X						
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions	χ			Mrs. Matsui		Χ	
Mr. Putnam	χ						
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	χ						
Mr. Bishop	χ						
Mr. Gingrey	<u>Χ</u>						

Record Vote No. 116

Measure or Matter:H. Res. 426Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To amend the rule to provide two

hours of general debate under an

open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 116

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier				Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ					
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 117

Measure or Matter:H. Res. 437Motion By:Mr. Diaz-Balart

Motion or Amendment: To report to the House H. Res. 437 Result: Agreed to: 9 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 117

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		X	
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern		X	
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mr. Sessions	χ			Mrs. Matsui		Χ	
Mr. Putnam	X						
Mrs. Capito	<u>Χ</u>						
Mr. Cole	χ						
Mr. Bishop	χ						
Mr. Gingrey	X						

Measure or Matter: H. Res. 437
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To amend the rule to provide for

consideration of H.R. 3764, introduced by Mr. Hastings of Florida, in

lieu of H. Res. 437.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 118

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 119

Measure or Matter:H. Res. 437Motion By:Mr. Diaz-BalartMotion or Amendment:To report the rule.

Result: Agreed to: 9 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 119

1100014 7010 110. 110												
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present					
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		X						
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X			Mr. McGovern		X						
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X						
Mr. Sessions	X			Mrs. Matsui		X						
Mr. Putnam	X											
Mrs. Capito	X											
Mr. Cole	X											
Mr. Bishop	X											
Mr. Gingrey	X											

Record Vote No. 120

Measure or Matter:H.R. 2123Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Davis of Illinois which provides stipends for each teacher with Associate's or Bachelor's degrees in early childhood education, increasing their salaries based upon their level

of educational attainment, and scholarships for teachers working to earn their post-secondary degree in early childhood education.

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 120

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 121

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2123

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative McCollum which authorizes the appropriation of \$10 million for competitive grants to Head Start grantees that need assistance in complying with Congressional transportation mandates specific to Head Start and for assistance with the rising

cost of gasoline prices.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 121

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 122

Measure or Matter:H.R. 3402Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Maloney which requires that the recommended National Protocol for Sexual Assault Medical Forensic Examinations include a recommendation that rape victims be offered information about emergency contraceptives to prevent pregnancy. Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 122

			tooola vo	10 110. 122			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ	N	Irs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X	N	Ir. McGovern	χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ	N	Ir. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X	N	Irs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 123

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3402 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Stupak which increases the COPS authorization from \$1.047 billion to \$1.547 billion, and authorizes \$500 million to be appropriated each of the fiscal Years for first responder interoperability communications

grants.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 123

Necora Vote no. 120											
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present				
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ						
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ						
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)							
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui							
Mr. Putnam		Χ									
Mrs. Capito		X									
Mr. Cole		X									
Mr. Bishop		X									
Mr. Gingrey		X									

Record Vote No. 124

Measure or Matter:H.R. 3402Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Bartlett of Maryland which establishes felony-level jail time (up to 2 years) for violators of the federal animal fighting law. Also prohibits interstate and foreign commerce in knives and gaffes designed specifically for cockfighting.

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 124

Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present					
	X	Mr	s. Slaughter	Х							
	X	Mr.	Hastings (FL)								
	X	Mr	s. Matsui	Χ							
	X										
	Χ										
	Χ										
	Χ										
	X										
		X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mrs X Mrs X Mrs X Mrs X Mrs X X Mrs X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X					

Record Vote No. 125

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3402 Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Holt which increases the authorization for Bureau of Justice Assistance's Gang Resistance Education and Training (GREAT) program to \$50 million for each fiscal Year 2006-

2010.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 125

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X	Mr	s. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		s. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Record Vote No. 126

Measure or Matter: H.R. 3893 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter **Motion or Amendment:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Larson which amends Title 1 of the Petroleum Marketing Practices Act of 1978 (PMPA) to prohibit oil companies from restricting the source of a gasoline dealer's supply of motor

Result:

Defeated: 2 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 126

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 127

Measure or Matter:

Motion By:

Mr. McGovern

H.R. 3893

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Eshoo which prohibits the President from designating property in the following federal lands as suitable for the siting of a refinery under expedited procedures: the National Wildlife Refuge System, National Wilderness Conservation Areas, Study Areas, the National Forest System, National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, the National Trails System, the National Landscape Conservation System. (The bill already prevents the President from making such designations for land within the National Park System, the National Wilderness Preservation System, and National Monu-

ments. The amendment would not

alter those restrictions.)

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 8 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ	Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ	Mr. McGovern	Χ		

Record vote no. 127

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Hastings (WA)		χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		χ					
Mr. Cole		χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey							

Measure or Matter:H.R. 3893Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Boehlert which directs the Secretary of Transportation to increase fuel economy standards from today's average of 25 miles/gallon to 33 miles/gallon over 10 years (by 2016), consistent with the findings of the National Academy of Sciences, in order to save 10% of the gasoline the nation would otherwise consume by 2016. Directs the Secretary to maximize job retention in the American auto manufacturing sector and to prevent taking actions that would reduce safety. Authorizes the Secretary to implement a credit trading system between manufacturers, as well as a size-based classification system similar to the Administration's proposal for light trucks.

Result:

Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 128

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Х					
Mr. Bishop		Х					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: S. 397

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment by Representative McCarthy which permits lawsuits until the states have provided to the Attorney General at least 90% of records needed to conduct a criminal background check that determines if a prospective buyer is qualified to possess a firearm under current law.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 129

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 130

Measure or Matter: S. 397

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment by Representative McCarthy which expands the definition of armor piercing ammunition that is capable of penetrating body armor.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 130

Necora vote no. 100										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	X					
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern						
				Mr. Hastings (FL)						
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X					
Mr. Putnam		X								
Mrs. Capito		X								
Mr. Cole		X								
Mr. Bishop		X								
Mr. Gingrey		X								

Record Vote No. 131

Measure or Matter: S. 397

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment by Representative Lofgren which allows law enforcement officers to bring civil lawsuits in case of gun violence, by excluding suits by law enforcement officers from the definition of qualified civil liability

action in section 4(5)(A).

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 131

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 132

Measure or Matter: S. 397

Motion By:

Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment by Representative Van Hollen which updates the NICS system so that suspected or known terrorists would be prohibited from purchasing or possessing a firearm. In order to safeguard potential due process concerns, establishes a process whereby any individual incorrectly included on the list may arrange to have his or her name removed.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Necold vote no. 132											
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present				
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X						
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ						
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X						
Mr. Putnam		X									
Mrs. Capito		X									
Mr. Cole		X									
Mr. Bishop		X									
Mr. Gingrey		X									

Measure or Matter: S. 397
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment by Representative Linda Sanchez of California which allows the victims of domestic violence to sue gun dealers for illegal firearm sales to persons with domestic violence

convictions.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 133

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 134

Measure or Matter:H.R. 1461Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Frank which permits non-profits that have affordable housing as among their primary purposes, rather than as their sole purpose, to qualify for funding from the Affordable Housing Funds. Allows a non-profit applicant to the Affordable Housing Fund or its affiliates to engage in non-partisan voter registration, voter identification, and get-out-the-vote activities using their own

funds.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Necola Vote III. 154										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter						
				Mr. McGovern						
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X					
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X					
Mr. Putnam		X								
Mrs. Capito		X								
Mr. Cole		X								

Record vote no. 134

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey							

Measure or Matter: H.R. 1461

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (WA)

Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.

Result: Agreed to: 7 Yeas and 3 Nays

Record vote no. 135

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern		χ	
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 136

Measure or Matter:H. Res. 571Motion By:Diaz-Balart

Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.

Result: Agreed to: 9 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 136

			10001 0	1010 1101 100			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		Χ	
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mr. Sessions	X			Mrs. Matsui		X	
Mr. Putnam	X						
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop	X						
Mr. Gingrey	<u>X</u>						

Record Vote No. 137

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2830 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers to the amendment offered by Representative George Miller of California which permits employers to value their pension liabilities by using the corporate bond interest rate in 2007 and 2008 and then returning to use of the 30-year Treasury bond interest rate. Requires companies to seek alternatives to termination before a pension plan could be terminated. permits the parties to restore a plan up to three years after a termination, and does not punish workers for employer funding decisions. The provisions would apply to companies still in bankruptcy, including United Airlines. Permits struggling airlines to freeze their pension plans and gives them up to 20 years to meet their pension obligations. Permits airline pilots who must retire at age 60 to receive unreduced PBGC pensions if their plan is terminated. Permits the United Airline employees to demand proof in bankruptcy that their pension plans cannot be maintained. Enables multiemployer pension plans to reorganize and agree to long term funding improvement plans to protect workers' pensions. Exempts military employees from being subject to withdrawal penalties if they need early access to their retirement funds and includes combat pay for purposes of IRA eligibility. Permits public safety officers to roll over lump sum distributions exempt from current law penalties. Permits disabled individuals to establish deductible IRAs to save for their retirement. Ensures that workers and executives equally be affected by pension benefit cuts. Encourages employers to automatically enroll their employees in the company 401(k) plans and expands the SAVER retirement savings tax credit for low and moderate savers. Imposes a surcharge on taxpayers earning over \$1 million a year. Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Result:

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ	N	Mrs. Matsui			

Record vote no. 137

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Putnam		X					<u>.</u>
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4437Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To strike the unfunded mandates

waiver (clause 11 of rule XVIII) from

the rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 138

100014 1000 1101 100											
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present				
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X						
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X						
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X						
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ						
Mr. Putnam		X									
Mrs. Capito		X									
Mr. Cole		Χ									
Mr. Bishop											
Mr. Gingrey											

Record Vote No. 139

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4437Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To not report the rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 139

1100014 1010 110. 100												
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present					
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ							
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X							
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ							
Mr. Putnam		X										
Mrs. Capito		X										
Mr. Cole												
Mr. Bishop												
Mr. Gingrey		Χ										

Record Vote No. 140

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4437

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Kolbe, which maintains the enforcement and security provisions in the Border Protection, Antiterrorism, and Illegal Immigration Control Act and adds provisions of the Secure America and Orderly Immigration Act (H.R. 2330/S. 1033), including State Criminal Alien Assistance, the Essential Worker Visa Program, Family Unity and Backlog Reduction, Adjustment of Status for Undocumented Immigrants, Protection Against Immigration Fraud, and

Civics Integration.

Result: Defeated: 5 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 140

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 141

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4437Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. George Miller of California, which applies U.S. Immigration law to the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 141

Necola Vote no. 141										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		Χ	N	Irs. Slaughter	Χ					
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ	N	Ir. McGovern	Χ					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Ir. Hastings (FL)						
Mr. Sessions		Χ	N	Irs. Matsui	Χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ								
Mrs. Capito		Χ								
Mr. Cole		Χ								
Mr. Bishop		Χ								
Mr. Gingrey		X								

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4437 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Kolbe, which maintains the enforcement and security provisions in the Border Protection, Antiterrorism, and Illegal Immigration Control Act and adds provisions of the Secure America and Orderly Immigration Act (H.R. 2330/S. 1033), including Criminal Alien Assistance, the Essential Worker Visa Program, Family Unity and Backlog Reduction, Adjustment of Status for Undocumented Immigrants, Protection Against Immigration Fraud, and

Civics Integration.

Result: Defeated: 5 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 142

-							
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)	χ			Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 143

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4437

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Meek, which corrects a flaw that punishes Haitian asylum seekers for having used forged documents to flee Haiti by plane during the 1991 coup in that country, by waiving a penalty for document fraud in certain cases. Also requires that the age of dependent children at the time that their parents applied for residency under the Haitian Refuge Immigrant Fairness Act of 1998 is the age

that should be used in making determinations as to that dependent's status, since many have aged-out

waiting for their hearings. Defeated: 5 Yeas and 8 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 143

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X						
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 144

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2863

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To strike the liability language in

the conference report relating to

avian flu vaccinations.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 144

Necola vote III. 144										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X					
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ					
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ								
Mrs. Capito		Χ								
Mr. Cole		X								
Mr. Bishop		X								
Mr. Gingrey		X								

Record Vote No. 145

Measure or Matter: S. 1932

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (WA)

Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.

Result: Agreed To: 7 Yeas and 4 Nays with 1

Present

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		Χ	
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern		X	
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mr. Sessions	X			Mrs. Matsui		χ	
Mr. Putnam	X						

Record vote no. 145

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop			X				
Mr. Gingrey	X						

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4167Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 146

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 147

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4167

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Stupak, which permits states to maintain or enact food warning laws that require notifications regarding the treatment of

food with carbon monoxide. Defeated: 3 Yeas and 6 Nays

Result: Defeated: 3 \text{ }

Record vote no. 147

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2829
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Bean which requires the GAO to conduct a study on the unintended affects of the legal use, trade, and distribution of medications for the attention deficit hyperactivity disorder, such as Adderall and Ritalin, among college

students.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 148

1100014 1010 1101 210											
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present				
Mr. Dreier				Mrs. Slaughter	χ						
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)							
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui							
Mr. Putnam											
Mrs. Capito											
Mr. Cole		X									
Mr. Bishop		X									
Mr. Gingrey		<u>X</u>									

Record Vote No. 149

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4939 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mrs. Millender-McDonald, which allocates an additional amount for the Election Assistance Commission in the sum of \$50 million to remain available until expended, for grants to eligible States, for restoring and replacing supplies, materials, and equipment used in the administration of elections in the States which were damaged as a result of Hurricane

Katrina or Rita.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 5 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							

Record vote no. 149

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mrs. Capito Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4939
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Sabo, which strengthens the current Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States (CFIUS) process by requiring all foreign transactions that could result in foreign control of any person engaged in interstate commerce to undergo a full CFIUS review to determine whether it affects U.S.

national security.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 5 Nays

Record vote no. 150

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Х		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 151

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4939 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Tierney, which establishes a select committee to investigate, among other things, the awarding and carrying out of contracts to conduct activities in Iraq

and Afghanistan.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 5 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4939 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Thornberry, which would compensate livestock owners for livestock deaths attributable to wildfires and other natural disasters. The Livestock Indemnity Program has been funded by Congress in the past and has provided support for livestock casualties in many of your states. USDA is currently implementing a Livestock Indemnity Program with discretionary funds for livestock losses caused by the Hurricanes of last year. This amendment will provide assistance to those producers who incur losses caused by fire that are not covered by USDA's hurricane related discre-

tionary program.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 5 Nays

Record vote no. 152

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 153

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4939 Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mrs. DeLauro, which strikes a liability protection provision for medical vaccine and antiviral makers that was included in the Defense Appropriations Conference Report last year. Delays repeal of the provision until September 30, 2006.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 153

		-					
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 154

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4939 Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Tierney, which establishes a select committee to investigate, among other things, the awarding and carrying out of contracts related to the relief and reconstruction efforts in response to

Hurricane Katrina.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 5 Nays

Record vote no. 154

			100014	1010 1101 101			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 155

Measure or Matter:H.R. 609Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment:

To grant an open rule.

Result:

Defeated: 1 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 155

				7000 1101 200			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 156

Measure or Matter: H.R. 609
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Bishop of New York which extends the Tuition Deduction for Higher Education

through 12/31/2011.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 156

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 157

Measure or Matter:H.R. 609Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Petri of Wisconsin and Rep. George Miller of California which inserts at the end of part G of title IV of the bill, the provisions of H.R. 1425, the Student

Aid Reward Program.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 157

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 158

Measure or Matter: H.R. 609
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Emanuel of Illinois which restores the \$12 billion to student aid programs that the Deficit Reduction Act cut.

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 158

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 159

Measure or Matter: H.R. 609
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Wu and Rep. McGovern which allows student loan borrowers to refinance their student loans. Upon reconsolidation, the borrower would get a variable

rate with a cap of 6.8 percent. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Result:

Result:

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ	M	Irs. Slaughter	Χ		

Record vote no. 159

			tooora	1010 1101 100			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 609

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Grijalva of Arizona which offers loan forgiveness for teachers who work in rural schools located in low-income communities who complete five years of

service.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 160

				010 200			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		<u>X</u>					

Record Vote No. 161

Measure or Matter: H.R. 609

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Scott of Georgia which establishes a student loan repayment program within the Department of Education for borrowers who agree to remain employed, for at least three years, as public attorneys who are: (1) State or local criminal prosecutors; or (2) State, Local, or Federal public defenders in criminal cases. The repayment un-

der this program will be limited to \$6,000 per calendar year and

\$40,000 total.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays with 1

Present

Record vote no. 161

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey			X				

Record Vote No. 162

Measure or Matter: H.R. 609
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Inslee of Washington which seeks to retain Head Start and Early Head Start teachers by increasing the level of discretionary loan forgiveness from \$5,000 to \$17,500 (the level for math and science teachers). Seeks to address the unfunded mandate passed in School Readiness Act (H.R. 2123) requiring 50 percent of Head Start and Early Head Start teachers to obtain a bachelor's degree in early education

by 2011.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 162

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 163

Measure or Matter: H.R. 609

Motion By:

Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Kind of Wisconsin which provides institutions of higher education with grants to institute creative and innovative ways of encouraging students to study and enter into careers focused on math, science, engineering, and

technology.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 163

Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
	X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
	X		Mr. McGovern	X		
	Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
	Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
	Χ					
	Χ					
	Χ					
	X					
		X X X	XXX	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X

Record Vote No. 164

Measure or Matter:H.R. 513Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Emanuel which amends the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA) to provide that any 501(c)(6) that makes any `electioneering communications' aggregating in excess of \$1,000 during a calendar year becomes a Federal political committee, required to register and report with

the FEC.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 513Motion By:Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Wynn which clarifies the ability of Federal officeholders to attend and participate in State and local party fundraisers and allows them to endorse Federal, State, and local can-

didates.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 165

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 166

Measure or Matter: H.R. 513

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart

Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.

Result: Agreed To: 9 Yeas and 3 Nays

Record vote no. 166

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	χ			Mrs. Slaughter		χ	
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop	X						
Mr. Gingrey	χ						

Record Vote No. 167

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4975
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To require an itemized list of any

scope violations in the rule providing for consideration of a conference

report (items that were not in either the House or Senate passed versions of the bill), to provide for a consideration point of order when this rule is violated, and to provide a motion to strike items that are beyond the scope of a conference.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 167

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X	N	1rs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		1r. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		1r. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X	N	Irs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 168

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4975 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To require, whenever a recorded

vote is held open for more than 30 minutes, that the *Congressional Record* include a log of the voting activity that occurs after that 30-minute time frame to show which Members voted after that time and which Members changed their votes during

that period.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 168

			itecoru t	70te 110. 100			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Х		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 169

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4975Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To create a new Majority/Minority

Leader point of order that can be

raised against consideration of a conference report where the integrity of the conference is in question. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Result: Defea

Record vote no. 169

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 170

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4975
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To provide that staff on the Commit-

tee of Standards of Official Conduct can be dismissed only by an affirmative vote of the Standards Commit-

tee.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 170

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 171

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4975 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To provide that whenever 3-day lay-

over is waived against a conference report, it is in order for a Member to raise a point of order to determine whether the House will consider the

conference report.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative Yea Nay Present Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
---	-----	-----	---------

Record vote no. 171

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4975Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To regulate Member travel on pri-

vate jets by requiring Members to pay full charter costs when using corporate jets for official travel and to disclose relevant information in the *Congressional Record*, including the owner or lessee of the aircraft and the other passengers on the

flight.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 172

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Х		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 173

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4975 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To clarify that the 'face value' of a

ticket for the purposes of section 304 means the cost of that ticket if a member of the general public were

purchasing it.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ	Mrs	. Slaughter	X		

Record vote no. 173

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 174

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4975

Result:

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

 $\textbf{Motion or Amendment:} \hspace{0.5cm} \textbf{To} \hspace{0.5cm} \textbf{establish} \hspace{0.5cm} \textbf{a} \hspace{0.5cm} \textbf{pre-approval} \hspace{0.5cm} \textbf{and} \\$

post-travel disclosure system through the Standards Committee

for privately-funded travel. Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 174

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ					
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 175

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4975Motion By:Mrs. Matsui

 $\textbf{Motion or Amendment:} \qquad \text{To require a roll-call vote, in an open}$

meeting, on the final version of a

conference report.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							
		_					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4975Motion By:Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To change the waiting period before

a resolution reported by the Committee on Rules may be considered on the House Floor after it is reported from one legislative day to a

24-hour period.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 176

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 177

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5020Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Ms. Eshoo, which provides a Sense of Congress that all electronic surveillance conducted on U.S. persons inside the United States must comply with the 4th Amendment to the Constitution, and be conducted in accordance with Title 18 criminal electronic surveillance law or the Foreign Intelligence

Surveillance Act (FISA).

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 6 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5020 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Holt, which requires the President and Vice President to inform the Intelligence Committees and originating agencies of intent to declassify intelligence information. An exemption is provided for information sought

pursuant to a FOIA request.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 178

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 179

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5020 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Shays, which makes changes to the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board established by the Intelligence Reform Act (P.L. 108-458). Would give the Privacy and Civil Liberties Board subpoena power; create the Board as an independent agency in the executive branch; require that all 5 members of the Board be confirmed by the Senate; require that no more than 3 members can be from the same political party; set a term for Board members at 6 years; create the chairman as a full-time member of the Board; restore the qualifications of Board members that were originally included in the Senate bill, restore reporting requirements

to Congress; require each executive department or agency with law enforcement or antiterrorism functions should designate a privacy and civil liberties officer; require that the President's annual budget contain a specific funding line for the Board. Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 179

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 180

Measure or Matter:

Motion By:

H.R. 5020 Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Schiff, which requires classified disclosure to the members of the two committees (Jud and HPSCI) with oversight over FISA about U.S. persons who have been the subject of NSA electronic surveillance, and what criteria was used to target them. Will provide Congress with the opportunity to understand the program whether current law should be amended to either grant the President the power he seeks, or make any other modifications to current law that Congress deems appropriate. Until such action occurs, the amendment states that FISA continues to be the exclusive means by which domestic electronic surveillance may be conducted. Also makes clear that the Authorization for Use of Military Force does not provide an

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

criminal wiretap statutes.

exception to FISA and the federal

Record	vote	no.	180

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
----------------	-----	-----	---------	----------------	-----	-----	---------

Record vote no. 180

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5020Motion By:Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Reyes, which provides an annual authorization of \$3 million for purposes of carrying out the operations of the President's Privacy and Civil Liberties Board created in the Intelligence Reform and Terrorism Prevention Act of

2004.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 181

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 182

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5020 Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Boswell, which requires the Director of National Intelligence to submit reports to Congress on Iran Weapons of Mass Destruction every 90 days. Requires reports to include an assessment of Iran's nuclear programs, evaluation

of intelligence sources, summary of new intelligence and any information that would reduce confidence in

overall assessment.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 182

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 183

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4975 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 183

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 184

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4975Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Baird, which prohibits securities trading based on nonpublic information relating to pending or prospective legislative action, requires additional reporting by Members and employees of Congress of securities transactions, and requires registration and reporting

by political intelligence firms.

Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Navs

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 184

Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
	X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
	Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
	Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
	Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
	Χ					
	Χ					
	Χ					
	Χ					
	X					
		X X X X X X X X	XXX	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X	X	X

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4975Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amend-

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Tom Davis of Virginia, which would: (1) require all political appointees and senior officials in Federal agencies and the White House to report the contacts they have with private parties seeking to influence official government action; (2) deem lawyers, lobbyists and executives appointed to highlevel government positions to have a prohibited conflict of interest if they take official actions affecting their former clients or employers within two years of entering government; (3) restrict activities of procurement officials as they pass between the government and private sectors; (4) provide whistleblower protections for national security personnel; (5) eliminate the use of unregulated `pseudo-classifications' such as `sensitive but unclassified or `for official use only,' and (6) require the Federal government to disclose its role in funding or disseminating advertising and communications and prohibits the expenditure of funds unauthorized propaganda.

Result:

Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			

Record vote no. 185

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4975Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Van Hollen, which requires that a registered lobbyist must disclose the `solicitation and transmission' of a campaign contribution on behalf of a candidate. Also requires disclosure by a registered lobbyist if he or she is a treasurer of a campaign or a chair-

man of a political committee. Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 186

				010 200			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Х		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 187

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4975 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To strike the language in the rule

that waives all points of order against the amendments made in

order under the rule.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 187

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			

Record vote no. 187

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Putnam		X					<u>.</u>
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4975

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart
Motion or Amendment: To report the rule.

Result: Agreed To: 9 Yeas and 2 Nays

Record vote no. 188

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	χ			Mrs. Slaughter		X	
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X			Mr. McGovern		X	
Mr. Hastings (WA)	χ			Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions	χ			Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam	χ						
Mrs. Capito	χ						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop	X						
Mr. Gingrey	χ						

Record Vote No. 189

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4954Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Nadler which requires that every shipping container be scanned and sealed before being loaded onto a ship destined for the United States. Large ports would be given three years to comply and smaller ports five years. DHS could grant a one year extension to a port if the scanning equipment is unavailable for purchase

and installation.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 189

Necola Vote no. 103										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ					
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	Χ					
				Mr. Hastings (FL)						
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui						
Mr. Putnam		Χ								

Record vote no. 189

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4954Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Thompson which authorizes \$67 million per year to increase the number of Customs and Border Protection Officers at seaports by 1600 over four years.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 190

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 191

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4954

Motion By:Mr. Hastings (WA)Motion or Amendment:To report the rule.

Result: Agreed To: 7 Yeas and 3 Nays

Record vote no. 191

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter		X	
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5122
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Michaud which ensures that emergency contraception is available at all military health care facilities. Emergency contraception is currently included in the Uniform Formulary, a list of drugs that may be included at military health care facilities. The amendment would include emergency contraception on the Basic Core Formulary, a list of drugs that must be included at all military

health care facilities.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 192

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 193

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5122 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Skelton which seeks to reduce co-pays for military families from the proposed \$6 for generic and \$16 for brand pharmaceuticals back to the current cost shares of \$3 and \$9, respectively. Military beneficiaries would be eligible for a refund of the difference between \$3 and \$6, and \$9 and \$16. The Secretary of Defense is required to establish regulations to provide for such refund by October 1, 2006, and the refund will program will be effective for fiscal year 2007. Authorizes \$290 million for this program.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 193

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 194

Measure or Matter: Motion By:

H.R. 5122 Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Markey which prohibits funds authorized under this bill to be used for transferring or rendering persons being held or in the custody of the Department of Defense or any agency or official of the Department to a country where: (1) torture or cruel, inhuman, or degrading treatment are commonly used; (2) the person is likely to be transferred to another country which is likely to torture them or subject them to other forms of cruel or inhuman treatment. Generally restricts the use or reliance or diplomatic assurances as the basis for such renditions, transfers, or returns of persons to such countries. Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 194

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5122 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Tierney which establishes a select committee to study, among other things, the bidding, contracting, and auditing standards in the issuance of government contracts to conduct activities in Afghanistan and Iraq; the oversight procedures and forms of payment and safeguards against money laundering; the accountability of contractors and government officials involved in procurement; and the allocation of contracts to foreign companies and small busi-

nesses.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 195

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X			Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Х					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 196

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5122Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. McGovern which offers H.R. 1217, the Latin America Training Review Act, as an amendment to H.R. 5122. The amendment would suspend operations of the Western Hemisphere Institute for Security Cooperation for the period while: (1) a bipartisan ioint congressional task force assesses the education and training needs appropriate for the DOD to provide to military personnel from Latin American nations; and (2) an independent commission investigates activities at the former U.S.

Army's School of the Americas and the Western Hemisphere Institute for Security Cooperation that may have violated international law or U.S. law.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 196

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 197

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5122

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Israel which adds \$30 million to U.S. nonproliferation efforts, to be offset by \$30 million from the third site missile interceptors of the Missile Defense Agency. Also expresses the Sense of Congress that the security of potential weapons of mass destruction should be at the top of the national

security agenda. **Result:** Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 197

	Necold vote no. 137										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present				
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ						
Mr. Diaz-Balart		χ		Mr. McGovern							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ									
Mr. Sessions		χ		Mrs. Matsui							
Mr. Putnam		χ									
Mrs. Capito											
Mr. Cole											
Mr. Bishop		χ									
Mr. Gingrey											

Record Vote No. 198

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5122Motion By:Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Hoyer which boosts alternative energy and advanced power technology programs at the Department of Defense, establishes an Advanced Research Proiects Agency--Energy (ARPA-E) within the U.S. Department of Energy modeled after the Department of Defense's Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, and requires the Secretary of Defense report to Congress on the strategic implications to the nation's national and energy security of the nation's increasing reliance on foreign energy supplies, esp. those from increasingly unstable regions of the world. Would require the Secretary to report on the deployment of flex-fueled and alternatively fueled vehicles across all department services so as to prioritize the installation of alternative fuels infrastructure and maximize the use of alternative fuels in vehicles purchased to meet the agency's fleet requirements under EPACT. Funds to authorize these projects would come from redirection of excess missile defense program funds.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 198

Necola Vote no. 150										
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ					
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ					
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ					
Mr. Putnam		Χ								
Mrs. Capito										
Mr. Cole										
Mr. Bishop		Χ								
Mr. Gingrey										

Record Vote No. 199

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5122 Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Capps which strikes subsection (c) of Sec. 1036. Subsection (c) prohibits the National

Park Service from carrying out a 1997 court-ordered settlement agreement that requires the shutdown of a private trophy hunting operation on Santa Rosa Island, which is part of the Channel Islands National Park. The hunting operation currently closes virtually the entire island for up to five months a year, reducing public accessibility and the value of the Park. The settlement agreement also requires the removal of non-native deer and elk from the island to ensure protection of Santa Rosa's critical natural resources, including several federally listed endangered species.

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Result:

Record vote no. 199

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Х					
Mr. Bishop		Х					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 200

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5122

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart
Motion or Amendment: To report the rule.

Result: Agreed To: 8 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 200

			10001 0	1010 1101 200			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		X	
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X			Mr. McGovern		X	
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mr. Sessions	<u>X</u>			Mrs. Matsui		X	
Mr. Putnam	<u>X</u>						
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole	χ						
Mr. Bishop	χ						
Mr. Gingrey	X						

Record Vote No. 201

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5386
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Obey which increases a number of important conservation and environmental programs that are under funded in this bill. The amendment's \$800 million increase is offset by slightly reducing the tax cut received by the wealthiest Americans.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 201

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 202

Measure or Matter: H.R. 202 Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To waive clause 2 of rule XXI

against Section 425 of the bill.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 202

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 203

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5386

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To waive clause 2 of rule XXI

against Title V of the bill.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

		1100011	1000 1101 200			
Representative	Yea	Nav Prese	nt Representative	Yea	Nav	Present

Record vote no. 203

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 204

Measure or Matter: H.Con.Res. 376

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart

Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.

Result: Agreed To: 6 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 204

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		χ	
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X			Mr. McGovern		X	
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mr. Sessions	X			Mrs. Matsui		Χ	
Mr. Putnam	X						
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop	X						
Mr. Gingrey	χ						

Record Vote No. 205

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5384Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To waive all points of order against

section 751 of the bill.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X	Mrs	s. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)							
Mr. Sessions		Χ	Mrs	s. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5384
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. DeLauro, which increases funding for alternative energy and rural development programs by \$500 million, by reducing the tax cut for those making over

\$1 million per year.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 206

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 207

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5427 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Visclosky which increases funding for Energy and Water Development for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007 by \$1 billion, offset by a reduction of 2.42% in the tax cuts enacted since 2000 for those earning in excess of \$1 million in 2007. The additional funds are used to accelerate programs to achieve U.S. energy independence and improved flood

control.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

			Noodia voto	110. 207			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X	Mrs	. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X	Mr.	McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X	Mr.	Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		Χ	Mrs	. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					
		72					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5441Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment by Representative Obey which provides additional funding of \$3.5 billion for border, port, transit, and aviation security, and to increase preparedness for disasters and attacks. Fully offset by reduction in millionaire tax cuts. The additional funding in the amendment would allow the bill to fully meet the border requirements mandated in the

Intelligence Reform Act.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 208

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ			Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 209

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5441Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To waive clause 2 of rule XXI for

section 536 of the bill.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5254
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 210

1100014 1010 1101 220										
Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present				
	X	Mrs	. Slaughter	X						
	Χ	Mr.	McGovern	X						
	Χ	Mr.	Hastings (FL)	X						
	Χ	Mrs.	. Matsui	X						
	Χ									
	Χ									
	X									
	X									
	X									
		X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mrs X Mrs X Mr. X Mr. X Mr. X Mr. X Mrs X X X X	X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X				

Record Vote No. 211

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5254Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Allen which strikes Section 5 of the bill, which requires the designation of no less than 3 closed military installations, or portions thereof, as potentially suitable for the construction of a refinery. At least one such site shall be designated as potentially suitable for the construction of a refinery to refine biomass in order

to produce biofuel.

Result: Defeated: 5 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 211

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey	<u>Χ</u>						

Record Vote No. 212

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5254

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment in the nature of a substitute offered by Representative Boucher which establishes a Strategic Refinery Reserve to help cushion the shock of extreme supply disruptions that could occur as the result of natural disasters, acts of terrorism, or widespread energy infrastructure problems. Allows the Secretary of the Department of Energy to design and construct new refineries, or acquire closed refineries and reopen

them.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 212

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 213

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5254

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart
Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.

Result: Agreed To: 9 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 213

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		X	
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mr. Sessions	X			Mrs. Matsui		X	
Mr. Putnam	X						
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop	X						
Mr. Gingrey	<u>Χ</u>						

Record Vote No. 214

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5252Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 214

				010 1101 22 1			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey							

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5252Motion By:Mr. McGovernMotion or Amendment:To make in or

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Doyle, which requires a national franchisee to certify compliance with municipal rights-of-way requirements. Clarifies that the FCC will not resolve rights-of-way disputes. Provides for local enforcement, with an appeal to the FCC, of the requirements on national franchisees. Clarifies the gross revenues definition. Establishes fee dispute resolution procedures to encourage parties to settle their differences. Requires the FCC to consult with franchising authorities in establishing rules to

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 215

implement the Act.

			tooora	70t0 110. 210			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		Х					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 216

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5252Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Solis, which establishes market-based incremental service requirements for a national franchisee's access and use of the public rights-of-way within a franchise area so that the operator must eventually be capable of providing cable service to all households in the franchise area, as is required of cable operators under existing law.

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 216

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter			
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Х		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 217

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5252

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Sensenbrenner, which establishes an antitrust remedy under the Clayton Act for anticompetitive and discriminatory practices by broadband service providers. Expressly permits a broadband network provider to take steps to manage the functioning and security of its network, to give priority to emergency communications, and to take steps to prevent violations of Federal and State law, or to comply with a court order. Also allows for an expedited administrative process to resolve complaints alleging violations of new Section 28 of the Clayton Act. Also clarifies that both the FCC and FTC have authority to enforce Section 28 via administrative proceedings and specify which agency has lead jurisdiction over various types of complaints.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 217

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter			
				Mr. McGovern			
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 218

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5252

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Hinchey, which allows national franchise providers the option of not carrying local channels that fail to conform with the fairness doctrine. This doctrine, which was in effect at the FCC from 1949 to 1987, requires broadcast channels to provide balanced coverage of controversial or

political topics.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 218

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 219

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5252 Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Solis, which strengthens the antidiscrimination provision by: (1) prohibiting discrimination not just on the basis of income but also on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, or sex; (2) forbidding not just the denial of service but also the offering of inferior access to such service in a manner that has the purpose or effect of discriminating; and (3) allowing local enforcement of the provisions with an appeal to the FCC.

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 219

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X					
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 220

Measure or Matter:

Motion By:

H.R. 5252 Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Bean, which creates a new Office of Internet Safety and Public Awareness within the FTC to coordinate national strategy with existing Internet safety initiatives. Also authorizes grants to qualifying entities to promote Internet safety and launches a national public awareness campaign.

Result:

Defeated: 3 Yeas and 8 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5252

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart

Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution

Result: Agreed To: 8 Yeas and 3 Nays

Record vote no. 221

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	Χ			Mrs. Slaughter			
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X			Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		Χ	
Mr. Sessions	X			Mrs. Matsui		Χ	
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop	χ						
Mr. Gingrey	χ						

Record Vote No. 222

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5576
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Rep. Olver which provides the following increases: \$400 million more for Amtrak; \$40 million more for the Community Development Financial Institutions Fund; \$144 million more to restore the cut in Tenant-based housing vouchers; \$261 million more for the Public Housing Capital Fund; \$636 million more for the Public Housing Operating Fund, which is the amount that HUD's own budget admits its request leaves `unfunded'; \$100 million for the HOPE VI program; \$30 million for Rural Housing and Economic Development; \$65.4 million more for Housing for the Elderly; and, \$24.4 million more for Housing for Persons with Disabilities. It is fully offset by a 4.11 percent reduction to the tax cut that was provided to individuals earning more than \$1 million.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 4 Nays

				010 ===			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		

Record vote no. 222

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 223

Measure or Matter:H.RES. 861Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To grant an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 223

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Х		
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito							
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 224

Measure or Matter:H.RES. 861Motion By:Mr. Hastings (WA)Motion or Amendment:To report the rule.

Result: Agreed To: 6 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 224

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		X	
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)		Χ	
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui		Χ	
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	χ						
Mr. Bishop	χ						
Mr. Gingrey	χ						

Record Vote No. 225

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4890

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart

Motion or Amendment:To favorably report the resolution.Result:Agreed To: 8 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 225

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	χ			Mrs. Slaughter		χ	
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X						
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui		X	
Mr. Putnam	X						
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop	X						
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 226

Measure or Matter: H.R. 9

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To extend general debate to four

hours.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 226

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito		.,					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		.,					

Record Vote No. 227

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5638
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Pomeroy, which makes the effective date of the bill January 1, 2007, dedicates estate taxes to the Social Security Trust Fund and requires additional IRS resources to reduce

the tax gap by 5% annually.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ	Mrs. Slaughter	Х		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ	Mr. McGovern	Х		

Record vote no. 227

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Х					
Mr. Bishop		Х					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4973 **Motion By:** Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mrs. Matsui, which proposes a grant program that would serve to educate property owners of their risk to flood in a way that would increase participation and retention in the NFIP, while benefiting the NFIP's bottom line. Creates a competitive grant program for local floodplain managers to partner with the Federal government to conduct outreach and educate homeowners in high risk flood areas that have been released from the Federal flood insurance requirement. These grants could also be used to inform renters and small business owners of the content coverage available under NFIP, further increasing awareness participation

in the NFIP.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 228

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 229 H.R. 5672

Measure or Matter:

Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment by Rep. Obey, which increases the minimum wage by \$2.10, from

\$5.15 to \$7.25, over two years.

Result: Defeated: 5 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 229

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		Χ					
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 230

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4761

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart

Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.

Result: Agreed To: 9 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 230

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	χ			Mrs. Slaughter		χ	
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X			Mr. McGovern		X	
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X						
Mr. Sessions	X			Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam	X						
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop	X						
Mr. Gingrey	χ						

Record Vote No. 231

Measure or Matter: H. Res. 895

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart
Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.
Result: Agreed To: 9 Yeas and 4 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		χ	
Mr. Diaz-Balart	X			Mr. McGovern		X	
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mr. Sessions	χ			Mrs. Matsui		X	
Mr. Putnam	χ						
Mrs. Capito	χ						

Record vote no. 231

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Cole	χ						
Mr. Bishop	Х						
Mr. Gingrey	X						

Measure or Matter: H.R. 9

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart
Motion or Amendment: To report the resolution.

Result: Agreed To: 8 Yeas and 3 Nays

Record vote no. 232

resent Representative Mrs. Slaughter Mr. McGovern			Present
Mr. McGovern			
		Χ	
Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Mrs. Matsui		X	
	Mr. Hastings (FL)	Mrs. Matsui Mrs. Matsui	

Record Vote No. 233

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5684
Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Cardin, which would establish that the U.S.-Oman Free Trade Agreement may not be entered into effect until the United States withdraws its commitment to allow Omani companies to operate `landside aspects of [U.S.] port activities, including operation and maintenance of docs; loading and unloading of vessels directly to or from land; marine cargo handling; operation and maintenance of piers; ship cleaning; stevedoring; transfer of cargo between vessels and trucks, trains, pipelines, and wharves; and waterfront terminal operations.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X	ıM	rs. Slaughter	χ		

Record vote no. 233

		-					
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 234

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5684
Motion By: Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Cardin, which would ensure that the agreement will not come into effect until Oman has enacted and implemented all of the changes to its labor laws set forth in the legal documents and letters provided by the Government of Oman in relation to the free trade agreement, so that workers on the ground in Oman are provided with their rights under the basic standards of the International Labor Or-

ganization.

Result: Defeated: 3 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 234

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
				Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 235

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5684

Motion By: Mr. Hastings (WA)
Motion or Amendment: To report the rule.

Result: Agreed To: 7 Yeas and 3 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present

Record vote no. 235

		-					
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier	X			Mrs. Slaughter		Χ̈́	
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern		Χ	
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions				Mrs. Matsui		Χ	
Mr. Putnam	X						
Mrs. Capito	X						
Mr. Cole	X						
Mr. Bishop	X						
Mr. Gingrey	χ						

H.R. 1956 **Measure or Matter: Motion By:** Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Convers, which ensures that the legislation does not take effect in a State until the Governor of that State certifies the Act will not reduce the State's revenues affecting the State's educational, health care,

or homeland security needs.

Result: Defeated: 5 Yeas and 7 Nays

Record vote no. 236

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present			
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ					
				Mr. McGovern						
Mr. Hastings (WA)	X			Mr. Hastings (FL)	X					
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X					
Mr. Putnam		X								
Mrs. Capito		X								
Mr. Cole		Χ								
Mr. Bishop										
Mr. Gingrey		X								

Record Vote No. 237

Measure or Matter: H.R. 5682 **Motion By:** Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Markey, which requires that nuclear cooperation with India could only commence after the President has determined that the United States has secured India's full and active support in preventing Iran from acquiring **Result:**

weapons of mass destruction. Defeated: 2 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 237

Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
	X		Mrs. Slaughter			
	Χ					
	Χ					
		X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	XXX .	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

Record Vote No. 238

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4157Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order en bloc and pro-

vide the appropriate waivers for the amendments numbered 6, 7, and 8 offered by Representative Kennedy

of Rhode Island.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 238

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 239

Measure or Matter:H.R. 4157Motion By:Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment in the nature of a substitute offered by Representative Dingell, which is based on the Senate-passed bipartisan bill introduced by Senators Frist, Enzi, Kennedy, and Clinton. Also includes privacy protections necessary where information will be more vulnerable to breach by thieves and others. Promotes technology through greater direct fund-

ing for providers, as opposed to changing the Stark self-referral and anti-kickback fraud and abuse laws. Also provides privacy protections beyond those in current law to ensure that patients' health information is secure.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 239

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 240

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4157

Motion By:

Motion or Amendment:

Mrs. Matsui

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Representative Markey, which gives patients the power to keep their medical records out of electronic databases unless they first give their permission. Requires patients to be notified if their health information in the system is lost, stolen, or used for an unauthorized purpose. Enables patients to seek damages from individuals and entities that improperly obtain or disclose individually-identifiable health information. Requires the use of data safeguards such as encryption. Permits patients to limit access to particularly sensitive information in their medical records. Continues to allow States to have more protective privacy laws.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					

Record vote no. 240

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Cole		χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4157

Motion By: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart

Motion or Amendment: To report the rule.

Result: Agreed To: 9 Yeas and 4 Nays

Record vote no. 241

Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
χ			Mrs. Slaughter		χ	
Χ			Mr. Hastings (FL)		X	
Χ			Mrs. Matsui		X	
Χ						
Χ						
<u>Χ</u>						
χ						
X						
	X X X X X	XXX	XXX	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X X	X Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X X Mrs. Matsui X X X X X X X X X X X X X

Record Vote No. 242

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4830

H.R. 6094 H.R. 6095

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To allow for the consideration of

each of the bills under an open

amendment process.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 242

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)				Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 243

Measure or Matter: H.R. 2679

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 5 Nays

Record vote no. 243

Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
			Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
	Χ					
	Χ					
		X X X	X	Mrs. Slaughter X Mr. McGovern X Mr. Hastings (FL) Mrs. Matsui X X	Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X	Mrs. Slaughter X X Mr. McGovern X X Mr. Hastings (FL) X Mrs. Matsui X X X

Record Vote No. 244

Measure or Matter: S. 403

Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Record vote no. 244

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Х		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart							
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui			
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 245

Measure or Matter:H.R. 6166Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 8 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 6166Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. DeFazio, which sunsets the authorization for military commissions under the Act on December 31, 2011. Would allow cases in which charges have been filed before that date to proceed to

their conclusion.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no 246

			Necolu V	016 HU. 240			
Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		Χ		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 247

Measure or Matter:H.R. 6166Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Skelton, which provides for expedited review of a civil action that challenges any provision of proposed Military Commissions Act or amendment to this Act on the grounds that the provision or amendment violates the Constitution or laws of the United States. Pursuant to Section 2284 of Title 28 of the U.S. Code, a 3-judge panel in the DC District Court would hear the action and the U.S. Supreme Court would review a judgment or

order of the panel.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		Χ		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					

Record vote no. 247

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mrs. Capito		Χ					<u>.</u>
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		Χ					

Measure or Matter:H.R. 6166Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Markey, which generally prohibits the transfer of persons under the custody of the United States to any country known to practice torture or other forms of cruel or degrading treatment. Bars such persons from being transferred on the basis of written or verbal assurances from such countries to the United States that the person or persons being transferred will not be subjected to torture or other forms of cruel or degrading treatment.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 248

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
				Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Χ					
Mr. Bishop		Χ					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 249

Measure or Matter: H.R. 6166
Motion By: Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mrs. Harman, which requires adherence to the U.S. Army Field Manual (AFM) in treatment and interrogation of detainees. Allows the President to use alternative procedures and tech-

niques that depart from the AFM only after (1) making a determination such procedures and techniques are necessary and lawful, and (2) submitting a detailed written notification to the House and Senate Intelligence Committees. Also requires the President to submit the notification to Congress prior to using the alternative techniques, but allows the President, in an emergency, to submit notification up to 24 hours after initial use. Requires semiannual report on the techniques used, and the value of intelligence derived therefrom.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Record vote no. 249

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	Χ		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		Χ					
Mr. Cole		Х					
Mr. Bishop		Х					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 250

Measure or Matter: H.R. 6166
Motion By: Mrs. Matsui

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Meehan, which strikes section 3, subsection 950j, paragraph b, and also section 7. Both provisions regulate the right of the judicial branch to review habeas petitions for detainees and people with yet to be determined status.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 9 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	X		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X	1	Mr. McGovern	Х		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X	1	Mr. Hastings (FL)	Х		
Mr. Sessions		Χ	1	Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole		X					
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Measure or Matter: H.R. 4772 Motion By: Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 2 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 251

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern	Χ		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)			
Mr. Sessions							
Mr. Putnam		X					
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop							
Mr. Gingrey		X					

Record Vote No. 252

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5825Motion By:Mrs. Slaughter

Motion or Amendment: To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 252

Representative	Yea	Nav	Procent	Representative	Yea	Nav	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	Х		
Mr. Diaz-Balart		X		Mr. McGovern	X		
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 253

Measure or Matter:H.R. 5825Motion By:Mr. McGovern

Motion or Amendment: To make in order and provide the

appropriate waivers for the amendment offered by Mr. Ruppersberger, which changes the time in which the NSA and FBI can conduct emergency electronic surveillance before the Attorney General submits an application to the FISA court from 7

days to 14 days.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Record vote no. 253

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		Χ		Mrs. Slaughter	Χ		
Mr. Diaz-Balart				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		Χ		Mrs. Matsui	Χ		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		X					
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

Record Vote No. 254

Measure or Matter:

H.R. 5825

Motion By:

Mr. Hastings (FL)

Motion or Amendment:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for the amendment in the nature of a substitute offered by Mr. Schiff, which explicitly makes clear that foreign-toforeign communications are outside of FISA and don't require a court order. Extends the FISA emergency exception from 72 hours to 7 days, permitting law enforcement to initiate surveillance in an emergency situation before going to the FISA court for a warrant. Expands the FISA 'wartime exception' for purposes of allowing 15 days of warrantless surveillance if there is an explicit provision. Streamlines the FISA application process. Reiterates that FISA is the exclusive means by which domestic electronic surveillance for foreign intelligence purposes may be conducted, clarifies that the AUMF did not constitute an exception to that rule, and requires congressional oversight over the TSP and any other programs involving electronic surveillance of U.S. persons in the U.S.

Result:

Defeated: 4 Yeas and 6 Nays

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Dreier		X		Mrs. Slaughter	χ		
				Mr. McGovern			
Mr. Hastings (WA)		X		Mr. Hastings (FL)	X		
Mr. Sessions		X		Mrs. Matsui	X		
Mr. Putnam							
Mrs. Capito		χ					

${\tt RECORD\ VOTES-FULL\ COMMITTEE}$

Representative	Yea	Nay	Present	Representative	Yea	Nay	Present
Mr. Cole							
Mr. Bishop		X					
Mr. Gingrey							

PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS

PRINTED PUBLICATIONS

Title	Date
1. Rules of the Committee on Rules. One Hundred and Ninth Congress. Committee Print.	January 4, 2005
Rules Adopted by the Committees of the House of Representatives. One Hundred and Ninth Congress. Committee Print.	March 2005
3. Journal and History of Legislation, Committee on Rules — One Hundred and Ninth Congress, Interim Edition.	March 24, 2006
4. Amendment in the Nature of a Substitute to H.R. 4411 — Unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement Act of 2006.	July 5, 2006
5. Amendment in the Nature of a Substitute to H.R. 609 — College Access to Opportunity Act of 2005.	March 22, 2006
6. Amendment in the Nature of a Substitute to H.R. 4975 — Lobbying Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006.	April 24, 2006

ELECTRONIC PUBLICATIONS

Title	Date
1. A Comparative Study of International Multi-year Budgeting.	July 27, 2005
2. H. Rept. 109-220 — Report to accompany H. Res. 437 — To establish the Select Bipartisan	September 14, 2005
Committee to Investigate the Preparation for and Response to Hurricane Katrina.	
3. H. Res. 648 – To eliminate floor privileges and access to Member exercise facilities for reg-	January 31, 2006
istered lobbyists who are Former Members or Officers of the House.	
4. Lobbying Reform: Accountability Through Transparency.	March 2, 2006
5. Lobbying Reform: Reforming the Gift and Travel Rules.	March 9, 2006
6. H.R. 4890 — Legislative Line Item Veto Act of 2006.	March 15, 2006
7. Lobby Reform: Lobbying Accountability and Transparency Act.	March 30, 2006
8. H. Res. 1000 – Providing for earmarking reform in the House of Representatives – Original	September 13, 2006
Jurisdiction Markup.	

Ο